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1. TABLE OF ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

MIG Municipal Infrastructure Grant
MM Municipal Manager
MPAC Municipal Public Account Committee
MTAS Municipal Turn Around Strategy
MSIG Municipal Systems Improvement Grant
MTOD Municipal Transformation and Organisational Development
MW Municipal Wide
NA Not applicable
OPEX Operational Expenditure
PIA Project Implementing Agent
PMS Performance Management System
PMU | Project Management Unit

.- | RA .| Registering Authority ' el T

' |R&S -| Roads and Storm Water division -

. | SCM ‘| Supply Chain Management -

-] 8LP Soctal and Labour Plan :

. | SDBIP -| Service Delivery and.Budget [mplementatlon Pian
SG | General Pian
SPE Spatial Planning and Enwronment L :
R TBC . To be Confrmed e L - T P g
- | WAC Ward AIDS-Council D T T

-~ . | WSP Workplace Skills Plan

P

" 2. DEFINITIONS OF conchfs

2.1, Accounting Officer in relatlon to a mumcnpa[lty means a municipal official referred to in sec’uon 60 of the Mumcupal Finance
Management Act and has the same meaning as MUHEGIpal Manager : :

2.2, Chief Financial Officer means aperson who is de5|gnated in ten’ns of sectlon 80(2) (@ ) of the "Mu:hid‘pzel’Fi'n'ance% e
Management Act R T T

2.3. Financial year means the fi nanmal year of a. mumcrpality commencmg of 1 Jufy each year and end[ng on. 30 June of the
following year .

2.4, Mayor means the mayor of a munlclpallty as elected in terms of the Municipal Structures Act
2.5, Senior Manager means a munlclpal manager or actlng mumcupal manager appomted |n terms of sectlon 57 ofthe

Municipal systems Act, and includes a manager directly accountable to a municipal manager in terms of section 56 of the
Act




ANNUAL REPORT 2023/24

OUR VISION

A participatery municipality that tumns prevaiting challenges into opportunities for growth and development through opfimal utilization of available
resources.

1. OUR MISSION
To ensure delivery of quality services through community participation and creation of an enabling environment for economic growth and job creation
2. OURMOTTO

Kodumela Moepa Thutse

3. OUR VALUES

T'ranspa'réncy, Diligence and Honesty
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A. FOREWORD BY THE HONORABLE MAYCR: CLLR THAMAGA MARIA

FOREWORD BY THE HONORABLE MAYOR OF BLOUBERG MUNICIPALITY CLLR THAMAGA N.M

'Let me fake this opportunity to present the 2023-24 Draft Annual report. The annual report provides the: Municipality with an
opportunity to look back at the previous financial year and reflect on the achievements and challenges. It provides an opportunity
to feedback to our Communities. and Commumty stakeholders. It helps us to fulfil the notion that the people shall govern as
contained in the freedom charter. -

It gives the stakeholders an opportunity to say yes indeed this happened or improve here and there we will be happy. It provides
a platform where the Munlmpa[lty IS called to account and report back to communities in line with batho pele principles.

We present this report to cover the performance of the municipality for the year 2023/2024 in relation to the approved IDP\Budget
2023/2024. This annual report is compiled in terms of the guidelines provided by the Local Government; Municipal Finance
Management Act, Act 56 of 2004. The MFMA circular no 11 issued by the treasury provides guidelines on the reporting format
for the compilation of the municipality-and its entities in the formulation of their annual reports. Blouberg local municipality also
presents its draft annual report 2023!2024 in terms of the prescribed guidelines.




The municipality was able o achieve amongst others the following in the previous financial year as outlined per key performance
areas;

Basic services and infrastructure

»  Elecfrification of the following villages Swartz (45 households), Bayswater (30 households), Mochemi (25 households), Mongalo
(50 households) and Sweethome (70 households)
» Tarring of the following roads Alldays 4 km, Lethaleng to Pickum 6,2 km, Mochemi 4,4 km.

*  Re-graveling of Sefinlamp3yana Access Road and stormwater control (6.0km)
= Completed Danzig and Miongalo creches

Municipal Transformation and Organizational development

» Appointment of Director for Community services and Corporate services.
" Completed upgrading of Tolwe satelhte office

Local economic Development

o Prowded financial assetanoe‘to two LED projects
» - Successful held LED Summit

Muri'i'cibal Financial Viability and '.Mén‘_ageme'n__t

-‘ u,«'tpproved funded budget ' -
;'.'-" Submitted Financial statements and Ahnual performance report

Good governance and Public partlclpatlon
Successfully held portfollo Executlve commtttee and Counmt meetlngs
: Held annual ward committee conference - S e
_.-, IDP/Budget and Annual report Public consultations

Spatlal planning

: - Appomted Municipal plannlng tnbunat

The municipality obtained QUALIFtED AUDIT OPINION and the bas:s tor the quahf catlon was- on assets We are commttted toi S
the audltoutcome R : S




The overal performance of the Municipality in line with six key performance areas is per the fable below

Key performance Total Annual | Total Annual Targefs | Total Annual Targets | Overall Percentage of
area Targefs Achieved not Achieved Targets achieved
Basic Service and

infrastructure 30 22 8 73%
Development

Municipal

Transformation and

Organisaticnal % 25 1 96%
Development

iocal Economic .
Development 4 3 1 75%
Financiai Viability and o
Management 14 13 1 93%
Goad Governance and L g - )
-Pishiic Paricipation : 36 3% 1 97%
Spatial Planning 2 7 0 100%
Overali Total Caan — )
‘Municipal Targets 1z 100 12 89%

H

‘I.E{;ﬁdumeia Moepathutse...

THAMAGA N.M
MAYOR

_RLB. Refer to Chapter 3 for details - .







CHAPTER ONE: OVERVIEW AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
1.1 NOTICE OF ESTABLISHMENT AND BRIEF BACKGROUND

Blouberg Local Municipality was established in terms of the demarcation notice as NP351 in the Extraordinary Gazette 100 of October

2000. The municipality is a categery B as defermined in terms of section 4 of the Local Government; Municipal Structures Act No 117 0f
1968,

it is the municipality with 2 collective executive system contemplated in section 2(a) of the Northern Province Determination of Types of
Municipalities Act (4) of 2000.The boundaries are indicated in map 13 of the demarcation notice. The name of the municipalify is Blouberg
named after the Bloubarg Mountains. Bioubery Local Municipality was originally established in the year 2000 after the amalgamation of the
Bochum- My-Darfing TLC, Allkdays -Buysdorp TLC and other portions of Molefji- Matlala TLC. This municipality is one of the four
municipalities constituting Capricomn District municipality. Other municipalities constituting the Capricomn District municipality are: Lepelle-
Nkumpi, Molemole and Poiokwane.

Blouberg Local Municipality is situated approximately 95 kilometers from Polokwane towards the far northem part of the Capricorn District
municipality. Itis bordered by Polokwane on the south, Molemole on the southwest, Makhado on the northeast, i_epha!ale on the northwest,
Mcgaiakwena on the southwest: -and Musina on the north

){anabie Community Suivey 2007 Census 2011 | Community Survey 2016 | Census 2022
Wards 19 - R 21 - 22 |22
Numberof Vilages | 125 - .. : |12 |13 137
;_.Humberof%—louseholds 3559 ¢ ) .:. 41416 43 747 57 575
-"?epu_iation 194':119-' S 162625 - 172 601 , 192109

The above table depicis MUI’IICipal demographlc irends since 2008. The number of Wards and setflements have increased due to 2006 and
2016 Municipal Dermacation processes respectively. That has resulted in some villages demarcated into Blouberg Municipality. In the year
2{)06 the govemment approved the decision by the municipal demarcation board to incorporate settlements of Vivo, Tolwe, Maastroom,
‘and Swartwater Baifimore UitkyK NO1 which were in the Makhado Local municipality, Lephalale and Aganang Local municipality. {Notice
642, Gazette 1314, December 2006): The disestablishment of Aganang Local Municipality in 2016 resulted in the following villages
demarcated into Blouberg Local Municipality; Burgwal, Cooperspark, Mankgodi, Terrebrugge, Leokaneng, Pinkie, Sebotse, Rosenkraniz,
Ngwanallela, Mamehtabe, Boslagte and Prospect,

1,2 REGIONAL CONTEXT

Blguberg Local municipality is a predominantly rural municipality situated to the north-westem boundary of the Republic of South Africa,
with Botswana and Zimbabwe. Roads R521 (P94/1 and P94/2) provides a noith-south fink betwesn Blouberg and Molemole, Poiokwane
and Makhado municipality, To the east the municipality is served by road R523 (D1200) which provides access fo the towns such as
Mogwadi, Morebeng, Duiwelskioof, Tzaneen and Lephalale. There is ancther important road (N11) from Mokopane town o Botswana that
passes through the municipality, which has the pofential to sfimulate 2conomy,

i0




These road networks serves as key impotiant linkages, which serve as corridors and gateways to major economic destinations (Venztia
Mine, Coat of Africa and Lephalaie stuch as Coal mines and Medupi power station).

it is therefore imperative for the municipality to optimize the potential these important routes pose not only for access and mobility but elso
for economic davelopment, especially for stimulating tourism development.

There are big rivers and tributaries that traverse the municipality with Mogalakwena being he biggest cne. The Limpopo River serves as
the border between the municipality and the neighbauring country of Botswana, As a result, the municipality is a gateway to the neighbousing
couniries. The rivers in the main are used for agricuitural purposes by farmers, but again for domestic use by cemmunities, which experience
water shorfages.

There are various mountain ranges found within the municipality with the Blouberg Mountain being the biggest mountain. The other
mountains are the Makgabeng. which was declared the national heritage site because of its historical significant. The municipaiity is divided
into three visible categories of fand ownership. There is a portion of land owned by private individuals, which consists mainly of farms that
are used for agricultural purposes, land owned by traditional lzaders where large communifies reside and live and siate land.

“Large parts of the municipality consist of private farms used for agriculiural purposes

5=Map 1) Map of South Africa and Limpopo Prownce depictmg the !ocation of Blouberg Municipality within the Limpopo Province,
.'.'an partrcular and the couniry, in genera!
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Map 2: Blouberg map depicting ifs wards and outer boundaries
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1.2. POWERS AND FUNCTIONS

The provision and maintenance of child care facilities

Cantrol of public nuisances

Development of local fourism

Contral of undertaking that sell liquor to the public

Municipal Planning

Fencing and fences

Municipal Public Works

Ensuring the provision of facilities for accommodation, care
and burial of animals

Municipal Public Transport

Licensing of dogs

Storm Water management system

Licensing and control of underiakings that sell focd 1o the
public

Administration of {rading regulations

Administration and maintenance of local amenities

Prox}l'sion and maintenance of water and sanitation {need fo
amend the notice of establishment asthe functlon lies with the
CDM at present}

Developmeni and maintenance of sports facilities

Admlmstratson of billboards and dlsp ay of advertlsements in.

. Development and administration of markets

pubilc araas
Admm:strat;on of .cemeteries funeral paréous and Deveiopment and maintenance of murumpa! parks and
cremaiona ; . “recreation

Ci eansmg

Ré_é.;}laﬁon of noise pollution

Admmsstratuon of pounds

Deveiopment and maintenance of publsc p%aces 7

R@fuse removal, refuse dumps and solgd wasi_e_,d;sposal

Admi'nistration of street trading

notice of establishment as the funct;on Ies with the CDM at
present) .

Provision of municipal health services {need to amend the |

Electncny Provision

1.3 ENERGY PROVISION
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The municipality is the energy services authority as it has license and is responsible for implementation and reticulation of eleciricity in all
the areas of jurisdiction alengside Eskom. Te date ali the settlements in the municipal areas except for the extensions that do not have
access fo electricity, However, he Municipality with the assistance of ESKOM annually connects extensions.

1.4 ROADS AND PUBLIC TRANSPORT

The municipality is responsible for municipal roads only while there are roads assigned to RAL and SANRAL.
The municipality has developed and approved the Infegrated Transport Plan

1.5. WATER AND SANITATION

Capricom District municipality is both the water services authority and provider for water and sanitation.

The district is afso responsible for operation and maintenance

1.6. REFUSE REMOVAL /WASTE COLLECTION

The municipality has approved waste management plan from 2022-23 and Integrated Waste Management plan {IWMP) that serves as the
authenty to manages waste removal and collection The implementation of IWMP often focuses on the recommendations that covers the
entire. Municipality in terms of waste collection.. . The function is rendered on daily basis in both Senwabarwana and Alldays and bi- weekly
in ether wllages This service aiso covers other 11 wltages in the Municipality

The: mumapal ty has fwo iicenced iandflit sites and one transfer stat|on which is far less enough to provide quahty senvicas te the ertt
%\éumclpality The Senwabarwana Iendf I site is managed and operatect by a service provider for a period of S years

1.7, HOUSiNG PROVISIO

The prownt:lat department of CeGHSTA renders the f{}nct ion while the municipality coordinates and identifies beneficiaries. To date about
6200 Iow-cost houses have been completed in ttte mun cnpallty '

36. umts were allocated to Bleuberg ang were ail compteted for the peﬂod underreview

1 8 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

The pi tars of the economy in the municipalf ity afe agncuiture mmsng, tounsm and retalt development S

To date'mining prospecis are growing in both wards 01 02, and 03, while Venetia mine has moved from being open cast o undefground -

minmg activity. Agricufture remains the strongest plilar as it contributes two-thirds of the local GDP.

Thig'second sector is the retai de\retopment, wl'g_lch is hampered byglack of fand for development.

Mostof the emplayment created was through'municipal. capital works program and EPWP!

1 .9;!NI§TURAL RESOURCES
ﬁ-i:tters and Skeams '-' S 5 Livestock water and tarming - -
M‘eehtains and Hills L | ; -. .| Heritage and Historical sites
G=Eatne Reserves and Farms = l _ - Wild game preseyvation and conservation
Wetlands and Swamps Heritage sites

15




1.10 DEMOGRAPHICS

According to Stats SA the municipality has five national groupings that residing within its area of jurisdiction and they are: Black Africans,
Coloured, Indians and Whites. The majority is Black Africans who constitute 98% of the total population and iive in the fribal areas. The

fernale folk are dominant and the majority is youths.

The graph below clearly indicates the population distributions of the municipal population,

Pepulation Distribution
a0 -

B Serie]

i aaare © L TrsherTiedeedtve Eam
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1.11: STATISTICAL INFORMATION AND-WARD PROFILING

1.11:1. STATISTICS SOUTH AFRICA {Censgs?ﬂﬂ & Community Survey 2016)

{Census

Community Survey 2016

' J?E_M ?.Dq*i 2007(Community Census 2011
S Stats) Survey) Stats SA
"POPULATION | 171727 | 194 119 162629 172601
* [HOUSEHOLDS | 33468 35595 41192 43747
1.11:2. POPULATION GROUP BY GENDER
TGROUP MALE FEMALE TOTAL
[ BLACK AFRICAN 731% - 87 830 161075
- | COLOURED 40 26 65
INDIAN 1729, 22 151
[WHITE 540 466 1006
[ OTHER 209 83 332
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2. SERVICE DELIVERY OVERVIEW

For the financial year under view 2l the capital projects were completed in fime except for electricity extensions and Senwabarwana sub-
station. All these projects were rolied over to 2023/2024 financial year but could not be implemented as there was no aliocation for INEP
grant for the period under review.

The beneficiaries of the free basic alternative energy continued fo access the services.

2.1. COMMENT ON ACCESS TO BASIC SERVICES

Electricity provision is currently at 98% as the municipality has license,

There is still a huge backlog on the access to sanitation services while water sources remain the challenge.
The problem of the fliegal water connection and vandalism of the infrastructure persist.

There is also & remarkable backiog in the provision of low cost houses.

The prowsqon of free baste Services | is alse not adequately done.

The Mmunicipality is having the backi eg in the maintenance and upgrading of the roads.

Thﬁ roads are mainly the provmcta% aed natlonal roads )

Access to land for both residential and- busmess development isa chailenge

WasLe and refuse management i ES‘ a cha!lenge due fo limited resources.

The mumcnpai turnarcund time in addressmg dlsmptlons and complalets has improved tremendously.

2 1 2:FINANCIAL HEALTH OVERV!EW ‘

Béouberg is a rural municipality énd one of thé poerest in the province. The table above showed that 0% of the popufation lives in the rura%
areas. The report by Staiistics South Africa indicated the bleak state of affairs with high pove:’ty levels, unemployment and iliteracy rafes.
The status definitely have a bearing on the financial state of the munimpailty The mumczpahty is dependent on the grants from natonal
?reasury while only 30% is own revenue Lo e e e

?he granis are equitable shares, Mumc pal inf{astructure grant, integrated national electrification programme, Municipal infrastructure grant
and EPWP grant,

The sources for own revenue are: Sale of electricity (Pre -paid and Conventsoeai) Saie of Sltes Assessment rates Trafﬁc services, Refuse
co]lectxon and removal, Pound Services and Ser\rlce Charges

The revenue collection is refatively low as there is fimited revenue base. The ma onty of_ the populaiion comprise. oz‘ the sndlgen‘fs ltisa ...
ct}aiienge in the payment of the services and the muicipality applies debt control measures.

The ausierity measures had to be applied to "manage cash flow in the municipality.

Wiﬁnou’t reliable revenue sources the inuaicipa!ity_ is not financially viable and sustainable; -~ - -

18




2.1.3. AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT FOR 2023-24 AND PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEARS

The auditor general s office audits the municipalities for the period July- June every year in ling with their financiaf cycle. The focus of the
audit is always on Statement of financial position, Statement of financial performance, Statement of changes in net assets and cash flow
statements, performance informaticn and implementation of policies.

For the financial years, 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021/22, 2022-23 and 2023/24 the opinion is thus

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 202223 2023/24
UNQUALIFIED OPINION | UNQUALIFIED UNQUALIFIED QUALIFIED QUALIFIED
OPINION OPINION OPINION OPINION

The issues raised in the auditor general report are addressed through the development and implementation of the audit action plan.

The full report is contained in the Chapter 6 of the Auditor General report.

2.1, 4 STATUTORY ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS

MUNICIPAL MANAGER

017'-' * | Consideration of the next fi nancral years IDPr'Budget process plan August
0.2.; Compiation of the fourth quarter performance report and annual performance Aut;ust
03 : : rCtetnpr$tgrlz':rt1on ofthe Annual Fmancral Statements Auguet
04 .| Audit Activity by the Ofﬁce of the Audltor General August- November
05-: ? Submission of the draft Annual report to councrl January

Draft Annual report is subm_itted _to COGHSTA and treasury January
06 Council publishes the annual "repo__rt and embark on the public participation February- March
07 Comments and inputs are coneolitfated, : February- March
Ofi_ - | Oversight report is developett anrf tablert before council for approval March
Oé Oversight report is submittecf to; CoGRSTA and Treasury April
RANTOTHWALA REFILWE
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1. CHAPTER TWO: GOVERNANCE

2. CHAPTER TWO: GOVERNANCE
COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

The first Council of the municipality consisted of 16 proportionally elected and 16 ward Councillors as determined in the Provincial Notice
15 dated 11 May 2000. The second Council consisted of 18 proportionally elected and 18 Ward Councillors (2006) while the third Council
consisted of 20 proportionally elected and 21 Ward Councillors, which made the total of 41 Councillors (2011). Following the 2016 and 2021
municipal elections, the Municipality comprised of 22 Ward Councillors and 22 proportionally elected Councillors, which amount to a fotal
of 44 Councillors raspectively.

4.2, FULL-TIME COUNCILORS AND MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Council composition is reflected as per the outcome of November 2021 local government elections. The Council has designated the
followmg Councillors in terms of section 18 (4) of Act 117 of 1998 as full time.

The Mayor Clir Thamaga M.N:

The Speaker Clir Boloka M.P

The Chlef Whip: Clir Rangata M.J

Infrastructure Development Chairperson CIIr Raseruthe MA
Budgei and Treasury Chairperson; Clir C[lr Makobela SR
Corporate Services; Clir Motswabe L P .

And Chalrperson of MPAC Clir Malfo M L

The following Counciliors are the executlve commlttee members and are not full time,
1. CIIr Mosena D.D: (Economic Deveiopment and PEannlng)
2. CIIrrRaphasha D.S | Commun[‘g_y S@rvlces) e

3. Clir Phoshoko N.C :( Without P:tj)rtfclalio)-A .

4. Cli Tiouamma N.M (Without Pertioio)

21




4.3. FULL COUNCIL OF BLOUBERG MUNICIPALITY

WARD COUNCILORS PROPORTIONAL REPRESENTATIVES COUNCILORS
1.CLLR. MASEBEKP 1. CLLR THAMAGA MN

2. CLLR. LEHONG M.V 2. CLLRBOLOKAMP

3. CLLR. MAIFO M. 3. CLLR RANGATA M.J

4.CLLR THLAKO 4. CLLRMOSENADD

5. CLLR. MASHAMAITE M.G 5. CLLR RASERUTHE M.A

8. CLLR. MOTSWABE L.P 6. CLLR MAIFOML

7.CLLR. MAPUNYA PW 7. CLLR PHEEDIM.S

8. CLLR. MAKOBELA SR 8 CLLRMOETJIMT - oo |
9.CLLR MANAKA N.A §. CLLR MAKHURAMH —

10, CLLR. MAKHURA KH 10. CLLR SEOKOTSA MM

11 CLLR. MOLOKOMMEM.J 11, CLLR MOKOBODIMM =~

22 . CLLR MAGWAIT.R

N
[\~

_CLIRKOBOLASJ

12. CLLR MOTSOKO L 12. CLLRDAUMP- v o .
13.CLLR MAHLAPE M.J 13 CLLRNTJANAMI. ___ . .

14.CLLR MOLOKOMME MM 14 CLLRKEETSEPP "'

15. CLLR, MMOKO MM _ f5. CLLRWALULAMS

16, CLLR MPHAGO M.A 16. CLLRMARPAM.S _

17 CLLR MAPUTLA S.A 17 CLLRMARIBENG MK = = i .

18, CLLR MOKAMI M E 18 CLLRLEFONYE T o . oo oo oo oo o s
19. CLLR RAPHASHA D.S 19. CLLRTLOUAMMAMN . -~ . ...

50. CLLR MATHEKGA M.J 20. CLLRMAPHOTOMD

27_CLLR THEMANR 21 CLLRTLABELAFP
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POLITICAL STRUCTURE AND RESPONSIBILITIES

POSITION RESPONSIBILITIES
MAYOR: Chairperson of the Executive Commitiee
CLLR THAMAGA M.N

Promote image of Municipality

Lead Municipal [DP

Promotes Social and Economic Development
Convene Public Meetings

Promote Inter- Governmental relations
Implement Council decisions

Performs Cersmonial role

SPEAKER: e Presides over Council meetlngs o
CLLR BOLOKAM.P : : " . Performs duties and exercises powers delegated. to the I
R '; = | Speakerin ferms of section 59 of MSA
.| Ensures that Council meet Quarterly -~ -
" | Maintain orders during the meeting -~

CHIEF WHIP: : S | Polfica management.of Council and Committee meetings“‘“: SRR R
CLLR RANGATA M.J s : | Maintains discipline of councilors B
S - | Advices the Speaker on the amount of time allocated ST

23




ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

TOP ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

TOP ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

1. MUNICIPAL MANAGER
MR REFILWE JONAS RAMOTHWALA - APPOINTED FROM 0157 JULY 2022

2. DIRECTOR, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

ACTING MOREMI M.S (FROM JULY 2023 TO DECEMBER 2023 AND APPOINTMENT OF MABOTJA K FROM
JANUARY 2024 TO JUNE 2024

3 DIRECTOR, CORPORATE SERV]CES

ACT[NG MS RAMAHUMA MB ACT[NG FROM 015T APRIL 2023 TO 01ST DECEMBER 2023 APOINTMENT OF
MR MDAKAN.R.

4 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER( BUDGET AND TREASURY)

ACTING MOTUPA M.J. 01 AUGUST 2023 TO 3 JANUARY 2024 ACTING RIBA M.E/ FROM FEBRUARY 2024
TO JUNE 2024

5 DIRECTOR ,TECHNICAL SERVICES:

RABUMBULU ACTING FROM JANUARY 2024 TO'JUNE 2024
6 DIRECTOR, COMMUNITY SERVICES

(ACTING MANAMELA M.S. M.S ACTED FROM 0157 APRIL 2023 TO DECEMBER 2023 APPOINTMENT OF
MPHATENG M.F JANUARY 2024) P

ACT!NG MALEKA M.J. AS ATING FROM JULY TO DECEMBER 2023 (AND APPOINTMENT OF ACTING

For the period under view, about seven ofF C|als acted on the senior management posstlons The above table
illustrates the names and the positions for which acting was effected.
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COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

INTRODUCTION TO CO -OPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND INTERGOVERNENTAL RELATIONS

2.3 INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

NATIONAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES

The Municipality participates in national inter-govemmental structures such as the following:

| Naticnal municipal manager's forum

South African Local Govemment Assocratlon sessrons rncludlng working groups DA

PROVINClAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES B L LR IR
L‘- The Municipality participates i in the followmg provrncnal mtergovernmental structures

- Premier -Mayor's forum(3) - . :
.. 7 - Monitoring and evaluationforum (4 x per annum) . e
. = - Provincial planning forum(4xmeet|ngs) '
- Provincial municipal manager's forum {4 x mee’ﬂngs)

A:jRELATIONSHIP WITH MUNICIPAL ENTITIES ‘ E O

THERE WERE NO MUNIC]PAL ENTETIES DURING THE PERIOD UNDER REVIEW
D13TRICT INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES

.The Municipality participated in the fo]lowmg Dlstnct

'~ IGR structure during the period under rewew

- District Speakers Forum :
- District Mayors' Forum -
_ - District Chief Whips Forum
- District Municipal Manager's Forum
- District CFOs Forum * ;
- District Planning Forum - _
- District Monitoring and Evaluation Forum

* The existence of the above IGR structures has assisted in the sharing of challenges, best practices and resources mobilization. Alignment
of programmes and standardization of activities were also achieved from the district IGR structures. These forums contribute to leaming
and development
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COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION
OVERVIEW OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

The municipaiity has organized its administration in such a way that accountability of its staff is realized and that a system of
participatory governance is entrenched. The establishment of a unit to deal with community participation was done during the
inception of the municipality. The unit is located in Corporate Services Department various tools of communicating with the
~ community were used in the penod under review and the paragraphs supra explam in details the functlonallty of such fools.

7. The municipality also used its local IGR structures suchas sector forums to ensure sectorspecrf c programmes are ahgned wrth-" o
. those of other roles players in the sector and the followmg sector forums held four quarterly meetings during the penod under
~ view: u e e

- -Energy Forum.

- Roads and Transport Forum

-~ Local Economic Development and Tourlsm

- Housing Forum S , : :
Disaster Management Forum o TR e
Waste Management Foru.m - -
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2.4 PUBLIC MEETINGS

COMMUNICATION , PARTICIPATION AND FORUM

The Munigipality prides itself on its communication and stakeholders participation structures. The Municipality has a
communication strategy which indicates who communicates to who, when and how. There is a communications unit
established and such is located in the Office of Municipal Manager. The Municipality’s Community participation model
is one of the best models in the country and through such models, council and Its committees are able to reach out to

under review were followed by public outreach programme referred to as Imbizo. Most EXCO and council were held
physrcally

stakeholders to cover the cyberspace communrty Lo Ve
The Mumcrpal Newsletter — Blouberg News published two Municipal News]etters for the year under rewew
_ Otherforms of communlcataon and publlc partrcrpatron during the 2023/24 financial year include the' usage of quarterly

Warrd Public meetings for the 22 wards where in ward Councilors provided feedback and progress report to ward
members :

The ‘Municipal Website and Facebook are aiso useful tools, which the- munlmpality employed to'-communrcate wrth |ts

the Munlc:lpal constituencies. Council meetlngs are held in public at venues rotated throughout the municipal area. After | - . ... ..
every Council, meeting ouireach programme is held. Views and issues raised by community members are recorded L
and febdback is provided to the members of the community who raiséd stich miatters. Council meetings for the period |
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WARD COMMITTEES

The Municipality has a fully functional ward committee system. Al the 22 wards have functioning ward committees with 220 participants
transtating into 10 ward committee members for the 22 wards

Ward committee held their meetings bi -monthly with the support from Administration, which plays a secretariat role. Resolutions and
issues raised at ward committee are escalated to the office of Municipal Manger and then to all relevant departments.

2.5 IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT

The IDP is reviewed annually and in —house Council approved the 2023/24 revised IDP/Budget. Like pre\nous IDPs, the 2023/241IDP =

was rated high in terms of credlblllty by the provmolal Department of Co —Operatwe Govemment Human Settlements and Tradltlonal
Affairs,

The IDP is reviewed in line with required standard and template and it is aligned to the budget. The IDP Process Plan is developed and ™ e

approved by council as the road map for the review of the IDP!Budget The IDP Steering Committee is responSIbIe forthe reviewof the
IDP and Budget. The IDP is aligned to the-budget. The draft IDP/Budget is tabled before the council for public participation process to

unfold and wards are clustered for the purpose of the community aooessmthtyrand inputs. The IDP representative’s forum whereall . .. ..

stakeholders are represented is also conducted to interrogate the IDP doclfne
traditional authorifies and farmers unions. tnputs o the IDP are afso submitted phy3|cally {0 the office of the Accountlng Officer or faxed
and emailed through. S : - I

ol r' Torrineti PR L FLE P

onstlted are'the T

Al the inputs and comments are consolldated and the report is developed based on the inputs, The process of prioritization takes place ... . .

into acoount the available resources and capaolty of the Munlolpallty

--IDP PRTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT CR[TERIA YES!N.O

:Does the Municipality have |mpaot outcome |nput and | Yes
output indicators? D

,Does the IDP have priorities, obJeotwes KPES : Ves

‘development strategies?
'-Does the IDP have multi —year targets? T ‘ Yes
'Are the above aligned and can they catculated mto a Yes

: score?

' Does the Budget align directly 16 the KPT's on the 12 Yes
outcomes?

Were the indicators communicated to the public? Yes
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Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within Yes
stipulated time frames?

COMPOPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
OVERVIEW OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

For the 2023/24 financial year, like the 2022/23, the Blouberg Municipality took leaf from King [l report on good Governance by including
in its operations the functionality of risk function as well as the development and implementation of corruption and anti — fraud strategies.
Risk register was developed and its focus was on strategic risks, opsrational risks and Human Resources risks.

Through IGR, the Municipality used the District Hotline, Premier and Presidential hotline to track areas of noncompliance to its
Comperative Governance matiers.

RISK MANAGEMENT

- (The Munlmpallty regards risks management as one of the plIIars required for the sustainability and Corporative Management. In *
- compliance with the MFMA Sec 62 ¢ (i) and sec 95 ¢ (i) require the Municipality to have and maintain an effective; efficientdnd

- “transparent system of financial, risk management and internal controls: Risk assessment sessions were conducted by municipality

- through risk management unit where the risk are identified, mitigated and monitored. The Accounting Officer had appointed a functional - -
i Risk Management Committee inclusive of the external member of the committee in accordance with the Public Sector Risk Management
- Framework. The committee reports fo Audit Committes: where afterwards the repert 1s presented to the munrcrpal Councﬂ on a quarter[y

. basrs as required by Treasury Regulatrons

o Top five risks identified are the followrng

- Loss of financial and physmal resources (fraud and corruptlon) g
- Ineffective mSCOA implementation R
- Unfavourable audit outcome -

- Obsolete IT infrastructure | . S S o ,
- Insuﬁ"cient iand for development L B ARIC AL IS S0

* FRAUD AND ANTI - CORRUPT[ON STRATEGY

- The Municipality has an anti — corruptlon and rrsk management strateg:es in place Fraud and corrup’uon identifi ed nsks are rewewed ona

quarterly basis by the mumcupallty

5 Tt_j_e Internal Audit Unit has been establtshedﬂ and is led: by Manage'r‘"lrtte'rrtal .':au'd‘it. S
" Thie Audit Committes is in place and comprised of four members who have relevant experience and qualfications to discharge their |
. responsibilities. For the period under review the audit committee also performed the role of the performance audit committee. Them = ~——

. Performance Audit Committee include po__liticfians and officials as voting members performance assessments of top management. The
. period under review did not have any reported cases of fraud and corruption encountered by the municipality and submitted to authorities.
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2.7 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT
OVERVIEW OF SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

During the 2023/24 financial year the Supply Chain Management policy was tabled to council for revision alongside with other budget
related. policies. The revision took into account the BBBEEE codes and arears amended. For the record, no councillor is allowed to
participate in the supply chain management processes including being part of committees. Funciionality of the established SCM committees
was aiso enhanced. New security setvices contracts was entered into for a period of three years. Efforts were made to curb the procurement
of services from suppliers who are in the service of the state and the municipal records do not have any indication of services awarded to

suppliers in the service of the state,

-~ BY:LAWS INTRODUCED DURING 2023724

By- Laws gazette (YesNo) | 7

Newly Developed Revised - Public Participation | Datesof Public = -+
e : conducted priorto | Participation " -
| adoption of By-Laws ~ | <
(Yes/No) AR I
Tariffs By-Law NA - " |Yes May 2024 . . | Yes
Credit Control and NA .o o |Yes May 2024 Yes
debt Collection - ) U PR mirs

210 WEBSITES

Lo YES/NO
Current annual and adjustment budgets and all budget related .- | YES ..
document. I
All current budget related policies: L YES ... ..
The previous Annual Report (2022/23) © | .~ YES
The Annual Report (2023/24) published fo be publlshed YES
All current performance agreements requ:red in terms of section 57 (1) YES _
(b)of the MSA and resulting score cards - R
Alf service delivery agreements (2023/24) o NIA
All fong term borrowing contracts (2023/24) ANA
All supply chain management contracts above a prescrlbed value (R ______ NA - -
300 000) for 2023/24) : e
An information statement containing & Ilst of assets over a prescribed YES
value that have been disposed of in terms of section 14 (2) or (4) during
2023124
Contracts agreed in 2023/24 to which subsection (1) of section 33 YES
apply, subject to subsection (3) of that section.
PPP agreements referred to in section 120 made in 2023/24 YES
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All quarterly reports fabled in the council in terms of section 52 (d) YES
During 2023/24

MUNICIPAL WEBSITE CONTENT AND ACCESS

Most of prescribed key website content materials were placed on the municipal website such as IDP, Budget, Annual Report,
Performance Agreements and Budget related policies.

PUBLIC SATISFACTION ON MUNICIPAL SERVICES PUBLIC SATISFACTION LEVELS

No formal public participation surveys were conducted during the period under review. The Municipality relied on public participation
sessions referred to above, as well as the usage of the Premier and Presidential Hotlines to gauge the level of satlsfactlon and !
dlssansfactlon with municipal sennces : _ ‘ L LInLiTmE e

There.were no changes to issues ralsed in‘thefnreVious years" engagements: T I T ST
Key general areas ofd|ssat|sfact|0n include - | | |

. Stateofroad condifions - - ¢ [ o

< Water and sanitation supply o : ' :

- Unemp{oyment : R it A S E T
.+=Health and education services o - L LiE T T E T T L T L

COMPONENTA BASIC SERVICES :

Thls component includes water, wastewater (san[tatlon) waste management and housmg sennces and a summary of free basm
servnces o _ . R

j 1. WATER PROVISION

B[ouberg Municipality wilt not include Water and Sanltatlon inits 2023!24 Anniial Report as such Powers’ and F unctlons lie at the )
Capricom District Municipality and any attempts to include such |nfonnat|on may résult in ion = alignment vnth the information prowded
by the District Municipality. :

ELECTRICITY
INTRODUCTION TO ELECTR[CITY

E[ectncuty is one of our greatest achievements as we have electnf ed aII seﬁ[ements W|th|n the Municipality. The Municipality is now busy -
with electrification of extensions :

As the electrification programme confinues, the Municipality connected approximately 646 households for the financial year and other
incomplete project (Construction of Senwabarwana Substation phase 02) rolled over to 2023-24 financial year.
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3.4 WASTE MANAGEMENT (THIS SECTION INCLUDES REFUSE COLLECTIONS, WASTE DISPOSAL, STREET CLEANING AND
RECYCLING)

- WASTE MANAGEMENT
STATUS QUO

The Municipality has developed and adopted an Integrated Waste Management Plan (IWMP) in 2008 and reviewed in 2013 and 2019
respectively. The plan serves as a roadmap for the management of solid waste for the entire Municipality with R293 fowns and nodal points,
plus some rural villages, used as siarting points since the capacity available cannot cover the entire municipal wide area. For the 2023/24
financial year the function was rendered in eleven seftliements on a weekly basis while the towns of Alldays and Senwabarwana receive
the service on a dalily basis. Currently there are two landfill sites in Alidays and Senwabarwana. A waste management team is in place and
five waste removal trucks, plus a fractor, have been purchased. To augment the waste and environmental section the Municipality enlisted
the use of short term EPWP participants and distributed them across areas of high-volume waste generation. For the 2023/24 period the
number of EPWP participants was increased to 260 with the budget of R3, 5 million. In Senwabarwana and Alldays two Recycling initiatives
were established with PEACE Foundation playing a leading role in assisting with recycling initiatives at an identified location in
Senwabarwana. The backlog is huge, we are sttII far away from Zero waste, since circular economy is still at low level. Only a tiny fraction
of recycilng initiative are functional - - - - : :

THE: TABLE BELOW REFLECTS WARD WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE ROLL QUT AND BACKLOGS .-

WARD | AVAILABLE ; _ [ BAGKLOG

‘[.’_f_.' _ 0 ‘ A o

7. |0 7

3 0 6

e :

5 |0 17

61 |0 15 |
ICEE T6

] 6

TR 1o —

O I R e

12~ | 2 NDERVARKUPTO Du_{édm{dm. — 10

137 | 2(BURGERUGHT AND MOTLANA) 5 ;

%[0 — — 7

15 2 (KROMHOEK AND DEVREDE) 0

1% 0 5
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17 2 (GROOTPAN AND LONGDEN) 6

18 2 (TAAIBOSCH AND ALLDAYS) 0

19 1 (SENWABARWANA) 1

20 0 : 7

21 0 8

TOTAL | 11 112
CHALLENGES

Capacity constraints: this involves lack of resources (financial and human) to roll out the service to the entire municipat area. Available plant
and personnel are not enough to render the service for all areas. For the past two financial years, the Municipality could not purchase plant
due to budgetary constraints.

The Taalbosoh transfer station is not fuIIy utrhsed

Lack of education on the part of merbers of the oornrnunlty on waste matters does not help the S|tuat|on Lot of Ilttenng occurs in the town
of Senwabawvana around the CBD mainly because much business activities are taklng place there: - =2 ez st —

3. INTERVENTIONS

Blouberg Municipality renders the refuse removal serwce in13 settlements with the households serviced standmg at 11 549. The backlog
is 24 139. Challenges are funding for Toll out of the refuse service to all settlement° e : - e

The Enwronmental Management Plan (EM P) is partlally implemented,-and- the document-need to-be reviewed to- address-the-current -
situation. Solid waste and refuse removal by faws are not fully implemented due to capacity challenges that are currently being ironed out.
Integrated Waste Management Plan is currently-at implementation stage. Thé néighbéiurtiotd fiindifig from the National Treasury earmarked

for urban renewal shall come in handy to address some of the waste management challenges encountered.

The Muntcnpal Infrastructure grant is anothervehlcle foi increase wasfe eqmpment The employment of Waste General Workers and drivers
will be an ideal option o reallse our WMP

INTRODUCTION TO HOUS[NG

The powers and functions for the prowsmn and construction of housmg lies with the provmual government under the Department of Co- '
operative Governance, Human Settlements and Traditional Affairs. The role of the munlolpallty isto |dent1fy housmg demands needs through— — - -
the development of the Housmg Chapter and |dent|t" catlon of beneﬂcranes ‘

No mumotpa[ entity renders the serwce on behalf of the mumo]pallty
3. 6 . FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT : ,
[NTRODUCTION TO FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT ] :

The Mummpatlty provides free basic sennces in the form of electnCIty waste and water (as aSS|sted by Capncorn D|stnot Mun|C|paI|ty) The
mdtgent register is updated annually. .

COMMENT ON FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT:
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indigents shall mean (in terms of municipal policy) residents of Blouberg Local Municipality, who cannot afford to pay for services they
receive from the Municipality, the category of people being unemployed, disabled and pensioners who are unable to, pay the full costs of
the average Municipal accounts. Conditions for qualification are that support is provided to households earning a joint income of NOT more
than R 4 000 per month. Council reviews the threshold on an annual basis, taking into consideration the economic conditions of its citizens

- in line with the national policy.

INTRODUCTION TO ROADS

The municipality is not responsible for public transport but the Department of Roads, Transport, and Capricorn District municipality have
the powers and functions related to roads and transport. There was no road-upgrading project implemented by the Department of Roads
and Transport through Roads Agency Limpopo (RAL).

Gravel road infrastructure
Kilometers
Total gravel roads | New gravel roads | Gravel roads | Gravel roads

A L constructed upgraded to tar graded/maintained
20179}’72.0 786.98km — 0. R ‘O Lo ot PABBA e s e ] e
2020021 7e608km |0 N PE¥T} T
202?/22 786.98km - 0 o 488.44 o 7
20023 Wm0 [—— Y s P
5023724 786.98km 0 0 EBE | e
SoIIfcg : Department of Public WoIks, Roads and Infréstmdure

3.8: TRANSPORT ([NCLUDINGVEHICLE LICENSING &PUBLIC BUS OPERATION)
[NTRODUCTION TO TRANSPORT ' '
PUBLIC TRANSPORT

There i is one mode of public transport in the mummpal area viz road transport The domlnant publlc transport mode s the mlnlbus taX| wh|Ie st
another form of public transport is the bus transpoit with Great North; Motlapa and Mmabi busses being the main operators. The challenge
with the municipal public transport is'that it is only available between 6H00 in the morning and 20HOO leaving most commuters stranded
ouiside these stipulated times. The movements of these modes of public transport is towards all the nodal points of Blouberg; viz, Alldays,
Senwabarwana, Tolwe and EIdorado whlle outside Blouberg the major destinations. are Musina, Louis. Trichardt; Lephalale, Steillop and

Polokwane
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* - stranded outside these stipulated times. The.other main challenge is the bad state of roads that increases. the.operation.and mainfenanc

STATUS OF TAXI RANK FACILITIES

LOCATION STATUS DESTINATIONS
Senwabarwana The rank is formal with the following | The rank covers the rest of Blouberg and
facilities: shelter, loading bays, ablution | destinations such as Polokwane, Johannesburg,
blocks and hawkers’ facilities
Eldorado The rank Is formal with the following | The rank covers the rest of Blouberg and areas such
facilities: shelter, loading bays, ablution | as Senwabarwana and it connecis to Polokwane via
blocks Kromhoek taxi rank
Kromhoek The rank is formal with the following | The rank covers the rest of Blouberg and
facilities: shelter, loading bays, ablution | destinations such as Polokwane, Johannesburg and
blocks and hawkers' facilities Louis Trichardt
Alldays The rank is formal with the following | The rank covers the rest of Blouberg and
facilities: shelter, loadlng bays, ablutlon destinations such as Musina and Louis Trichardt
blocks . el TR S
- [ Windhoek | The rankis informl S It covers Senwabarwana, Steilloop
- [Avon © | The rank s informal - ===~ | [t covers Senwabarwana, Vivo, Indermark— - =~
- | Buffelshoek -, | Therankis informal — ——— 7 It covers Senwabanuana T
Vivo | The rank is informal - T Tt covers:-Senwabarwana,” Alldays, Mogwadl and-|
_ o R ' o Makhado :
-+ [Tetswatla ' t o | The r_ank is informal . 7 T 'rrrrrltcovers §§Qw§pamana S
- Taaiboschgroet | The rank is informal It covers kibi ,Kromhoek ,Makhado and Polokwane

" 3,5.42 PUBLIC TRANSPORT CHALLENGES L T e

" The challenge with the municipal publlctransport is that it 15 only available between 6H00 in the moming and 20HOC leaving most commuters

" costs of public transport operators. Lack of formal taxi ranks W|th alt related amenltles in some strateglc areas.such as Avon, VIVO

.+ Buffelshoek, Letswatla, Taaiboschgroet, Windhoek and Harriswich, remalns a cha!lenge D:sputes over operatmg routes occasmnally occurr

resulting in conflicts among taxi associations. The is @ recent challenge were TaX| owners are barrmg com ity members from giving
i needy community members lifts : - - LT

' PERFORMANCE OF TRANSPORT OVERALL
PUBLIC TRANSPORT INTERVENTIONS o

. The roads and transport forum has been estabhshed and all taxi associations operatmg within Blouberg are members of the forum. The
* matter of accessibility of public transport outside the 8H00 and 20HO0 time periods has been referred to the operators for considerations.
The state of poor road conditions has been highlighted to the MEC for Roads and Transport for infervention. The municipality and the CDM
in collaboration with public transport operators will develop a priority fist for formalization of taxi ranks. Taxi and bus shelters have been
- consfructed along major routes such as D1200 (Senwabarwana-Windhoek road), Wegdraai to Eldorado road, Letswatfa to Windhoek road
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and D1598 (Kibi to Schiermoonikoog road). The Municipality should expiore the introduction of Blouberg Bus as part of the Bus Rapid
Transport System as is the case in the City of Joburg and Polokwane Municipalities.

Local infegrated Transport Plan
The plan has been developed and adopted by council.
Licensing and registering authority

The municipality has a Licensing and Registering authorify unit at head office Senwabarwana. The process of opening these services at
Alldays and Eldorado Satellite Offices was continued in the period under review and culminated in the functioning of the Alldays and
Eidorado learners licensing centres while other full licensing services remained unfulfilied. These services are now earmarked for Hariswish
and Langlaagte

Law Enforcement unit

For the period under review, the municipality had a Law Enforcement Unit at head office, Senwabarwana and Alldays Satellite Office, which
shares the senxice with Eldorado Satellite Office.

310, PLANNING EERE e
INTRODUCTION TO PLANNING R

The responsibility of the municipal planning function relates to ‘the_following functions: seftiement establishment ‘and formalization,
processing of land development appllcatlons Approval of land use.rights. applications.such as rezoning, consolldatson subdmsnons and .
consent use applications, lmplementatlon of building regulations and enforcement of building By-law. =

Dunng "the 2023/25 financial year, the folldwing were achieved: Tolwe layout plan.was.implemented and completed and the pre-approval
of the surveyor-diagram for the subdmsmn of the farm Monmouth A total of 245 low cost houses were constructed and handed over to
beneﬂc:lanes : '

Maln challenges experienced in the f nancsal year 2023/24 are as follows None oompllance toLand use pollcies bu;ldmg reguiatlons and
illegal invasion of land in Senwabarwana, Borkum and AIIdays Three main Service delivery priorities - Service delivery and Infrastructure
development, LED and spatial Plannlng The attractlon of investors. ..~ Establishment of the third mall-in Alidays (Gilffillian) and
Senwabanmana _

Measures fakentoi improve the performance Improved communlty engagementfpubllc partlc:|pation
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311 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (INCLUDING TOURISM AND MARKET PLACES)
INTRODUCTION TO ECONOMIC DEVLOPMENT

The municipality approved Local Economic Development Sfrategy and growth strategy. The strategy identifies the key sectors of the
Blouberg Economy being retail development, agricultural development, SMME development, manufacturing, tourism development and
community based public works. Amongst anchor projects identified in the strategy there is the development of retail centres in nodal points,
the exploration of alternative energy sources and agricultural development initiatives.

The period under review witnessed the implementation of the following key service delivary priorities:
Implementation of the Venetia mine underground project with a budget of over R2m for hawkers stalls in Senwabarwana complex

Exploration of mineral resources by Ironveld HACRA at Harriet's wish, Cracouw and Aurora with strong positive prospects of mining
continued, The explorafion has yielded positive results, a mining license has been granted, and construction is expected to commence
soon. The new explorations by Sylvania Platinum and Platinum Group Metals has brought some hope in the people of the municipality in
terms of job creation.

“The creation of over 1410 job op'portu.nttie's' through Community Works Programme, EPWP(260), and implementation of municipal capital
-works programme through labour-intensive methods was maintained.

':INTRODUCTION TO CHILD CARE AGED CARE; SOCIAL PROGRAMMES

"Dunng the period under review, there Were no IDP targets for the provrsron of Aged Care and Socral Programmes The munrcrpahty only
.: played a coordination role with the. DepartmentofHeaith and Social 1. s s e e s G psrinn feeine D

;E'COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY & SOCIAL SERVICES

The municipality did not play much role on communlty and socrai services such as libraries and archrves museums, ars and galleries;
1';_communtty halls; cemeteries and crematorra childcare; aged care; social pmgrammes theatres duo to capacrty challenges Th:s statement_’= o

‘only excludes cemeteries wherein the munrcrpahty coordlnates the functron in AIIdays Senwabarwana and. toa smallerextent, R293towns =~ =
,'!"of Wrtten Dilaeneng, Puraspan and Indermark :

:'3 55 CEMETORIES AND CREMATORI'UMS '

. The Municipality operated the cemetery functlon in the two R293 towns of Senwabanmana and Alldays Cremahon servrces are still
outsourced as per request o LR IR e YL S R SRADN RSSO R B0 QU TIRY 7,—,

‘.3 56. CHILD CARE; AGED CARE SOCIAL PROGRAMMES
:These services are mainly with the relevant depaltments and Municipality is assuming a coordlnatrng role.
" COMPONENTF:HEALTH = * . |
-'The provincial deparfment of Health an_d Sectal Develo'p_ment renders the clinics and ambulance services.
_ COMPONENT G: SECURITY AND SAFETY

" Law enforcement: there is a law enforcement service within our municipality, which has been decenfralized fo Alldays and Tolwe Sateflite
Office.

Licensing and Registering Authority: our municipality has this function, which was also decentralized to both Eldorado and Alldays Satellite.
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Fire and disaster management services are functions of the district municipality; however, our municipality plays a coordinating role with
regard to disaster management. A disaster coordinator was employed o that effect.

The licensing of animals is a function of the department of Agriculture; however, our municipality has a pounding function, WhICh deals with
the control of stray animals out of the public roads and at unauthorized places.

We have a by-law that deals with the control of public nuisances, but it is not implemented due to capacity constraints.

THE TABLE BELOW REFLECTS AVAILABILITY AND BACKLOG OF STANDARD SPORTS FACILITIES WITHIN WARDS

WARD AVAILABLE BACKLOG

i 1

2 0 1

3 0, T

e 0 T

5 [0 T E
5 D T -

8- 0 T

10" R T

T I T

12'."1‘-' 0. I K

14 " '13TANDAF€D BEN SERAKI T I EErC— _
T3 e STANDARD ELDORADO SPORTS [0 7 7 | - oo disi
FACILITY A D

B T ALLDAYS SPORTS COMPLEX _— ~ | 0 i -

19 TSENWABARWAN STADIUM 0

20 0 | 1

21 0 1
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22 1 PINKIE SEBOTSE SPORTS COMPLEX
TOTAL 5 17

The challenge is that some sporis and recreation facilities available do not have enough facilities such as high mast lights for night games;
athletic rubber tracks etc. Another challenge with the amenities is on the available halls, which are not used as multi-purpose community
centres but are only used scarcely as normal halls.

5.5.3 INTERVENTIONS

The municipality, together with SAFA and private partners, construct and upgrades sports and recreafional faciiities annually. SAFA has to
construct an artificial soccer facility as part of its 2010 legacy projects. With regard to community halls, the plan is to move away from normal
standard halls and build multi-purpose centres. The Municipality has completed construction Senwabarwana sports complex.

3.67. OTHER (DISASTER MANAGEMENT ANIMAL LICENCING AND CONTROL CONTROL OF PUBLIC NUISANCES AND
OTHER) o

INTRODUCTION TO DISASTER MANAGEMENT ANIMAL LICENCING AND CONTROL, CONTROL OF PUBLIC NUISANCES, ETC

The mummpality has a unit that specrf ca[ly deals with disaster incidents and the rehabilitation of disaster victims. The unit is working in
collaheration with Capricorn District Munrcrpahty (CDMI The budget is set aside annually to attend to disaster issues. The District provides
its Ioca[s with resources and personnel for proper execution of their duties. The municipality has a credible Disaster Management Plan,
which'gave the municipality areas that need an urgent attention. The municipality hold Disaster Management Advisory Forum sitting on.
quarterty basis to inform communities about performanoe regarding incidents that occurred under the persod review.

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF DISASTER MANAGEMENT ANIMAL LICENCING AND CONTROL OF PUBLIC
: NUISANCES ETC OVERALL: Co 7 N — T

Dlsaster management is a district funotlon however our mun10|pa||ty plays acoordinating role to-this effect -A-disaster-coordinator has—
been employed at officer level to assistin coordrnatlon of dlsaster issues between the district munlmpahty and the local communities o

[NTRODUCTION TO SPORT AND RECREATION
COMPONENT H: SPORT AND RECREATION

All sett[ements have access to cemeteries though such are not formalrzed There is 5 standard sports facrlltles at Etdorado Senwabarwana
Plnkre Sebotse, Senwabarwana Sports Complex and at Ben Seraki (Buffelshoek). :

Blouberg area has 11 community halls. There is one Thusong service centre at Eldorado and it hosts the munrmpal offices; Department of. =
Educatron Department of Agnculture Department of Labour, SAPS and Department of Health.
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COMPONENT |: CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES AND OTHER SERVICES
This component includes corporate policy offices, financial services, human resource services, ICT services, property services.
INTRODUCTION TO CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES, Etc.

The components comprises Secretariat, Auxiliary Services, Hurnan Resources, [CT Services and Communications, The main objective is
to provide support and auxiliary services to all departments and the political components of the municipality. Some of the functions include
fleet control, Office accommodation, Cleaning Services Effective security Services reliable and efficient telecommunication services, timely
and well-collated qualitative documents

3690  EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL

The Components includes The Mayor, Councillors and Municipal Manager, Introduction to executive council Blouberg Local Municipality
was established in terms of demarcation notice as NP351 in the Extraordinary Gazette 100 of October 2000. The Municipality is a category
B as determined in terms of section 4 of the Local Government Municipal Structures Act No 117 of 1998

It is a Municipality with a collective executive system as contemplated in section 2(a) of northern province Determination of types of
municipalities act (4) of 2000 BloubergMuniCIpality has however and approved delegation system that seeks to decentralize decision

raking within the institution and improve the pace at which services are delivered to the community . This is intended to maximize
administrative and operational efficiency and provide adequate checks and balances for line with the delegation. system, some decisions —.._. . ..
maklng powers have been cascaded from councrl tothe executrve commrttee |ts portfo]m commlttee and fuII tlme councnlors Otherpowers o

have been delegated to the Municipal Manager : : : T

Component includes executive office (mayor councillors; and mun|£:|pa| manager) T e e

'INTRODUCTlON TO EXECUTIVEAND COUNCIL R

‘THE PERFORMANCE OF THE EXECUTIVE AND COUNGIL:

The.support for councillors’ policy is in place and councillors receive: support in Tespect of the various aspects of their daily activities as- .
ipubllc representatives, in-house workshops on govemance and presentations. Tools of trade were :provided in-line:with -upper fimits for s g
_Counc:llors _

_3 70 FINANCIAL SERVICES
-';INTRODUCTION FINANCIAL SERVICES

K The financial services of the mun|0|pallty are in the Budget and Treasury office, which is responsible for the following Units::1). Revenue.:w . = o
-services, 2) Expenditure Management 3) Supply Chain Management, 4) Budget Management and Assets Management: For the:period v
-jrunder review, SCM and Assets Management were housed in one unit.

“Most revenue on the finance department comies from equitable shares, financial management grants, conditional grants (MIG & [NEP) and
the other sources of income, such as interest eamed, rent received, development fund and other sundry income. A full report on financial
_'-pen‘ormance is contained in chapter 5 of thls report which deals with Annual Financial Statements and performance.
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3.71. HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES
INTRODUCTION TO HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES

Human Resources Unit is comprises of Human Resources Management, Skills Development, Occupational Health and safety, Employment
Equity, Labour Relations, Compensation For Injuries and Diseases, and Employees wellness. The unit priorities includes timely filling of
vacancies fo support municipal vision and objectives, improving working conditions and skills development. Not all the funded positions for
2023/24 were filled. All Human Resources committee including the Occupational Health and Safety Committee were established comprising
of employees from all levels and work stations and were crucial in helping Management identify and address working conditions that posed
threat to the health and safety of employees.

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES

i. Human Resources Development — The Workplace Skills Plan (WSP) and Annual Training Report were developed and submitted in April
2022 for implementation in the 2023/24 financial year as per the Local Government SETA directives. The municipality has developed
training programmes for councillors and employees, bursaries for employees, interships and leamer ships as informed by the WSP. There
were no bursaries for employees durlng the year under review.

. Labour Relations and Occupatlonal Health and Safety — The Local Labour Forum was’ revwed and helped in sustarnlng employer-' o

- employee peace whlle the OHS had a committee establtshed WhICh met rts fu[I quota of meetrngs whlch had a posmve 1mpact

. ) “Employees Health and We!lness Employee Wellness Day was held and employees partrcrpated in actwltles that mcluded among other. Coa T
. various forms of testing e.g. HIV, High Blood Pressure, Sugar Diabetes etc.-and a few presentations were made in respect of employee

welfare by different banking institutions, insurance companies etc

o Compensation for Injuries and Dlseases there was no reported mjunes on duty dunng the penod under rewew _

. Employment Equity — One aspect that we viere found wanting on'is the Employment Eqmty Though the Employment Equity Committee is
in place, if could not influence employment!hinng of people from the desrgnated groups '

Organizational Desrgn Council approved the Orgamzatronal Structure

Compensation and employees benef ts - all penS|on pay-outs were done W|th|n fourteen days of applrc' :'on reoe

’ Recrurtment selecfion and pIacement all funded posts were fi fi IIed
Condition of Services - all employees employed dunng the period in issue signed their contracts of employment.
Leave Management — alf leaves were captured : NI LIRS

COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES OVERALL: -

“The Human Resource Division perlormed reIatlvely well particularly on the-aspect of recruitment. Not aII the budgeted positions were filled .- =, - -
as amongst others three senior manager positions are still vacant. Employment Equity is the-area where the'division was found more ... -

_wantmg with middle management the most glaring. Out of twenty.four (24) managers, -only four-(4)-are female and none-of those:was
employed during the period under review. The Training Committee was functional and assisted in the enhancement of capacity building

wherein af least seven {7) employees were awarded municipal employees’ bursaries. Training programmes were well-coordinated. The o
Employment Equity and Occupational Health and Safety Committesdid’ ‘relatively well by’ complying with the ‘schedule”of meetings™ " ™"

completing their quata though lmplementatlon of resolutions taken in those fora remain a challenge. The Workplace Skills Plan and Annual
Training Report were timeously compiled and submitted and programmes thereof were accordingly followed
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372  INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY {ICT) SERVICES
This component includes Information and Communication Technology (ICT) services.
INTRODUCTION TO INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES

information and Communication Technology is but one area that is cardinal in ensuring that communication lines from within and outside
the municipality are maintained. Its major service delivery prioriies include |, improvement of citizen participation within the municipality
governance; i, To enable and support technology integration throughout the municipality. To deploy technology for cost effective,
responsive service delivery to citizens, business, employees and government. Council and the Executive Committee respectively adopted
the IT Governance Framework and a number of policies and plans notably Change Management Policy, ICT Security Policy as well as the
Data and Laptop Policy. The Corporate Services Portfolio Committee was favoured with compliance monitor reports to track progress in
that regard.

PERFORMANCE OF ICT SERVICES OVERALL.:

The ICT did not perform well mainly due to lack of budget. The Disaster Recovery and Business Continuity Plans could not be put to a test
due to constraints refating to fime and resources. There was also a lack of sufficient environmental control equipment — no fire suppression,
water and smoke detectors. Lack of user account management procedures also contributed to the not S0 great performance These safety' P
and enwronmental confrols could not be fi tted due fo lack of funds. . . : - '
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CHAPTER 3
PERFO RMANCE

~ REPORT




2. INTRODUCTION AND LEGISLATIVE BACKGROUND

The Blouberg Municipality 2023/24 Annual Performance Report highlights the service delivery and developmental achievements,
challenges, measures to improve on the performance. The Report has been compiled in ferms of legislative provisions; amongst others,
these include Municipal Systems Act (MSA} No. 32 of 2000, Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA) No 56 of 2003, and National
Treasury Circulars (circulars 11 and 63). Secfion 46 of MSA states that a Municipality must prepare for each financial year a Performance
Report and further that the said report must form part of the Municipality's Annual Report for each financial year in terms of chapter 12 of

the MFMA. This Annual Performance-Report is a reflection of the Municipality's actual performance in relation fo what was planned for in
the Integrated Development Plan (IDP) and Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP). It is therefore a post-refiection of
planned fargets and their actual perfermahce with a previston for reasons for variance as well as mitigating and corrective measures
taken. The Annual Performance Report 2023124 is airgned to the Municipal [DP and Budget for the 2023!24 fi nanclal year and that it is
-further aligned to the Service Delivery and Budget tmplementatron Plan and in-year reports.

The Annual Performance Report 2023/24 evotved over time. It is a product of the in-year engagements monthiy, quarterly, half-yearly and
ultimately annual basis. These reports served at vanous commitiees namely Management, Steerrng Commlttee Portfolio commlttees
and Review Sessions, Executive Committee, Audit Committes, Municipal Public Accounts Committee {(MPAC) and Municipal Coungil. -

3 PURPOSE OF THE ANNUAL tNSTITUTIONAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 202324

The Annual Performance Report serves the foltowmg Purposes:

" The provision of a report on performance in service delivery and budget implementation plan for the 2023/24 f nancral year
,{o' To promote transparency and accountabr!rty for the activities and programmes of the municipaliy vis-a-vis the Six key
- ° performance areas ' :
+.«e _To provide a record of actlvrtres of the munlcrpallty for the 2023/24 financial year to which this report relates

P
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4, SUMMARY OF PERFORMANCE FOR THE 2023/24 FINANCIAL YEAR.

4.1. SUMMARY OF PERFORMANCE FOR THE 2023-24 FINANCIAL YEAR

4. SUMMARY OF PERFORMANCE FOR THE 2023-24 FINANCIAL YEAR.

4.1. SUMMARY OF PERFORMANCE FOR THE 2023-24 FINANCIAL YEAR

The table below indicate the summary of Annual SDBIP Performance 2023-24 per KPA. Out of 112 targets for the year, 100 targets
were achieved while 12 targets were not achieved. The overall Annual Performance stands at 89 %

Key performance area Totai Annual | Total  Annual | Total Annual | Overall
Targets Targets Targets  not | Percentage of
Achleved Achieved Targets
‘Basic  Service and  Infrastructure | 30 2 |8 %
"B,eifelopment R : . B I R | R EIET T I
-Municipal Transformation . and | 26 125 o h -] 968%: oo
-Organisational Development
.Local Economic Development | 4 BEE T 5%
;';F'inancial Viability and Managemelit T 14 | _ 13 | 17' 93% T
[ Good Governance and Public Participat“ion'r 36 35 A1 A% [
["Spatial Planning ] T2 0 100%
?A.:O\[erall Total Municipal Targets: ‘ 1112 100. =
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4.2, COMPARISON OF 2023-24 AND 2022-23 SDBIP PERFORMANCE

T he table below iliusirate comparison of 2023-24 and 2022-23 performance

Total Targets not Overatl Percentage of Targeis
Department Total Targets Total Targets Achieved . 9 , g 9
Achieved achieved
2023-24 |2022-23  |2023-24 202223 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022.23
30 34 22 25 8 9 73% 73%
[Basic Sendce and Infrastructure Development
|Munizipal T ransiormation and Organisafional 26 32 5 28 1 4 96% 87%
Devalopment
{Local Econamic Development 4 4 3 3 1 ! 5% 3%
Financial Viability and Management 14 16 13 15 1 t 93% 4%
o 36 £ 35 5 1 0 100% 97%
Good Governance and Public Participation
Spgiiﬁal Planning . 2 :? -2 2 0 ¢ 100% 100_%.'__
Oﬁgr_aI[:Tota] Municipal Targets 112 123 ) 100 _ 108 12 5 B3% 88%)
Comment on performance per Key performance area i E
Department Nimproved MaintaineJDecl'inéd Comment . [ ... .. -.
c. : ‘ ' - |werenot
S L . |achieved 4
Ela;sic_'Serviceand Infrastructure Development |- R 7 |compared |...- i
o Lo _ to 9in 2022-
1t “IMaintained oo | oo i _
. MunitfipaITransfonnaﬁon and Organisaﬁopal ]rfnbmve d bv_ o
De\.glopment - 12% L T achieved R S
i ! : 1targetwas
Local Economic Development . ) nat
i : |Maintained *..|achieved -- | - Tin
B : L 1target was
F_ipancial Viability and Management ‘ not
' ‘ Maintained achlewved " |7
: . ‘ Declined b 1target
Good Governance and Public Participation eclinecby argetwas
: . 3% not ~
Spatial Planning Not )
. Maintained applicable
Overall Total Municipal Targsts - I;T;proved_ by |
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COMMENT ON VACANCIES AND TURNOVER:

Unavailability of Succession Plan/Policy makes it impossibie to ideally source personnel from the
institution to fill the vacated posts. The Plan will come in handy in preparing potential incumbents of the
challenges that lie ahead. Most of the vacancies were filled except for Senior Management level,

COMPONENT B: MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE
INTRODUCTION TO MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT

The Municipality has faken into cognizance the history of apartheid laws and practices with the resultant
disparities and inequalities, in the spirit of Employment Equity Act is geared towards achieving
employment equity across all accupational levels and categories and therefore In order to redress the
imbalance of the past and move towards a humane and representative Labour market underpinned by
Equity, Equity redress and Affirmative Action. The Municipality has Employment Equity Plan and active/
functional Employment Equrty Committee, 2022-23 Employment Equity report was tlmeously submltted
to the Department of Labour. HR Policies are in place. :

42 POLICES R

= HR Pollctes&P!ans :
) Name of Pollcy ' + Completed » Reviewed . ‘Date:adopted
o ' by council or
o “comment on
o % « % . | - failureto
- - adopt -
o Affirmative Action o 0% + 0% e Using
D : ' ' “employment
) : ~ TTequity policy”
o Aftraction & Retention o 100% o 100% o 30/06/2015-
« Codeofconductfor | s 100% . 100% | « Usingthe
employees = _ : Disciplinary
RN : code collective |
agreement.
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4 Delegations, 100% 100% Done by
Authorization & council for the
responsibility entire coungil

term.

5 Disciplinary Code & 100 % 100 % Using the
Procedures disciplinary

code collective
agreement

8 Essential Services 100 % 100 % 2023/06

7 Employee Assistance/ 100% 100% 2023/06
wellness

8 Employment Equity 100% 100% 2023/06

9 Exit Management 100% A00%.. - |.e 202306 .. |

_10 Grievance Procedures 100% 100% - 202_3/06

1 HIV/AIDS 100% 100% 2023/06

12 Human Resource & 100% T100% 2023106
Development - '

13 Information 100%. - S 100% ... 202306 |

_ Technology . A

14 Job Evaluation 100% 100% 2023/06

15 © Leave - - 100% - 100% 2023/06

16 Occupational Health & 100% 100% 2023106
Safety - -

17 Official Housin_g 7 0% 0% - =NIA

18 dﬁiciél Journeys 100% 100% Using treasury

ST | | _ gudelnes |

19 Official Transport o . 100% 100% | e 2023
attend funerals _ SR

20 Official working hours 100 % 100 % Using main
and overtime collective

e agreement
173




100 %

. 21 Organisational rights o 100% Using main
collective
agreement

s 2 Payroll Deductions 100% o 100% 2023/06
e 23 Performance 100 % »  100% 2023/06

Management &

Development
o 24 Recruitment, selection 100% » 100% 2023/06

& Appointments
e 25 Remuneration Scales 100 % o 100% 2023106

& Allowances '
e 26 Resettlement 0% s 0%
o 27 - Sexual Harassment 100% . 10(_)% e ». 2023/06. | ..
« 28 Skills development 100% - ~|~ e ~100% - ~|-- e - 2023008 -
e 29 Smoking 100% -~ - - e - 100% - 2023/06
« 30 Special skills ' 0% e 0% |- -2023/06. -
. 31 Work Organization 100% | . e 100%. . | ~ = 2023006
s 32| Uniforms & protect 100 % e 100% T__|._..e 2023/08.
_ clothing N . )
e 33 Other- * . _

COMMENT ON WORKFORCE POLICY DEVELCPMENT:

Over the years the Mummpahty has managed to develop all priority human resource policies, -

procedures and systems in line with the MSA 2000 (S87) to ensure fair, efficient, effective and

fransparent personnel administration. During the year in issue emphasis was placed onimproving

implementation of the policies and amendment of those policies that were becoming outdated. The
Corporate Semces Portfolio Committee had developed a monitoring tool and monthly received and
considered policy lmplementatlon progress report. Policies were developed and adopted by the council.
There is a need to develop a detailed implementation plan that will outline the processes to be followed
in implementing the plan. Bursaries will be issued to eligible employees for career development
purposes. The municipality will continue to make funds available on each financial year to ensure that

capacity building is funded and both organizafion and employees benefit from the project
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COMMENT ON INJURY AND SICK LEAVE:

Iinor injuries were encountered which only needed basic medical attention during the year under

review. Occupational Health and Safety Committee conducted risk assessment. Recommendations fo
minimize risks were made and implemented to minimize risks.

¢ Number and period of suspensions

» Position e Nature of o Date of ¢ Detalls of s Date
alleged suspension disciplinary finalized
misconduct action

taken or
status of
case and
reasons
why not
finalized

None *| None None None

. None - None None None

+ Disciplinary action taken on cases of financial misconduct

¢ Position o Nature of » Disciplinary ¢ Date finalized .

- alleged action taken ' '
misconduct
and rand value
of any loss fo
the
¢+ . municipality
e 0 « 0 e« 0 e 0

s COMMENT ON_SUS-PI_'ENSIONSVAND CASES OF FINANCIAL MISCONDUCT:
e There were no cases related to financial misconduct during 2023/24 -
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COMPONENT C: CAPACITATING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE
LNTRO_DUCTION TO WORKFORCE CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT

The Work Skills Plan and Annual Training Report were developed and submitted to LGSETA within reguired time
frame. The municipality complies with the plan. Mandatory and discretionary grants were claimed and received to

assist training inferventions
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COMPONENT D: MANAGING THE WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE
4.6. EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURE

Number of employees whose salaries were increased due to their positions being upgraded

Beneficiaries Gender - Total

Lower skilled (level 1-2) Female 3
Male

Skilled (fevel 3-5) Female
Male

Highly skilled production (levels 6-8) Female
Male

Highly skilled supervisip:n {level 9-12) | Female 4

o [ 2

{levels 13-15) Female _

Malé 1
[ MM & S57 Female |

Male

Tdtal 3

Employees whose sa[afy Iéﬁels exceed the grade determined by Job Evaluation (NONE)

Occupation Numberof Job evaluation Remuneration level | Reason for
‘employees level deviation
General workers | 28+ T3 T3 Above the grade
Admin Officer . 5 | 09 T Above grade
[Pracess officer | 4 G T9 Above grade
Superviser cleaning ;{1 18 T8 Ahove grade
Records .‘}1 EEA 79 Above grade
Administrator - - '

187




Employees appointed to posts not approved (NONE)
Level \ Date of No. appointed Reason for
appointment appointment when
no established
post exist
0 0. 0 0 0

COMMENT ON UPGRADED POSTS AND THOSE THAT ARE AT VARIANCE WITH NORMAL PRACTICE:

There were no upgraded posts durlng the period under review,

DISCLOSURES CF FINANCIAL INTERESTS

All Senior Managers and Councnlors Completed and Submitted their Dlsclosure of Financial Interests and -

submitted same to The Ofnoe of the Munimpal Manager

188
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Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

The accounting officer is required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003), to maintain adequate
accounting records and is responsible for the content and integrity of the annuai financial statements and related financial
information included in this report. It is the responsibility of the accounting officer to ensure that the annual financial statements
fairly present the state of affairs of the municipality as at the end of the financial year and the results of its operations and cash
fiows for the period then ended. The external auditors are engaged to express an independent opinion on the annual financial
statements and was given unrestricted access to all financial records and related data.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP) including any interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The annual financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported by
reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

The accounting officer acknowledges that he is ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control established by
the municipality and place considerable importance on maintaining a strong control environment. To enable the accounting
officer fo meet these responsibilities, the sets standards for internal control simed at reducing the risk of arror or deficit in a

cost effective manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibilities within a clearly defined framework,
. effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable level of risk. These controls are
- monitored throughout thé municipality and all employees are required to maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the
"'mumcupalltys business is conducted in a manner that in ali Teasonable circumstances is above reproach. The focus of risk
-management in the mumcupallty is-on Jdentifying, assessing, managing and monitoring afl known forms of risk across the
Jmunicipality. While operattng risk cannot be fully eliminated, the municipality endeavours to minimise it by ensuring that
-‘appropriate infrastructure controls systems and ethical behawour are applied and managed within predetermined procedures
-.and constraints.

“The accounting officer is of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the system of
" internal control provides reasonable -assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the annuaf
fit nanc:[al statements. However, any system of internal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not absolute,
- assurance against material misstatement or deficit.

* The accounting officer has reviewed the municipality's cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2025 and, in the light of this
review and the current financial position, he is satisfied that the municipality has or has access to adequate resources to
~ continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

j_"The municipality is whol!y dependent on the government funding for continued funding of operations. The annual financial
-, statements are prepared on the.basis that-the municipality is a going concern and that the municipality has neither the intention
) _nor the need to liquidate or curtail mater_lally the scale of the municipality.

. The external auditors are r’espénsible for independently reviewing and reporting oh the municipality's annual financial
. statements. The annual financial statements have been examined by the municipality’s external auditors and their report is’
. presented on page 7. ' ; . ‘

' '-The annual financial statements set out on page 7, Kwhlch have been prepared on the going concern basis, were approved by

" -31 August 2024 and were 5|gned on its behalf by

~ Ramothwala RJ
* Municipal Manager

Date:
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Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2024

Figures in Rand ] Note(s) 2024 2023
Restated*

Assets

Current Assets

Inventories 10 4,618,097 5,661,497

Receivables from exchange fransactions 11 5,069,547 5,119,998

Receivables from non-exchange transactions 12 55,202,096 15,635,272

VAT receivable 13 - 2,358,739

Consumer debtors 14 12,216,896 12,768,748

Cash and cash equivalents 15 186,399,745 101,842,674

263,506,381 143,386,928

Non-Current Assets
investment property

Property, plant and equ:pment
Intangible assets

Other financial assets

9,916,000 9,433,600
1,111,735,695 1,062,002,550
108,888 174803 . ..
11,399,735 4 _ o
1,133,160,315: 1 o7s 475, 557 S
. 1,396,666,696 1,219,862,485 .

3
4
s

Total Assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Finance lease obligation
Payables from exchange transactions
VAT payable
Employee benefit obltgatlon
" Unspent conditional grants and rece|pts .
Provisions .

96 374, 672 68 547,240
7124531 5,361,772
1,399,000 - - 1,084,000 . .. -
59,646,503 <:20,158;139 "~ =i
fe e 4BB A7 2.200,808

e e e i neo 171,537,818 . 106,654,845 ..

3

Non-Current Liabilities ° L
Finance lease obligation . o - 16 2,768,429 4,864,257

Employee beneftobllgatlon T } ST TS mnmEes ;:"7-9":"':"'""'" 6:739,000::77:6,654,000: =57 B

Provisions C . CE 2 Brqgiciz 5916, 860,685 7% 22,339,560 By h
_ " 26,368,114 33,867,817 .

_____ Total Liabilities . T oaer = -197,906,932 = 140,512,662 >= 2]
""Net Assets R R e R e T 198,760,764 °1,079,349,823
" Accumulated surplus T 1,198,760,764 1,079,349,823

Total Nat Asssts T o ©1,198,760,764 1,079,349,823

* See Note 43




.. Interest charges on overdué account

"' * Government grants & subs:ches

Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LIM351}
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Statement of Financial Performance

Figures in Rand Note(s}) 2024 2023
Restated”
Revenue
Revenue from exchange transactions
Service charges 20 37,518,573 33,866,035
Rental of facilities and equipment 21 604,906 461,443
licences and permits 3,997,903 4,166,391
Electricity illegal connections 5,880 43,524
CDM - Commissions received 250,126 250,654
Landfill site provision reversal 8,218,745 -
Cemetery, Burial and Plans approval fees 201,154 231,794
Valuation Services 3,167 2,722
Interest charged on outstanding debtors 1,065,628 806,882
Sale of Inventory - Sites/Land 8,476,924 5,683,006
Caitle Grazing 383,248 108,985
interest received - investment : e 23 7,844,238 4,112,364
; Gain on disposal of assets and Ilabllrtles . ‘ B L PR b 181,278 .
.. : Fairvalue adjistments , . -~ C N _ -3. 7 482400 -. 483,009
. Total revenue from exch_ange trans‘ai:_tions , ) o . 69,234,070 - 50,225,899

Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Taxation revenue
" Property rates 68,960,737 25,228,987

... 1,396,171 1,266,424

. Transfer revenue
336 832 636 337,919,177

Donated assets X - 6,107,929
Fines 1 133 750 1,154,400
- Unclaimed money - 1,758,495
: Actuarial gains - 1,200,433

408,323,294 374,635,845
477,667,364 424,861,744

. . Total revenue from non-exchange transactlons
Total revenue :

Expenditure R : )
Employee related costs ~ . .+ 27 (132,413,802) (125,450,428)

Remuneration of councillors ‘ . o e 28 (19,212,717  (17,982,273)
Depreciation and amortisation = - - . ‘ o T 29 (33,819,528) (31,026,520}
Impairment loss S IR 30 (143,588)  (5,390,169)
Repairs and maintenance - o ; 31 (10,085,162) (2,671,178}
Finance costs ; S : 32 (6,061,142)  (4,440,458)
Debt Impairment ot T ‘ 34 11,132,557  (54,121,084)
Bad debts written off P : © (73,367) -
Bulk purchases . : : 36 (60,926,195) (52,983,493)
Contracted services P _ . 37 {36,824,707) (49,875,811}
Loss on disposal of assets and l:abilltles . - (260,520)
Actuarial losses (28,871} -
General Expenses 35 {69,709,801) (61,779,410)
Total expenditure {358,146,423) (406,081,444)
Surplus for the year 119,410,941 18,780,300

* See Note 43




Blouberg Local Municipality

(Registration number LIM351)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Figures in Rand

Accumulated Total net
surplus / deficit assets

Opening balance as previously reported
Adjustmenits
Prior year adjustments 43

Balance at 01 July 2022 as restated*
Changes in net assets
Surplus for the year

Total changes

Opening balance as previously reported
Adjusiments
Prior year adjusiments 43

Restated™ Balance at 01 July 2023 as restated*
Changes in net assets
Surplus for the year

~ Total changes
* Balance at 30 June 2024
Note(s)

1,059,619,508 1,05¢,619,509
950,014 950,014

1,060,569,523 1,060,569,523
18,780,300 18,780,300

18,780,300 18,780,300

1,082,169,319 1,082,169,319
(2,819,496)  (2,819,496)

1,079,349,823 1,079,349,823
119,410,941 115,410,941

119,410,941 119,410,941

+:1;198,760,764 1,198,760,764

* See Note 43




Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LIM351)

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Cash Flow Statement

' Cash flows from investing acﬁvitiés o

o Purchase of property, plantbnd equipmént

' Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
. ‘Proceeds from sale of financial:assets -

"Net cash fiows from investing aéti_vitigs 7

"'Cash flows from fmancmg actw:tles

e Flnance lease payments
- Interest paid on finance lease -

' "Net cash flows from financing a:ctivi't;ies )

:Net |ncreasei(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equwalents at the begmnmg of the year

X Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2024 2023
i Restated*

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts

Cash receipts from rate pavers and other 96,063,143 72,254,816

Grants 376,321,000 333,762,001

tnterest income 9,930,786 4,112,364

482,314,929 410,128,181

Payments

Employee costs (151,626,519) (143,432,701}

Suppliers (147,094,641) (144,238,442)

Finance costs - (4,440,468)
A .o o (298,721,160) (282,111,611)
' Net cash flows from operating activities “38 - 183,593,769 118,017,570

4 . (84,738,648

{100,158,896)

4 1,559,869 -
(6,535,131)  (226,631)
(89,713,910) (100,386,527)
(4,880,911)  (622,920)
(4,441,877) -
(9,322,788)  (622,820)
84,567,071 17,008,123
101,842,674 84,834,551

15 186,399,745 101,842,674

"« The accounting pol|c>|es on pages 16 to 38 and the notes on pages 39 to 79 form an integral part of the annual financial

) statements

* See Note 43

10
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Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LIM351)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference

budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual

Statement of Financial Performance

Revenue
Revenue from exchange
transactions
Service charges 60,971,356  (8,606,470) 52,264,886 37 518573 (14.846,313) Refer to note
54 (1)
Rental of facilities and equipment 350,000 389,802 739,802 604,908 (134,898)
Licences and permits 1,109,803 3,890,197 5,000,000 3,997,903 (1,002,097)
Landfill site provision reversal - - - 8,218,745 8,218,745
Agency services : - 300,000 - 300,000 201,154 (98,846) Refer fo note .
: S S : o 54 (2) -
ilnterest earned - outstandmg S 37 456 901 500,000 - .- 956,901 - 0G5 528 - =~ 108,627 Refer fo note -
;._:debtors S - ‘ L . 54(3)
. Othef income o8 938 655 1,020,000 . 10,858,655 . .9119345. (1 739,310) Refer to note
R ' P R - 54 (4)
- Interest received - investment : -3,206,212 3,000,000 - . 6,206,212. . . 7844238 . 1,638,026
" Fotal revenue from exchange " 75,332,927 1,093,529 776,426,456 :(7,856,064)
l_transactlons AR : e of T fpte
. ‘Revenue from non-exchange o
. transactlons :
. Taxation revenue R - - S
- Property rates - 32,070,836 -, 32,970,836 68,060,737 35,989,901 Referto note
. L L o 54 ()
"Property rates - penalties = © 288,023 900,000 1,188,023 7 4396,171 208,148 Refer to note
. imposed T ! l- ) 'r . Lo Tilmvroei Foos feelen I P B4 (7)
" Licences and Permits (Non- Lot 5,000,000 (5,000,000) - - ) -

L exchange)

“+. Government grants & subsmes 322 952 000 73,391, 966 396 343 966 336 832 636 (59 511 33,0) Refer o note
. . } - . oLl _.:: oI _'.":2754 (8)
. 'Fines, Penalties and Forfelts : 2 021, 540 (100,000) 1,921,540 1,133,750 (787,790)
- ‘Total revenue from non-~ . 363,232,399 69,191 966 _ 1 432,424,365 ""408,323,294 7" (24,101,071) "
. exchange transactions e
* ; Total revenue . i . 438,565,326 70,285,495 508,850,821 476,893,686 (31,957,135)
.E_xpenditure LT :
" Personnel “ .. (135,978,991) (345,000) (136,323,991) (132,413,802) . 3,210,189 Refer to note
oL : 54 (10)
. Remuneration of councillors’ = (20,752,503) - (20,752,503) (19,212,717 - 1,539,786 Refer to note
‘ - 54 (11)
Depreciation and amortisation {37,667,907) 365,000 (37,302,807} (33,819,528)  3.483,379 Refer to note
54 (12)
Impairment loss/ Reversal of - - - (143,588) (143,588)
impairments )
Expenses from service - - = (10,085,162) (10,065,162)
concession arrangements
Finance costs - - - (6,061,142) (6,061,142) Refer to note
54 (13)
11




Blouberg Local Municipality

(Registration number LIM351)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
Budget on Cash Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference

budget on comparable between final
. : basis budget and
Figures in Rand - actual
Debt Impairment (5,769,623) - (5,769,823) 11132557 ~ 16,902,180 Refer to note
54 (14)
Bad debts written off - - - (73,367) (73,367)
Bulk purchases {(60,000,000) - (60,000,000) (80,926,195) (926,195) Refer to note
. 54 (15)
Contracted Services (59,971,051) 1,514,025 (58,457,026) (36,824,707) 21,632,319 Referto note
. 54 {16)
Inventory consumed (5,854,980) 788,880  (5,066,080) - 5,066,080
General Expenses (63,077,218)  (4,602,180) (67,679,398} (50,709,901) (2,030,503) Refer to note
54 (17}
Total expenditure (389,072,253)  (2,279,275) (391,351,528) (358,117,552} 33,233,976
,{'Operating surplus 49,483,073 68,006,220 117,499,293 118,776,134 1,276,841
. Gain on disposal of assetsand - - . <-.7 2,000,000 , 2000000 . 181278 @ (1,818,722}
“liabilities L R - _ . .
-:Fair value adjustments -~ B - ot 482,400 482,400 - Lo T
" Actuarial gains/losses . - . ¢ 0 o . - (28,871) {28,871)
v : ¢ . - 2,000,000 - 2,000,000~ - 634,807 ~ (1,365,193) "
7_'__'Surpius before taxation ~ - - 49,483,073 70,006,220 - 115,499,293 119,410,941~ (88,352) ° 7
". Actual Amount on Comparable - 49,493,073 70,006,220 119499293 119,410,941 _ __ (88,362) . .. .. . .-
-~ Basis as Presented in the' : : ! : : .
- "Budget and Actual ’

i . Comparative Statement -
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Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LIM351)

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis

Approved Adjustmenis  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual
' Statement of Financial Position
Assets
Current Assets
Inventories 5,900,710 (239,211) 5,661,498 4,618,007 {1,043,402) Referto note
54 (18)
Receivables from exchange 10,000,000 - 10,000,000 5,069,547  (4,930,453)
transactions
Receivables from non-exchange 941,847,183 (897.459,797) 44,387,386 55202008 10,814,710
transactions
VAT receivable 16,361,432 5,320,769 21,691,201 - {21,691,201)
* Consumer debtors . -1,870,570 500,000 - --12,370,570-== 12216896 (153,674}
'’ Cash and cash equivalents *  -92,006,784  21,483,147-~ 113,579,931 - 186,399,745 72,819,814~
’ k -1,078,076,679 (870,386,092). .'207;6.90,587..._.: 263,506,381 55,815,794
" Non-Current Assets R . AR o .
Investment property . 8,950,501 566,016 9,516,517 9,916,000 399483 )
* Property, plant and equipmént 150,697,248 986,229,639 1,136,926,887:1,111,735,605  (25,191,192) : R
. Intangible assets St s 185,281...,.... .. 185,291 . . 108,885 ~(76,408)
" .- .Other financial assets : - .- 0,053,653 - .. 9,063,663 .. - 11,399 735 2,346,182 Refer to note
158,647,749 996,034,499 1,155,682,248 1,133,160,315 (22,521,833) '
' . Total Assets - 1,237,724,428 125,648,407 1,363,372,835 1,396,666,696 33,293,861
 Liabilities 7 ’
Current Liabilities o
Finance lease obligation 7,000,000 T - 7,000,000 6,537,705 (462,295} Refer to note
) o : : ‘ ’ 54 (21)
Payables from exchange ' 37,171,349 6,220,348 43,400,687 0374872 52,973,975
transactions - ' : .
.« VAT payable ‘ 5,000,000 17,178,753 22,178,763 7124531 (15,054,222}
. . Employee benefit obligation © 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 1,399,000 (601,000}
* Unspent conditional grants and . - 10,000,000 (4,664,608) 5,335,394 50646503 54,311,109 Refer to note
! . receipts o . : 54 (22) -
< % Provisions A 600,000 - 600,000 455,407 {144,693) -
. 81,771,349 18,743,495 80,514,844 171,537,818 91,022,974
) Non-Current Liabilities o
i< . Finance lease obligation . © . - 14187046 14,187,046 2788429 (11,418,617)
" Employee benefit obligation” © . * 8,500,000 - 8,500,000 6,739,000  {1,761,000)
Provisions © 18,037,377 6,608,787 24,646,164 15860685  (7.785479)
26,537,377 20,795,833 47,333,210 26,368,114  (20,965,096)
Total Liabilities 88,308,726 39,539,328 127,848,054 197,905,932 70,057,878
Net Assets 1,149,415,702 86,109,079 1,235,524,781 1,198,760,764 (36,764,017)
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Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LIM351) '
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget oh comparable between final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand ‘ actual
Net Assets
Net Assets Attributable fo
Owners of Controlling Entity
Reserves
Accumulated surplus 1,149,415,702 86,100,079 1,235,524,781 1,108,760,764 (36,764,017)
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Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registrafion number LIM351)

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basis

- plant and equipment . .
. " Purchase of financial assets -~ - -

- - (6,535,131)

(6,535,131)

Approved Adjustments  Final Budget Actual amounts Difference Reference
budget on comparable between final
basis budget and
Figures in Rand actual
Cash Fiow Statement
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts
Cash receipts from rate payers. 108,204,288  (6,460,469) 101,734,819 0§ 746560  (4,988,259)
and other
Interest income 3,208,212 1,500,000 4,706,212 9,491,773 4,785,561
Grants 322,952,000 63,391,985 386,342,966 375321,000 (10,022,985)
434,362,500 58,422,496 492,784,996 482,559,333 (10,225,663)
. Payments Co L . . S
3 Employee costs and suppllers (345,634,723) 6,034,845 (338,699,878) (200,340,714) 39,359,164
-.:Net cash flows from operatmg .: 88,727,777. 65,357,341 - 154,086,118 183,218,619 29,133,501
.vactlvmes o ' oo
Cash flows from "i-n'\'r'es-ting' activ‘iﬁes ’ :
- Purchase of property. plant and (86,802,000) (70,436,342) (157,328,342} (84,738,848) 72,585,694
“irequipment oL E . :
- Proceeds from sale of property, - 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,559,869 (440,131)

fNet cash flows from mvestmg - {86,892,000) (68,436,342) {155,328,342) (89,713,910) 65,614,432
K act!wtles : L
_‘Cash flows from financing activitiés _
" Finance lease payments - . . - 9,053,553 9,053,553  (4,880,911) (13,934,464)
.+ Interest paid on finance iease - - . - - - (4441,877) (4441877)
‘Net cash flows from fmancmg ) o - 9,053,553 9,053,553 {9,322,788) (18,376,341)
_activities : S,
© _.Net increase/(decrease) in cash 4,835,777 5,974,552 7,810,329  g4181,921 76,371,502
- and cash equivalents L ,
.. Cash and cash equivalents at 90,261,007 12,352,228 102,613,235 101,842,674 {770,561)
= -the beginning of the year o : : :
.+, Cash and cash equwalents at ' o 92,096’,184- 18,326,780 110,423,664 186,024,595 75,601,031
L the end of the year B Y :
15




-cperate asa gomg concern for at ieast the next 12 months.

,' could be the determining factor. .- DT T Frorers Fremeaed

1 2 ‘Presentation currency

Blouberg Local Municipality

(Registration number LIM351)

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Accounting Policies

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2024 2023

1. Significant account policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these annual financial statements are set out below.

‘1.1 Basis of preparations

The annual financial stafements have been prepared in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act 56 of 2003).

These annual financial statemenis have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in accordance with historical
cost convention as the basis of measurement, unless specified otherwise. They are presented in South African Rand.

Assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses were nof offset, except where offsetting is either required or permitted by a Standard
of GRAP.

These accounting policies are consistent W|th the prewous penod

These annual financial statements are presented in South African Rand, which is the functlonal currency of the munlclpallty

1 3 _Going concern assumption B

1 4 Materiallty

© Omissions or misstatements of :tems are material if they could lndl\ndually -Or col[ectlve[y, lnﬂuence the declsmns or ,
. assessments of users made on the basis of the financial statements: Matenahty depends on the nature or size of the omission

o misstatement judged in the surroundmg circumnstances. The nature or size of the information item, or a combination of both,—

© Assessing whether an omission or misstatement could influence decisions of users: andso be material, requires consideration -

.+ of the characteristics of those. users. The- Framework for the Preparation' and Presentationof-Financial Statements states that

.users are assumed to have a reasonable’ knowledge of government, its.activities, -accounting: and a willingness to study the.:

- information with reasonable diligence. Therefore, the assessment takes into account how users W|th such attrlbutes couid

reasonably be expecied to be lnﬂuenced in makmg and evaluatmg demsmn

o

1 5 Sngmﬁcant judgements and sources of estimation uncertamty :

In prepanng the-annual financial statements management is requlred t0'make- estimates and assumptlons that affect the
amounts represented in the annual financial statements and related. disclosures. Use. of available’ information. and. the., ~
application of judgement is inherent in the formation of estimates.” Actual results. in_the futire could differ from these estimates
whlc_h may be material to the annual_‘r' na_nma] statements. Significant jidgements include: .

. Other significant judgements sources ‘of -estimation uncertalnty and/or relating information, have been disclosed in the relating

.. notes

- _Fair value estimation

The carrying value less impairment provision of frade receivables and payables are assumed to approximate their fair values.
The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at the
current market interest rate that is availabie to the municipality for similar financial instruments.
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7 This estimate is based on industry norm. Management will increase. the depreclatro,__ charge wher

- Post-retlrement benefits

i reporting period. In determining whether an impairment loss should be recorded in surplus or deficit, judgements has to be

Blouberg Local Municipality
{Registration number LIM351) :
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Accounting Policies

1.5 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment testing

The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units and individual assets have been determined based on the higher of value-
in-use calculations and fair values less costs to sell. These calculations require the use of estimates and assumptions. It is
reasonably possible that the [name a key assumption] assumption may change which may then impact our estimations and
may then require 2 material adjustment to the carrying value of goodwill and tangible assets.

The municipality reviews and tests the carrying value of assets when events or changes in circumstances suggest that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. In addition, goodwill is tested on an annual basis for impairment. Assets are grouped
at the lowest level for which identifiable cash flows are largely independent of cash flows of other assets and liabilities. If there
are indications that impairment may have occurred, estimates are prepared of expected future cash flows for each group of
assets. Expected future cash flows used to determine the value in use of goodwill and tangible assets are inherently uncertain
and could materially change over time. They are significantly affected by a number of factors including [list entity specific
variables, i.e. production estimates, supply demand], together with economic factors such as [list economic factors such as
exchange rates inflation inferest].

L Provrsrons

Provrsmns were raised and management determined an estimate based on the information avarlable Addltlonal dlsclosure of
i these estimates of prowsrons are mcluded innote 18 - Provrsrons . ; o

- Useful lives of waste and water. netwprk and other assetis

~ The municipality's management determlnes the estimated useful lives and related depreciation charges for the assets inuse. . .. . -

.. ‘previously estimated useful Irves :

The present value of the post~ret|rernent obllgatlon depends on a nu' er of factors that_ re dete
.. using a number of assumptions. The assumpiions used in detemiining the’ net cost (lncome) rnc!ude the dlscount rate Any
. changes in these asaumptlons will impact on the carrying amount of post—retlrement obllgatlons T

. “The municipality determines, the appropnate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest rate that should be used

, - to determine the present value ‘of estimated, future cash outflows expectad to bs Teqiiired 1o settle the | pension_obligations. .In
7. determining the appropriate distount rate, the municipality considers the interést ratés of high- qualify corporate bonds that are
', denominated in the currency in“which the benefits will be paid, and that have ferms.to matu'nty appro><|ma' ing the terms of the
related pension liability. RV ‘

* Other key assumptrons for penswn obhgatlons are based on current market condltlons Addltlonal Information is dlsclosed in_
Note 9. & Lo il

‘Receivables /iInvestments andlorloans ‘ ) _;'_',

E _-The municipality assesses its trade rece[vables investments and Ioans and ‘receivable impairment at thé end of eacl

made as {0 whether there were observable data lndlcatlng a measurab]e decrease in the. estlmated future cash ﬂows from -

. " history of payment success of debtore
" 16 investment property

Investment property is property (land or a building - or part of a building - or both) held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
or both, rather than for:

. use in the production or supply of goods or services or for

. administrative purposes, or

. sale in the ordinary course of operations.

Owner-occupied property is property held for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes.
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Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LIM351)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Accounting Policies

1.6 Investment property (continued)

Investment property is recognised as an asset when, it is probable that the future economic bensfits or service potential that
are associated with the investment property will flow to the municipality, and the cost or fair value of the investment property
can be measured reliably.

Investment property is initially recognised at cost. Transaction costs are included in the initial measurement.

Where investment property is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is its fair value as at the date of
acquisition.

Costs inciude costs incurred initially and costs incurred subseguently to add to, or to replace a part of, or service a property. If a
replacement part is recognised in the carrying amount of the investment property, the carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised.

Fair value

Subsequent io initial measurement investment property is measured at fair value.

The fa|r value of mvestment property reﬂeots market condltrons at the reportmg date

A ga:n or loss arising from a change in fair vatue is mcluded ll't net surptus or def C|t for the perlod in whrch |t arlses- :

17 Property plantand equlpment T TE U T DT

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including-infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the . .
productron or supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for admmlstratwe purposes and are:expectéd to be-used duringzzss e -
more than one period. . ) BT Sn TR LI VDD

The cost of an item of property, plant and equrpment is recognised-as-an asset when::

.. * it is probable that future economlo benefits or servrce potential assocrated with the item will flow to the
' municipality; and :

*  the costof the |tem can be measured reliably.

The cost of an item of property plant and equipment is the purchase pr|ce and other costs attrrbutable to brlng the asset to the )
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operatrng in the manner intended-by management. Trade-discounts and -
rebates are deducted in: arrlvmg at the gost. - :

Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange transactron its cost is: lts farr value as at date of aoqwsrtton sif po poag, e the

Where an jtem of property, p[ant and equrpment is acqutred in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary assets, or a
‘combination of monetary: and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is.inifially-measured at fair: value (the cost). If the: . = -
acquired item’s fair value was not determinable it's-deemed cost is-the carrying amount of the assei(s) given up.

When significant components of an 1tem of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives; they are accounted for as
‘ separate items (major components) of property plant and eqtnpment

Costs include costs :ncurred rnrtrally to acquire or construct an. ltem of: property plant and equrpment and costs mcurre - 3
subseguently to add to, replace part of, or setvice it. If 2 replacement_cost is recognised in the carrymg amount of an. |tem of
property plant and equment the carryrng amount of the replaoed part s derecognlsed e i B

The Jinitial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the rtem an-d restorlng the site on which it is located is also

included in the cost of propefiy, plant and equipment, where the entity is obligated to incur-such expenditure, and where the
obligation arises as a result of acquiring the asset or using it for purposes other than the production of inventories.

Recognition of costs in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment ceases when the item is in the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

ltems such as spare parts, standby equipment and servicing equipment are recognised when they mest the definition of
property, plant and equipment.
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_"," * Paintings and artifacts

" residual value and the useful life of an asset have changed since the. preceding reporting date. If any such indication exists, the

Blouberg Local Municipality

{Registration number LIM351)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Accounting Policies

1.7 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Major inspection costs which are a condition of continuing use of an item of property, plant and eguipment and which meet the
recognition criteria above are included as a replacement in the cost of the item of properly, plant and equipment. Any remaining
inspection costs from the previous inspection are derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment is carried af cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on the straight-line basis over their expected useful lives to their estimated
residual value.

Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

The useful lives of fems of property, plant and eguipment have been aseessed as follows;

ltem Depreciation method Average useful life
Land . Indefinite
. Buildings S A - Sfraight-line 5-55
Infrastructure - N : Lo I ' e Straight—line T e e i it TR AT
7 - Plant and machinery { Sl Straight-line- 5-20 S .
*".'Furniture and fixtures L oo Straightlings - oov o o B9 nee a b i
... Motor vehicles o SRR Straightdine 5-25
.., Office equipment Straight-.lline;if o B3
IT equipment ' o Straight-line 5-19
* Roads and paving L o . Straight-line- - ~5-85-

= 13 - 5-85 i,

"~ Concrete R nrazne Straight-line::
", Electricity coe T “--z Straight-tine . , 5-55"
. Recreational facilities Do Straight-line 5-55 :
. Security . o . ; v cStraight-line s of orooscy, 0 52850 s s iaoe et By 27
_ Halls .. o Straight:line TLB BB oy el e ar s L
' Libraries S Straight:lin 5-55
- .- Parks and gardens : S E Straight-line: coor B = BBnzpurad raliainhe
«.' Other assets k Lo Straight-line 5-55
" Other property, plant and equupment S T« Straight<line - f oo o
Specialist vehicles : L ¢ Straight-line
‘. Bins and Containers =~ .« . & ~aeri-Straightline 120
- - Specialised past and equrpment Lo 2ol .. Straight-line
.+ Other'items of plant and eqmpment o S s Straightding soeseres hrr BB s s rans aovion B e
lLeased assets ot Straight-line

Emergency equipment I o L= Straight-line -
b : : — Stratght—llne*

o ifenis is

- .. The municipalify assesses at each repclting date whether there is any mdrcatron that the munlclpallty expectatlons about the

‘municipality revises the expected useful I[fe and/or re3|dual value accordingly-The change-is- accounted for_.as-a change-in-an;.
_» :accounting estimate. .

‘The depreciation charge for each penod is recognrsed in surp[us -'cr def‘ ct‘uhluese i lS lncluded _an.the carrymg amoun o
. another asset. P . 7 e cmniand sy omenary de o LR

" ltems of property, plant and equrpment are derecognlsed when the asset is dlsposect of or when there are no further eccnomlc
benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. S -

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in surplus or deficit when
the item is derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property, ptant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item.
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. An |ntang|ble asset is regarded as havmg an mdef nite usefui Ilfe when based on all relevant factors, there is no foreseeable
. lirhit to the period over which the asset is expected to generate net cash:inflows:or service*potential. Amortisation is not ]
- provided for these intangible assets, but they are tested for impairment annually and whenever there is an indication that the =

"""{ltsusefulnfe R : I o ETnmm &

“'.::lntanglbleassets fe T _ Sro s GReil

Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LIM351)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Accounting Policies

1.8 Intangible assets

An asset is identifiable if it either:

+  is separabie, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from an entity and sold, transferred, licensed, rented or
exchanged, either individually or together with a related contract, identifiable assets or liability, regardiess of
whether the entity intends to do so; or

*« arises from hinding arrangements (including rights from contracts), regardiess of whether those rights are
transferable or separable from the municipality or from other rights and obligations.

A binding arrangement describes an arrangement that confers similar rights and obligations on the parties to it as if it were in
the form of a contract.

An intangible asset is recognised when:
. it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that are attributable to the asset will
flow to the municipality; and
+  the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

. -The municipality assesses the probability of expected future economic benefits or service potential using reasonable and
.7« supportable assumptions that represent managements best estlmate of the set of economic cond|t|ons that will exrst over the
ki useful life of the asset. :

Where an lntangrble assetis acqmred through a non- exchange transactlon lts |n|tlal cost at the date of acqu15|t|on is measured _
at |ts fair value as at that date. ~. - : : - S

" _Expenditure on research (or on the research phase of an internal prolect) is recognlsed as an expense when itis |ncurred

o ';An |ntang|ble asset arising from development (or from the development phase of an internal project) is recognised when:
B . it is technically feasible to complete the asset so that it wrll be avaulable for use or sale.

there is an intention to complete and use or sell it. T AR :
there is an ability fo use or sell jt. . EE AR ‘ ) =7
it will generate probable future economic benefits or service potentlal '

there are available techmcal fi nanmal and other resources to complete the development and to use or sell the
asset. - Pt el adrieE

* .- the expenditure attnbutable tc the asset during its development can be measured rellably

N lntanglble assets are carrred at cost less any accumulated amortrsatlon and any |rnpa|rment losses

* asset may be lmpa|red Forall other [ntang|ble assets amortisation is’ provrded ona: straight-line basis over their useful life.

wirras e Tl e o] =

" The amortlsatlcn petiod and the amortlsatlon method for 1ntang|ble assets are reviewed at each reportmg date.

Reassessing the useful life of an, |ntang[bie asset with a finite useful l|fe after it was classrt’ ed as mdef nlte is an |nd|cator that
- the asset may be impaired. As a result the asset is tested for impairment and the remamrng carrying amoting is @mortised over--

Internally generated brands mastheads pub|lShlng tltles customer lists and items similar in substance are not recognised as it L

- ;, Internal!y generated goodwrll is Rot recogmsed as an intangible asset e S

Amortisation is provided to wnte down the intangible assets, on a strarght—lme basis, to thelr re5|dual values as follows

ltem : Depreciation method Average useful life

Computer software Straight-line 5-8 years

Intangible assets are derecognised:
. on disposal; or
. when no future economic benef ts or service petential are expected from its use or disposal.
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* . the financial instrument or, when appropriate,- 2 shorter period to the net carrying amount of-the.financial asset.or. financial:

-interest rate (see the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Exchange Transactions);:transaction-costs, and afl-other premioms-
Loor drscounts There isa presumptron that the cash ﬂows and the expected life of a group of similar fi nancral rnstruments can be

2 Fair vaiue is the amount for whrch an asset could be exchanged or a liability settled,. between knowledgeable WIIImg parties in:

< A financial asset is:

Blouberg Local Municipality
{Registration number LIM351)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024
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1.8 Intangible assets {confinued)

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of intangible assets is included in surplus or deficit when the asset is
derecognised {unless the Standard of GRAP on leases requires otherwise on a sale and leaseback).

1.9 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or a residual
interest of another entity.

The amortised cost of a financial assetf or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is
measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction (directly or
through the use of an allowance account) for impairment or uncollectibility.

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to discharge
an obligation.

- *Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a f nancral Jnstrument wilk ﬂuctuate because-of changes.in == o7 ¢
forergn exchange rates.- ,5 : ;f _._ : s e 2

Deracognition Is the removal of a prevrously recognrsed t’ nancral asset or f nancraL fiability from‘éan: entity’s statement of o=t
. financial position. : TR A s F wo

" The effective interest method'is a method of caleulating the ambrtised Gost of a financial asset or a financial liability {or group-of = - =
financial assets or financial liabiliies) and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future-cash:payments or receipts.through: the expected life:of

liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, an entity shall estimate cash flows:considering all-contractual terms of the
financial instrument (for :example, prepayment, call and similar options): but- shall-not consider -future credit losses. The
_calculation includes all fees and points paid.or received between parties to the contract that.are an.integral part of the effective:. <~ .|

:'. ‘of a financial rnstrurnent (or group of financial instruments), the entity sha!l use the contractua] cash ﬂows over the fuII
. contractual term of the fi nancral mstrument (or group of frnanual instruments). - i

~an arm’s length transactron

*  ‘cash; :
«  aresidual interest of another entlty or e G s SR e mranrin it St g s, D 9TRT
. a confractual right to::
- - receive cash or another financial asset from another entify, or-s Loae 0ls o g e st : SR
- exchange ' financial assets ‘or financial Irabrlltles wrth another entrty under: condrtrons that are petentrally
favourable to the ent:ty . R GRS

T A f‘ nancral guarantee contract isa contract that requires the issuer- to make specified -payments to reimburse the holder for.a... 000
. loss it incurs because a spec1f‘ ied debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of a
" debt rnstrument : :

A financial [ability is any [rabrhty that is a contractual obhgatlon fo: )
. deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or
. exchange financial assets or financial liabilities under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the entity.

interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates.

Liquidity risk is the risk encountered by an entity in the event of difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
fiabilities that are seftled by delivering cash or another financial asset.
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~. . or determinable payments, exctudlng those instruments that:

’ -and whose fair value cannot be rel.ably measured.
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Market risk is the rigk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors
specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instrumenis traded in the
market.

A financial asset is past due when a counterparty has failed to make a payment when contractually due.

A residual interest is any contract that manifests an interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. A
residual interest includes contributions from owners, which may be shown as:
. equity instruments or similar forms of unitised capital;
. a formal designation of a transfer of resources (or a class of such transfers) by the parties to the transaction as
forming part of an entity’s net assets, either before the contribution occurs or at the time of the contribution; or
. a formal agreement, in relation to the contribution, establishing or increasing an existing financial interest in the net
assets of an entity.

- Transaction costs are |ncremental costs that are directly atiributable to the :acquisition, issue’ or:disposal of a-financial assetor-
: " financial liability. An increfmental- cost is one that would not have:been:incurred.if-the entity had not acqmred issued or
. disposed of the fi nanmai mstrument )

" Financial instruments at amorhsed cost are non—derlvatwe fi nanc1al assets or non-derlvatlve f nanmal Ilab|l|ties that have ﬁxed

. the entity designates at fair value at initial recogmﬂon or:
* are held for tradmg

;".' Financial instruments at cost are. mvestments in residual |nterests that de: not have a quoted market pnce in an: actlve market

- Flnanma] instruments at falr value comprlse fi nanc;al assets or fi nancnai I;ablhtles that are
. derivatives; g = =T : : ‘ :
e » contingent cons:deratlon of an acqwrer in a transfer of functlons between entmes not under common control to WhIC :
. the Standard of GRAP on Transfer of Functions Between: Entltles Not Under Common Controi (GRAP 106) applles ;
' « ° combined instruments that are designated at fair value;” = "z~ o
s instruments held for tradlng A financial instrument is held for tradlng If : L
L - it is acquired or incurred prmmpally for the purpose of selling or repurchas:ng itin the near—term or

) - on initial regognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial: instruments thatare. managed together.and for=, oo o
¥ which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short term profit-taking;-

- - non-derivative financial assets of financial liabilities wnth f xed or determmable payments that are designated at
fair value at initial recegnition; and e e

- - financial instruments that do nét meet the def nltlon of f nanma! instruments at amortlsed cost or financial
instruments at cost.” D
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- : _attnbutabte to the acquisition or issug of the financial asset or financial llablllty

-analyses a concessronary loan inte its component parts and accounts for each component separately The entlty accounts for..
. {that part of a concessmnary loan that is:
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Classification

" The entity has the following types of financial assets (classes and category) as reflected on the face of the statement of
financial position or in the notes thereto:

Class Category
Exchange - Trade and other receivables Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalents Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Investments Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Non-exchange - Consumer receivables: property rates Financial asset measured at amortised cost

The entity has the following types of financial liabilities (classes and category) as reflected on the face of the statement of
financial position or in the notes thereto: ‘

Class Category
Trade and other payables. - . Financial liability measured at amortised cost

Finance lease obligations P , . F:nancral I|ab|i|ty measured at amortlsed cost Tareland Db Bl

2 Initial recogmtlon

- The entity recogrises a fi nancral asset or a financial Ilabllrty in jts statement cf t” nancral pcsrtro_ .whe Jthe entlty becomes a T
. party o the contractual prowsrcns of the instrument, L L T

The entity recognises financial assets usmg trade date accounting.

e __'lnltlal measurement of fi nanclal assehs and fmanclal I|ab|l|t|es

" The entity measures a financial asset and financial fiability initially at.its fair, value plus transaction costs that -are directly -

.. The entity measures a financial aseet and fi nancial Iiability initial]y atits fair valu  [if's

: . The entity first assesses whether the substance of a concessmnary Ioan |s |n fact .a.lean. On_initial recogn|t|on “the entlty D

* . a social benefit in accordance with the Framework for the Preparatron and- Presentat|
.. .where itis the issuer of the’ loan; or
-...®.. . non-exchange revenue, in accordance with the Standard of GRAP. on Revenue from Ncn
(Taxes and Transfers), where it |s the recnpsent of the loan. . N R P e S
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:': calibrates the valuation technique arid tests it for validity using prices from ‘any obiservable current market transactions in the

If there is objectwe evidence that an lmpalrment loss on fi nancral assets measured at amortlsed cost has been mcurred the
-, amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's cafiying amount and’ the present value of estlmate’

';; - If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the |mpa:rment loss decreases and the detrease can be relate objectrvely 6 anf_'_‘
" - event cccurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recogniséd itipairmént Toss is feversed ‘directly OR by =™

Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LIM351)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Accounting Policies

Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

The entity measures all financial assets and financial fiabilities after initial recognition using the following categories:
. Financial instruments at fair value.
. Financial instruments at amortised cost.
. Financial instruments at cost.

All financial assets measured at amortised cost, or cost, are subject to an impairment review.
Fair value measurement considerations

The best evidence of fair value is quoted prices in an active market. If the market for a financial instrument is not active, the
entity establishes fair value by using a valuation technigue. The objective of using a valuation technique is to establish what the
transaction price would have been on the measurement date in an arm’s length exchange motivated by normal operating
considerations. Valuation techniques include using recent arm’s length market transactions between knowledgeable, willing
parties, if available, reference to the current fair value of another instrument that is substantially the same, discounted cash flow
analysis and option pricing models. If there is a valuation technique commonly used by market participants to price the
.. instrument and that technique has been demonstrated to provide reliable estimates of prices obtained in actual market
. transactions, the entity uses that technique. The. chosen valuation technigue makes maximum use of market inputs and relies
_“as litle as possible on entity-specific inputs. It incorporates all factors that market participants would consider in setting a price
":and is consistent with accepted economic methodologles for p'ncrng financial instruments. Periodically, an municipality .

same instrument (i.e. without modlf catlon or repackaging) or based on any avallable observable market data

) The fair value of a financial Ilablllty wrth a demand feature (e.g. a demand’ deposrt)“ is ot 168 than' the amount payable on
- demand, drscounted from the first date that the amount could be required to be paid

. - Impalrment and uncollect[blllty of fmanc:al assets

The ent:’ry assesses at the end of each reportrng period whether there is any Dbj
'of financial assets is rmparred

B

Frnanctal assets measured at amortrsed cost:

~« " future cash flows (excluding futufe credit losses that have not ‘been’ingurred) dises j
= effective interest rate. The oarrylng amount of the asset is reduced drrectiy OR through the use of an allowance account The oL
“ amount of the loss is recognlsed in surplus or def cit. : e

- adjusting an allowance account. The reversal does not result in a carrying amount of the financial asset that exceeds what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognised at the date the impairment is reversed. The amount
of the reversal is recognrsed in surplus or deﬁcrt
Flnancral assets measured at cost
. If there is objective evrdence _that an ithpairment loss has been incurred on an investment in a residual interest that is not
measured at fair value because its fair value cannot be measured reliably, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as
_the difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of estimated future cash flows
-discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses are not reversed.
1.10 Statutory receivables
Identification

Statutory receivables are receivables that arise from legislation, supporting regulations, or similar means, and require
settlement by another entity in cash or another financial asset,

Carrying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognised in the statement of financial position.
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1.10 Statutory receivables (continued)

The cost method is the method used to account for statutory receivables that requires such receivables to be measured at their
transaction amount, plus any accrued interest or other charges (where appiicable) and, less any accumulated impairment
losses and any amounts derecognised.

Neminal interest rate is the interest rate and/or basis specified in legislation, supporting regulations or similar means.

The transaction amount for a statutory receivable means the amount specified in, or calculated, levied or charged in
accordance with, legisiation, supporting regulations, or similar means.

Recognition

The mun:crpalrty recognises statutory receivables as follows:

if the transaction is an exchange fransaction, using the policy on Revenue from exchange transactions;

. if the transaction is a non-exchange transaction, using the policy on Revenue from non-exchange transactions
(Taxes and transfers); or

. if the transaction is not within the scope of the policies listed in the above or ancther Standard of GRAP, the
receivable is recognised when the definition of an asset is met and, when it.is probable that the future ecenomic. . - -

o -benefits or service potential” aSSOClated with the asset will ﬂow to the entlty and the transactlon amount can be . ...
S measured rehably ' ; R

-t

i Initial measurement

' The municipality initially measures statutory receivables at their transactlon amount

oo s et T Thend wleTe VR Sh sl e el st B o ~

Subsequent measurement¥
The municipality measures statutory recelvables after initial recognltlon usrng the cost method Under the cost method the
|n|t|al measurement of the receivable is changed subsequent to initial recognition to-reflectany:: . toui reosiin paing lsr e “55 o
* - interest or other charges that-may have accrued on the receivable {where appllcable) ’
. impairment losses; and i :
e amounts derecognised. . o VIRanisl RIS AERGD B A

't Accrued interest S T

.. Where the municipality levies |nterest on the outstandlng balance of statutory recewables it adjusts’ the. transaction amount
L " after initial recognition to reflect any accrued interest. Accrued Interest Is- calcuiated usrng the nomlnal mterest rateu TE

e asl} T R S ety ‘v.u-!f

!nterest on statutory recelvables is recognlsed as revenue in accordance W|th the polrcy on Revenue from exchange
transactrons or the policy on Revenue from non- exchange transactlons (Taxes and transfers) whrchever is appllcable e -

Other charges '
Where the municipality is requrred or entitled in terms of Ieglslatlon supportlng regulatlons y-laws or srmllar means \to Mlevy
. additional charges on overdue ‘or unpaid amounts, and such charges are levied, the entity applies the principles as stated in
« - "Accrued interest" above, as well as the relevant policy on Revenue from. exchange transactions. or the policy on Revenue from
.. ‘non-exchange transactions (Taxes and transfers).

Impairment losses Lo

The municipality assesses at each reportmg date whether there is -any-indication that:a: statutory receivableror a ‘groupof..
; . statutory receivables, may be impaired. - :

In assessing whether there is any indication that a statutory receivable, or group of statutory receivables, may be impaired, the
mumcrpallty considers, as a minimum, the following indicators: :
Significant financial difft culty of the debtor, which may be evidenced by an application for debt counselling, business
rescue or an equivalent.
* ltis probable that the debtor will enter sequestration, liquidation or other financial re-organisation.
* A breach of the terms of the transaction, such as defauit or delinquency in principal or interest payments (where
levied).
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1.10 Statutory receivables (continued)
*  Adverse changes in international, national or local economic conditions, such as a decline in growth, an increase in
debt levels and unemployment, or changes in migration rates and patterns.

If there is an indication that a statutory receivable, or a group of statutory receivables, may be impaired, the municipality
measures the impairment loss as the difference between the estimated future cash flows and the carrying amount. Where the
carrying amount is higher than the estimated future cash flows, the carrying amount of the statutory receivable, or group of
statutory receivables, is reduced, either directly or through the use of an allowance account. The amount of the losses is
recognised in surplus or deficit.

in estimating the fufure cash flows, an municipality considers both the amount and timing of the cash flows that it will receive in
future. Consequently, where the effect of the time value of money is material, the enfity discounts the estimated future cash
flows using a rate that reflects the current risk-free rate and, if applicable, any risks specific to the statutory recewable or group
of statutory receivables, for which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a statutory receivable is revised if there has been a change in the estimates
used since the last impairment loss was recognised, or to reflect the effect of discounting the estimated cash flows.

. Any previously recognised impairment loss is adjusted either directly or by adjusting the allowance account: The adjustment === < =~
. ‘does not result in the carrying amount of the statutory receivable or group of statutory receivables exceeding what the carrymg neelowoa
amount of the receivable(s) would have been had the impairment loss not been: recognlsed at the date the |mpa|rment is

o "revzsed The amount of any; adjustment is recognrsed in surplus or def crt )

_':';Derecogmtlon

- The munrmpallty derecognises a statutory receivable, or a part thereof when
e the rights to the cash flows from the receivable are settled; expire:or:are-waived;-:
. the municipality transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the receivable; or

» the municipality, despite having retained some significant risks.. and .rewards of ownership .of the. receivable, has .....:
transferred control of the receivable to.another party and the other party has the.practical ability to sell the receivable: ... -
_ in its entirety to an unrelated third party, and is able to exercise that ab|llty unllaterally and without needrng to impose™ & o
- additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the entity:- ‘

' - derecognise the receivable; and - S :
- recognise separately any nghts and obllgatrons created or retalnecl in the transfer :

. “The carrying amounts of any statutory receivables transferred are allocated between the rights or obligations retained and
‘those transferred on the basis of thiir relativé fair values at the fransfer date:The entity considers whether any newly created
" ‘rights and obligations are within the scope of the Standard of GRAP on Financial Instruments or. another-Standard-of GRAP.
-~ Any difference’ between’ the: consideration received and the amounts derecognrsed and those amounts recognlsed are
recognlsec! in surplus or det‘ cit in the penod of the transfer. - o

1.1 Leases
A lease is classified as a fi nance lease if it transfers substantlally all the r|sks and rewards incidental to ownership. A Iease rs
. claSS|t' ed as an operating lease if |t does not transfer substantlally all the nsks and rewards mmdental to ownershr LT

Rty

; When alease :ncludes both Iand and bunldlngs e[ements the entlty assesses the classmcatlon of each element separately

Fmance leases - lessee -
: Finance leases are recognised as assets’ and.liabilities in the staternent of fi nansral position at amounts equal to the fair value

of the leased property or, if iower, the present value of the minimum lease payments The correspondmg liability to the lessor isw= = o
*included in the statement of financial position as a finance lease obligation:

The discount rate used in ca]culating the present value of the minimum lease payments is the interest rate implicit in the lease.

Minimum lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and reduction of the cutstanding liability. The finance

charge is allocated to each peried during the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of on the remaining balance

of the liability.

Any contingent rents are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
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s

. inventories o their present Iocatlon and condltlon

. liguid investments with onglnai maturities of three months or less’ whleh--are avar[abte on demand
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1.12 inventories

inventories are initially measured at cost except where inventories are acquired through a non-exchange transaction, then their
costs are their fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequently inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. -
Inveniories are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost where they are held for;

. distribution at no charge or for a neminal charge; or

. consumption in the production process of goods to be distributed at no charge or for a nominal charge.

Net realisable value is the esfimated selling price in the ordinary course of operations less the estimated costs of completion
and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale, exchange or distribution.

Current replacement cost is the cost the municipality incurs to acquire the asset on the reporting date.

The cost of inventories comprises of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the

.. The cost of inventories of |tems that are 'not ordinarily rnterchangeable and goods or. serwces produoed and segregated fort
spec[f ic projects is assrgned usmg spemf [ 1dent1f cation of the Jndlvrdual costs S

The cost of inventories is asslgned us:ng the fi rst-ln first-out (F!FO) formula The same cost formula is used for a[l |nventor|es
havrng a similar nature and use to the mun;mpalrty .,

When inventories are sold, the. carrymg amounts of those inventories are recognised as an expense in the:period in which the’
“ related revenue is recognised. If there is no related revenue, the expenses are recognised when the .goods. are distributed~or::
* related services are rendered. The amount of any write-down of inventories to. net realisable value or current replacement cost . --.:

and all losses of inventories are.recognised as an expense.in the period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any L

reversal of any write-down of inventories; arising from an increase in net realisable.valug or current replacement.cost,.are:. . = o

recognised as a reduction in the amount of mventones recognrsed as an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs :

1 13 Cash and cash equuvalents E

Cash compnses cash on hand and demand deposﬁs

Cash equwalents are short-term hlghly hqwd mvestments that are. readrly convertlble to known amounts of cash-and whn::h are, ;
subject to an insignificant nsk of changes in va[ue : o o

Cash equrvalents are held’ for the purpose of meeting short term cash commitments:rather. than: for: investment..or- other.
' purposes. - :

Cash and cash equivalents compr:se bank balances cash on hand deposrts held at call with banks and other short term hlghly

Bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand forms an mtegral part of the entlty S cash management actwrtles and as such o
-areincluded as a component of cash and cash equ:valents e . = :
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1.14 Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

The cost of short-term employee benefits, (those payable within 12 months after the service is rendered, such as pald vacation
leave and sick leave, bonuses, and non—monetary benefits such as medical care), are recognised in the period in which the
service is rendered and are not discountfed.

The expected cost of compensated absences is recognised as an expense as the employees render services that increase
their entitlement or, in the case of non-accumulating absences, when the absence cccurs.

The expected cost of surplus sharing and bonus payments is recognised as an expense when there is a legal or constructive
obligation to make such payments as a result of past performance.

Defined benefit plans

For defined benefit plans the cost of providing the benefits is determined using the projected credit method.

',Actuanal valuations are conducted on an annual basrs by mdependent actuanes separately for each plan

.Con5|derat|on is glven to any évent: that could lmpact the funds up to end of the reportmg perlod where the mtenm valuatlon |s
. performed at an earlier date ’ .

‘Past service costs are recognlsed lmmedlately to the extent that the beneflts are already vested and are otherwrse amort|sed

: on a straight-line basis over the average perind untll the amended benef ts become vested

© " To the extent that, at the begmmng -of the financial period, any. cumulatlve unrecognlsed actuanal galn or: lossexceeds te :

- -pereent of the greater of the present value of the projected benefit obligation and the fair value of the plan assets (the corridor),-

. -, that portion is recognised in surplus or deficit over the expected. average. remarnlng service llves of parthlpatlng employees
; _‘-.Actuanal gains or losses wnthin the corridor are not recognised. Tt ; Vi ; .

1 .15 Provisions and contmgencles

. Prowsmns are recognised when

v--jGalns or losses on the curtailment or settlement of a deﬁned benet’t plan IS recogn:sed when the entlty lS demonstrably -
'.commltted to curtailment or. settlement. S

_~When it is virtually certain that another party will reimburse somé -or-all-of-the- expenditure Tequired to-settle-adefined benefit
* - obligation, the right to reimbursement is- recognised as a separate asset. The asset is measured at fair value. In all other
[ 'respects, the asset is treated: in the same way as plan assets. In- surplus or def c:|t the expense relatlng to a deﬁned benefit.
+, plan is presented as the net of the ameunt recogmsed for a reimbursement.= = gnmEn e T e,

'; "The amount recognised in the statement of fi nan0|al position represents the present value.of'the defined: benefit obligation.as:-

adjusted for unrecognised actuanal gams and Iosses and unrecognised past service costs, and reduces by the fair value of

" plan assets.

R R WOSIEITE ST IGE e Brrignnmer rieeh

.',‘Any asset is limited to unrecognlsed actuartal Iosses and past servrce costs; plus the present value of available refunds end,-,. v
o reductlon in future contnbutlons to the plan

POHTL S TS TINS T e e T Lre e e

the municipality has a present obligation as a result of a past event I
* jtis probable that an cutflow of resources embodymg economic benefits or service potentlal will be required to
.. settle the obligation; and T
" = areliable estimate can‘beé made of the obligatlon
The amount of a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure expected to be required to settle the present obligation at the
reporting date.

Where the effect of time value of money is material, the amount of a provision is the present value of the expenditures

expected to be required to settle the obligation.

The discount rate is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the liability.
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1.15 Provisions and contingencies (continued)

Where some or all of the expenditure required to seftle a provision is expected to be reimbursed by another party, the
reimbursement is recognised when, and only when, it is virfually certain that reimbursement will be received if the municipality
seftles the obligation. The reimbursement is treated as a separate asset. The amount recognised for the reimbursement does
not exceed the amount of the provision.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Provisions are reversed if it is
no longer probable that an ouiflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required, to seftle the
obligation.

Where discounting is used, the carrying amount of a provision increases in each period to reflect the passage of fime. This
increase is recognised as an interest expense.

A provision is used only for expenditures for which the provision was originally recognised.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating surplus {deficit).

ilf an entity has a contract that. |s onerous the present cbligation (net:of -recoveries) under: the:contract is: recognlsed and--oT o
*measured as a provision. - : ) .

_;A cohstructive obhgatlon to Trestructure arises only when an entrty T
. has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring, |dent|fy|ng at Ieast . :
- the activity/operating unit or part of an actlvrtyloperatmg umt concerned 5;: TR EE
- the principal locations affected:; :
- the location, functlon and approximate number of employees who W|[I be compensated for servrces be:ng
ferminated;,
- -the expendrtures that wrli be undertaken and
- when the plan willbe implemented; and L N 3 e
* has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it wrll carry out the restructunng by startrng to |mplement that H
plan or announcmg its® maln features to those affected by |t

;-A restructuring provision |nctudes only the d|rect expendltures arrsrng from the restructurlng,‘
i . necassarily entailed by the restructuring; and
Toe not associated with the ongomg activities of the munlclpallty

No obllgatlon arises as a consequence of the sale or transfer of an operatron until'the murucrpahty is commrtted to the saler

: ,or transfer, that is, there is a blndlng arrangement ) SIET L DITEUNES D0 UT SR 0T I BTSN BT0NTAASS T & TG

B -’After thelr initial recognition contlngent liabilities recognised in entity oombmat|ons that are recognlsed separate[y are
 subsequently measured at the higher of. VHIEHE : S
;= ~ = the amount that would be recognised as a provision; and

. the amount initially recognlsed less cumulative amortisation.

Cont:ngent assets and contmgent Ilab[htles are not recognised. Cont[ngenmes are dlsclosed in. note 41. LR

';.;f ‘A financial guarantee contract |s a contract that requires the issuer:to make specified :payments toreimburse the holder for a _
., loss it incurs because a specifi ed debtor falls to make payment when due |n accordance with the original or modified terms of &
- debt instrument. . ;

= Loan oomm|tment isa t‘ im commltment to provide credit under pre- speclfled terms and:conditions:

The mumclpa[lty recognises a provision for ﬁnanmal guarantees and loan oommutments when it'is probable-that an: outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits and setvice potential will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of
the obligation can be made.

Determining whether an outfiow of resources is probable in refation to financial guarantees requires judgement. Indications that
an outflow of resources may be probable are:
«  financial difficulty of the debtor;
*  defaults or delinguencies in interest and capital repayments by the debtor;
. breaches of the terms of the debt instrument that result in it being payable earlier than the agreed term and the
ability of the debtor to settle its obligation on the amended terms; and
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1.15 Provisions and contingencies (continued)
*  adecline in prevailing economic circumstances (e.g. high interest rates, inflation and unempioyment) that impact on
the ability of entities to repay their obligations.

Where a fee is received by the municipality for issuing a financial guarantee and/or where a fee is charged on loan
commitments, it is considered in determining the best estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation at reporting date.
Where a fee is charged and the municipality considers that an outflow of economic resources is probable, an municipality
recognises the obligation at the higher of:
. the amount determined using in the Standard of GRAP on Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Centingent Assets;
and
= the amount of the fee initially recognised less, where appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance
with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Exchange Transactions.

1.16 Commitments

ltems are classified as commltments when an entity has committed itself to future transactions that will normally result in the
outflow of cash.

-+ - Disclosures are required in respect of unrecognlsed contractual commrtments SEOE LLTVIITTTITT COEPIUE NI LRIEND ST T 0

g "Commltments for whrch drsclosure is necessary to achieve a fa:r presentatron should be d|sclosed in a note to the f nancral
., - statements, if both the following criteria are met:
: . Contracts should be nen-cancellable or only cance[labte at srgnlf cant cost (for example contracts for computer or:
building maintenance services); and = ni
*  Contracts should relate to something other than the routine, steady, state busmess of the entlty = therefore salary
commitments relating tc emplcyment contracts or somal security benef t commltments are excluded. TEIE

R P 17 Revenue from exchange transact:ons

Revenue is the gross inflow of economrc benef ts or service potential during.the repcrting pencd when those mﬂows result |n an oot
increase in net assets, other than i increases relatlng to contributions from owners: \ SR T Uero tennl oo

An exchange transaction is one in whlch the municipality receives assets-or services;-orhas:liabilities extinguished; and directly::
. gives approximately equal value (pnmanly in the form of goods, services or use of assets) to the other party in exchange

= Fair value is the amount for which.an asset could be exchanged ora Ilabmty settied between knowledgeable wr]lrng parties in -
an arm’s length transaction. | - & z g hes of £ ey

’ Measurement

The amount of revenue arising on:a transactron whrch is statutory (non-contractual) rn nature is: usually measured by referenc
. to the relevant legislation, regulation or. similar means. The fee structure, tariffs or calcutation basis specified in fegistation,
* regulation or similar means is used to determine the amount of revenue that should be recognised. This amount represents:the. oo
fair value, -on initial measurement, of the consideration recsived or receivable for revenus that arises from a statutory {non-
contractual) arrangement (see the accountlng pollcy on Statutory Rece:vables)

Sale of gocds

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognlsed when all the following.conditions have.been satisfied: ;1o nrmios orams 5n 1 prmeans
o +  the municipality has transferred to the purchaser the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods
+ the municipality retains neither continuing managerial- involvement :to-the degree - usually- associated: with - ol el
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;
the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the
municipality; and
+  the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.
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1.17 Revenue from exchange transactions (continued)
Rendering of services

VWhen the outcome of a iransaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with
the transaction is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The outcome
of a transaction can be estimated reliably when all the following conditions are safisfied:

+  the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

* it is probable that the sconomic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the

municipality;
+ the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date can be measured reliably; and
+  the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably.

When services are performed by an indeterminate number of acts over a specified time frame, revenue is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the specified time frame unless there is evidence that some other method better represents the stage of
completion. When a specific act is much more significant than any other acts, the recognition of revenue is postponed until the
significant act is executed.

*When the outcome of the transaction invelving the rendering of services:cannot be esttmated rehably, revenue s recognrsed' LTI

N only fo the extent of the expenses recogmsed that are recoverable

. ‘Service revenue is recognised by reference to the stage of completron of the transactron at the reportmg date Stage of'

f_j completron is determined’ by setvices performed to date as 'a percentage of total services to be performed . - e

Interest, royaltles and diwdends

v Revenue arising from the use by others of entity assets yleldrng mterest royaltres and dwsdends or srm:lar d|strrbut|ons IS o
" recognised when: p

° It is probable that the economic benef‘ts or servrce potential assocrated wrth the transartron will ﬂow to the
municipality, and - - | R, e
= The amount of the revenue, can be measured rellably :

i " Interest is recognised usmg the effectlve interest rate method for financial- instruments; and: usmg the: nominal ; |nterest rate:. -

", ‘method for statutory receivables. Inferest levied on transactions -arising: from exchange -or;non-exchiange transactlons is:

classifi ed based on the nature of the underlyrng transaction.

‘Royalties are recogntsed as they are earned in accordance wrth the substance ef the refevant agreements

: . Dividends or similar dlstr|butions are. recogmsed in surplue or deficit,:when the municipality's right to receive payment has

been establrshed

' Service fees included in the pnce of the product are recognlsed as revenue over the perlod during whrch the service is |

a perforrned
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1.18 Revenue from non-exchange fransactions

Revenue comprises gross inflows of economic benefits or service potential received and receivable by a municipality, which
represents an increase in net assets, other than increases relating to confributions from owners.

Revenue comprises gross inflows of economic benefits or service potential received and receivable by a municipality, which
represents an increase in net assets, other than increases relating to contributions from owners.

Conditions on fransferred assets are stipulations that specify that the future economic benefits or service potential embodied in
the asset is required to be consumed by the recipient as specified or future economic benefits or service potential must be
returned to the transferor.

Control of an asset arise when the municipality can use or otherwise benefit from the asset in pursuit of its objectives and can
exclude or otherwise regulate the access of cthers to that benefit.

Exchange transactions are transactions in which one entity receives asseis or services, or has liabilities extinguished, and
directly gives approximately equal value (primarily in the form of cash, goods, services, or use of assets) to another entity in
exchange .

; Expenses.paid through the tax system are amounts that are avallable to benet‘ iciaries- regardless of whether or not they pay

—3'__ 'Fines are economic benafits’ or service 'potential received ar re'ceiva-ble by,'entities-;- 'as'-determined by '-ajcou'rt or: other'la\.v A
enforcement body, as a consequence of the breach of laws or regulatrons

" Non-exchange transactions are transactions that are not exchange transactlons in a non—exchange transaction, a munlcrpallty

. * either receives value from another municipality without directly. giving-approximately-equal value:in exchange prigivesvalue tomng oy
- another municipality without directty recervmg approximately equal value.in. exchange

Restrictions on transferred assets are stlpu|atlons that limit or direct the purposes for whlch a transferred asset may be used

but do not specify that future economrc benefits or service potentla[ is required to be returned:to the transferor if not-deployed

: Sttpulaﬂons on transferred assets are terms in laws or regulatron or a: b:ndlng arrangement rmpcse upon,the use of PHRTT
" transferred asset by entities extemal to the reporting munn:lpahty TR O R f T fre T el e AT LR

: Tax expenditures are preferentlal provrslons of the tax law that provide certain taxpayers:with-:concessions that-are not available. i i

STmelem e e egreep omdr o P R IT T

* | The taxable event is the event that the government legistature or other authorrty has determrned W|II be subject to taxatlon

Taxes are economic benefi ts or service potentlal compu]sonly paid or payable ‘to entities, in accordance with-laws and oris=: = «
* regulations, established to provrde revenue to government Taxes do notinclude fines or other penalties |mposed for breaches

. : Transfers are inflows of future economic benefits or service potential from non-exchange transactions, other than taxes.

¢

-f---j-Reco'gnition:-------=
An inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction recognrsed as an asset is recognised as revenue, except to the extent
-7 As the municipality satrsfres a present ob]rgatron recognised as a liability in respect of an |nﬂow of resources from a non-
exchange transaction recognised as an asset, it reduces the carrying amount of the liability recognised and recognises an
amount of revenue equal to that reduction.

Measurement

Revenue from a non-exchange fransacfion is measured at the amount of the increase in net assets recognised by the
municipality.
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1.18 Revenue from non-exchange transactions (contfinued)

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, the municipality recognises an asset, it also recognises revenue equivalent
to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a
liability. Where a liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the amount required to settle
the obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a
liability is subsequently reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the reduction in the
liability is recognised as revenue.

Receivables that arise from statutory {non-contractual) arrangements are initially measured in accordance with this accounting
policy, as well as the accounting policy on Statutory Receivables. The entify applies the accounting policy on Statutory
Receivables for the subsequent measurement, derecognition, presentation and disclosure of statutory receivables.

Interest is recognised using the effective interest rate method for financial instruments, and using the nominal interest rate
method for statutory receivables. Interest levied on transactions arising from exchange or non-exchange transactions is
classified based on the nature of the underlying fransaction.

Transfers

f"Ap'art from Services in kind,:whic;h' are not recognised, the municipality. recognises-an -asset 'in'respect_.o-f.;transfers.when the o-ofade
_ transferred resources meet the'det” nition-of an assef and satisfy the criteria for rec'ognition as an asset.

; The municipality recognrses an asset in respect of transfers when the transferred resources meet the def mtron of an asset and
-satisfy the criteria for recognrtron as:an asset _ S DETURN LAL EE E DUNUSOLRENUR 0T 0g S O ey 08 rmraii s

; Transferred assets are measured at therr fa:r vaiue as at the date’ of acqmsrtton
Flnes T

. ... Fines are recognised as revenue when the receivable meeis the def nltlon of an: asset and satrsfres the cnterra for recognmon
‘" as an asset. . ST S SoTomEmiog Tl

Revenue received from CDHdIt]DI‘Ia| grants donatlorrs and fundlng are recogmsed as revenue to the extent that the munrcrpalrty
-, has complied with any of the criteria; conditiens or- obligations embedied in the agreement: A liability- is recognised when the o o:lzr ;

., cntena conditions or obligations have not been met

' Glfts and donatlons lncludmg goods m-kmd

Glﬁs and donatlons includlng goods in kind, are recognised as assets and revenue when it is probable that the future
* economic benefits or service potential- will flow to the municipality and the fair value-of the assets can be measured:reliably .

:' Services in-kind . .‘ L :': § R © T mememesiiate

. Except for financial guarantee eontracts; the municipality recognise services in-kind that are significant to its operations-andfor - =7 3
-, .service delivery objectives as assets and recognise the related revenue when it.is probable that the future economic benefits or
ser\nce potentlal will flow fo the munrcrpalrty and the farr value of the assets can be measured relrably

Where services in- krnd are not significant to the munrmpalrtys operatrons and/or service delrvery objectrves andlor do not
satisfy the criteria for recognition, the municipality disclose the nature and type of services in-kind received during the reporting
period.

The municipality recognise services in-kind that are significant to its operations and/or service delivery objectives as assets and
recognise the related revenue when it is probable that the fufure economic benefits or service potential will flow to the
municipality and the fair value of the assets can be measured reliably.
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1.19 Investment income

Investment income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest method.

1.20 Borrowing cosfts

Borrowing costs are interest and other expenses incurred by an entity in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

1.21 Accounting by principals and agents

identification

An agent is an entity that has been directed by another entity (a principal), through a binding arrangement, to undertake
transactions with third parties on behalf of the principal and for the benefit of the principal.

A principal is an entity that directs ancther entity (an agent) through a blndlng arrangement to undertake transactions with
-*+ third parties on its behalf and for :ts own benef t. . .

A pnnmpa[—agent arrangement results from a binding arrangement in whrch one, entity (an agent) undertakes transactions wrth
- third parties on behalf and for the beneﬁt of, another entity (the pnnmpal)

- ';"‘!dentlfying whether an entity is a prmclpal oran agent mavEe s i j-;»-'
" 'When the municipality is party to a prmcrpal-agent arrangement;-it. assesses whether it is the principal-or-the-agent in: <. 7o
-““accounting- for revenue, expenses, assets and/or liabilities that resuit from transactions with third parties undertaken in -

- terms of the arrangement. . _ . wi

* -~ The assessment of whether-a municipality is a principal or an agent requires:-the municipality. to.assess: whether the:- -~ .o
. transactions it undertakes W|th third partles are for the benefit of aniother entity or for its own benefit.

o .Bindmg arrangement

. The munrcrpallty assesses whether it is an agent ora principal by assessing the:rights:and obligations of the various parties 5= =5z

establlshed in the binding arrangement
Where the terms of a blndmg arrangement are modlﬁed the pa:tles to the arrangement re-assess whether they act as a
prinmpal or an agent. EREE s S e

Assessmg which entity benef'ts from the transactlons wrth thrrd partles coyiE e et Do e TE
H : i T

When the munlcrpality ina pnncnpal—agent arrangement concludes’ that-it undertakes transactions. with-third parties for the

. benefit of another entity, then it is the agent, If the munlc;lpallty concludes that it is not the agent then |t |s the princrpa! in

.- the transactions. &

“ “The municipality is an agent'whelj,- in relation,to transactions with third parties, all three of the following criteria are present.

. It does not have the power to determine the significant terms and- conditions of the fransaction.

. It does not have thé ab:hty to use all, or substantially all of the resources that result from the transactron fcr |ts
own benefit. : fEE By A

. It is not exposed to vanabrhtytln the results of the transaction

. 'Where the municipality has been granted specrﬁc pcwers in terms of legislation to direct the terms and conditions of
particular transactions, it is not required to consider the criteria of whether it does not have the power to determine the
significant terms and conditions of the transaction, to conclude that is an agent. The municipality applies judgement in
determining whether such powers exist and whether they are relevant in assessing whether the municipality is an agent.

Recognition

The municipality, as a principal, recognises revenue and expenses that arise from transactions with third parties in a
principal-agent arrangement in accordance with the requirements of the relevant Standards of GRAP.
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1.21 Accounting by principals and agents (continued)

The municipality, as an agent, recognises only that portion of the revenue and expenses it receives or incurs in executing
the transactions on behaif of the principal in accordance with the requirements of the relevant Standards of GRAP.

The municipality recognises assets and liabilities arising from principal-agent arrangements in accordance with the
requirements of the relevant Standards of GRAP.

1.22 Comparative figures

Where necessary, comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to changes in presentation in the current year.

When the presentation or classification of the items in the annual financial statements is amended, prior period comparative
amounts are restated. The nature and reason for the classification is disclosed. Where accounting errors have been identified
in the current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated
accordingly. Where there has been a change in the accounting pelicy in the current year, the adjustment is made
retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

| "23 Unauthorised exoenditure D P AR S G TARAL RN S

_,-L Unauthonsed expendrture means:, . !
: * overspending of a vote or-a main dwrsron within a vote and BT : PRSI LA Lot AR
. expenditure not.in accordance with the purpose of a vote or, ln the case of a marn drvrsron not |n accordance wrth

the purpose of the main division. - N e s e

Unauthonsed expend:ture is accounted for in line with all relating’ requrrements mcludlng, but not Ilmlted t_o rullng Legrslatlon o

All expenditure relating fo unauthoneed expendlture is recognrsed as an expense in the statement of financial performance the
.- - year that the expenditure was-incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the-nature of the expense and where S RS

. : 1.24 Fruitless and wasteful expendlture . USRI FURRRAT AT

Fmrtless expendifure means expendlture whlch was made in varn a d'would ha “been’ avorded had reasonable’ care been 77 aais

-~ exercised.

. ‘Fruitiess and wastefu! expe_nditure'is act:ounted for in line with all relating requirements, including,j'but not limited. to; ‘ruling ==~ -2
Legislation, Regulations, Frameworks, Circulars, Instruction Notes; Practice’ NotesGuidelines etc (as applicable).

All expenditure relating to fruitfess’ and rrvasteful expenditure is:recognised” as' an” expense in the statement of financiai <=~ ;.

" expense, and where recovered itis subsequently accounted for asrevenue in. the=statement of frnanc:al performance

N 1.25 [rregular expenditure _

Irregu]ar expenditure is expendrture that is contrary fo the Municipal:Finance :Management: Act:(Act=No:56 of : 2003);the
. Municipal Systems Act (Act No.32 of 2000), and the Public Office Bearers Aot (Act‘Nof 20 of 1998) or rs |n contraventlon of the .
'sconomic entity’s supply chain management policy. : ‘

drregular expendlture is accounted for in line with all relating requrrements lncludmg, but not limited to*rulrng Legislation;mzzonon,
Regulatuons Frameworks Clrculars Instructlon Notes, Practice Notes Gurdelrnes etc (as appllcable)

Irregular expenditure as defi ned in sectron 1 of the MFMA is expendrture other than unauthonsed expendrture lncurred in
contravention of or that is not in accordance with a requirement of any applicable legislation, including -

= this Act or

«  the State Tender Board Act, 1968 (Act No. 86 of 1968), or any regulations made in terms of the Act; or

. any provincial legislation providing for procurement procedures in that provincial government.

National Treasury practice note no. 4 of 2008/2009 which was issued in terms of sections 76(1) to 76(4) of the MFMA requires
the following (effective from 1 April 2008):
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.,- officer or accounting authority may write off the amount as debt impairment and disclose such in the relevant note to the

i nancial statements. The :rregular expenditure register must also'be updated accordingly. If the arregular expenditure has not
. been condoned and ho ‘person’ is liable in’law, the expenditure related thereto must remain against the relevant
: programme/expenditure item, b dlsclosed as such in the note to the-fi nanclal statements and updated accordmgly in the
- lrregular expenditure reg!ster g o SPEmETIIT o ’ A T PR R
-, Irregular expenditure is expendlture that is co_ntrary to the Municipal Finance:"Mana'gem'ent—'-Act“(Act-‘No.SG of 2003), the

" Municipal Systems Act (Act No.32 of 2000), and the Public Office Bearers Act (Act No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the

" ‘economic -entity’s supply chain ‘management policy. -Irregular-expenditure : excludes: unauthorised expenditure’* lrregular - -
‘ : expenditure is accounted fdr as exgenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered :it is subsequeritly:
. -accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.
L 1.26 Segment information = - -

A segment is an activity of an enttty

g ;'Reportable segments are the actual segments whtch are reported on-in the segment report They are the segments |dent|f ed

" “Measurement

" :The amount of each segment.item reported is the measure reported to management for the purposes of making decisions

.. - about allocating resources to the segment and assessing its performance; Adjustments and eliminations made in preparing the

..t entity’s financial statements and- -aliocations of revenues and expenses are included in determining reported segment surplus or

- - deficit only if they are included in‘the.measure of the segment's surplus or deficit that.is used-by management: Similarly, only-2
|, “those assets and liabilities that are included in the measures of the segment's assets and segment's ligbilities thatars tsed by *
© :management are reported for that segment, If amounts are allocated to reported segment surplus-or deficit; assets or liabilities,
'these amounts are allocated on a reasonab]e basis.

_If management uses on!y ohe measure of a segment’s surp[us or det’ cut the segments assets -or.the segments Ilablhtles in
~ assessing segment performance and deciding how to allocate resources, segment surplus or deficit, assets and liabilities are
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1.25 Irregular expenditure (continued)

Irregular expenditure that was incurred and identified during the current financial and which was condoned before year end
and/or before finalisation of the financial statements must also be recorded appropriately in the irregular expenditure register. In
such an instance, no further action is also required with the exception of updating the note to the financial statements.

irregular expenditure that was incurred and identified during the current financial year and for which condonement is being
awaited at year end must be recorded in the irregular expenditure register. No further action is required with the exception of
updating the note to the financial statements.

Where irregular expenditure was incurred in the previous financial year and is only condoned in the following financial year, the
register and the disclosure note to the financial statements must be updated with the amount condened.

Irregular expenditure that was incurred and identified during the current financial year and which was not condoned by the
National Treasury or the relevant authority must be recorded appropriately in the irregular expenditure register. If iability for the
irregular expenditure can be attributed to a person, a debt account must be created if such a person is liabie in law. Immediate
steps must thereafter be taken to recover the amount from the person concerned. If recovery is not possible, the accounting

. that generates economic benefits or service potential (including economic benefts or- sevice: potential relating to
-tfransactions between activities of the same entity);

. whose Tesdlts are: regularly reviewed by management to make decisions about resources: to be-allocated to'that . <
activity and in assessing its performance; and SRR :

. for which separate ﬁnanmal lnfon'natmn is available.

above or alternatively an aggregation of two or more of those segments where the aggregation criteria aremet

TP = oot PR W N A T

reported in terms of that measure. If management uses more than one measure of a segment's surplus or deficit, the
segment’s assets or the segment’s liabilities, the reported measures are those that management believes are determined in
accordance with the measurement principles most consistent with those used in measuring the corresponding amounts in the
entity’s financial statements.

1.27 Budget information

Municipality are typically subject to budgetary limits in the form of appropriations or budget authorisations (or equivalent), which
is given effect through authorising legislation, appropriation or similar.
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Comparative |nformat|on is not requrred

-"'.‘1 .28 Related parties -? i ) ? . ;‘_ e e

* Controi is the power to govern the F nanmal and operating pohcres of an ent|ty soas.to obtaln benef ts from lts actlwtres

" Significant influence is the power o partrcrpate |n the financial and operatlng pollcy decrsmns of an entrty' but is not control over
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1.27 Budget information (continued)

General purpose financial reporting by municipality shall provide information on whether resources were obtained and used in
accordance with the legally adopted budget.

The approved budget is prepared on a cash basis and presented by economic classification linked fo performance outcome
objectives.

The approved budget covers the fiscal period from 2023/07/01 to 2024/06/30.
The budget for the economic entity includes all the entities approved budgets_under its control.

The annual financial statements and the budget are on the same basis of accounting therefore a comparison with the budgeted
amounts for the reporting pericd have been included in the Statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts.

The Statement of comparative and actual information has been included in the annual financial statements as ihe
recommernided disclosure when the annual financial statements and the budget are on the same basis of accounting as

o determined by National Treasury

A related party is a person or an ent|ty with the abrlrty to control or jointly control the other party, or exermse 3|gn|ﬁcant 'nﬂuence e
., aver the other party, or vice versa, oran entity that is subject to common control or ]ornt contro! . :

“Joint: control is the agreed sharlng of control over an activity by a blnding arrangement and exrsts only when the strategic
'+ financial and operating decasrons relatrng ‘to the activity require the-unanimous . consent of the parties sharlng control (the
* venturers). ;

. " Related party transaction is a transfer of-resources, services or obhgatlons between the reportlng entity’and a related party i feiTind
L regardless of whether aprice is charged : . : S

" +those policies. . . ; oternte fnannil infnansion b oot

" . Management are those persons reslpo'nstble for plannlng. d|rect|ng and controlling: the activities- ot the munrmpaltty including .= -+ -
: those charged with the governance of the munrcrpalrty in accordance with legislation, in- rnstances where they -are-required to «

perform such functions.

- Close members of the famlly of a person-are those famlly members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by that

. The municipality is exempt from dasciosure requirements in relat[on to related party transactlons rf that_transactron occurs w1th|n‘=

¥ ", reéascnable to expect the muniblpatlty to have adopted if dealing with:that individual- entity-or person:in.the same crrcumstance

person in their dealings with the mumcrpalrty

normal supplier andfor cIrentlrecrplent relafionships on terms and-conditions no.more or_fess.favourable than those which it is :

.

and terms and conditions are within-the normal operatmg parameters establlshed b that re ortrng entrtys Iegal mandate

O TR

"Where the municipality is exempt from the disclosures in acc:ordance wrth the above the mummpallty dlsc]oses narrative

."information about the nature of the transactions'and the related outstanding balances, to enable users of the entltys fi nancral
? statements to understand the efféct of related party transactions on its-annual financial statements. ’

1.29 Events after reporting date

Events after reporiing date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that occur between the reporting date and the
date when the financial statements are authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:
. those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date (adjusting events after the reporting date);
and
. those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (non-adjusting events after the reporting
date).
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1.29 Events after reporting date (continued)

The municipality will adjust the amount recognised in the financial statements to reflect adjusting events after the reporting date
once the event occurred.

The municipality will disclose the nature of the event and an estimate of its financial effect or a statement that such estimate
cannot be made in respect of all material non-adjusting events, where non-disclosure could influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of the financial statements. '

1.30 Value Added Tax (VAT)

The municipality is registered with the South African Revenue Services (SARS) for VAT on the payment basis in accordance
with Section 15(2) of the VAT Act (Act 89 of 1991). VAT is accounted for on accrual basis in the financial records.

VAT output refers to tax charged by municipality and the entities on a taxable supply and is declared in the Part A of the VAT
201 return. Input tax and other deductions are deducted from the output tax kability to atrive at the net VAT payable (or
refundable) for any particular tax period.

- ‘The net amount of VAT recoverable from or payable to the taxataon authonty is reported separate from other receivables or
payables in the statement of‘fnanmal p05|t|on : Lo : S RN :
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Figures in Rand 2024 2023

2. New standards and interpretations
2.1 Standards and interpretations issued, but not yet effective

The municipality has not applied the following standards and interpretations, which have been published and are mandatory
for the municipality's accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2024 or [ater periods:

Standard/ interpretation: Effective date: Expected impact:
Years beginning on or
after
»  GRAP 103 (as revised): Heritage Assets 01 April 2025 Unlikely there will be a
material impact
. Guideline: Guideline on the Application of Materiality to 01 April 2025 Unlikely there will be a
Financial Statements material impact
*  GRAPF 104 {as revised): Financial Instruments 01 April 2025 Impact is currently being
assessed
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3. Investment property

2024 2023
Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value
Valuation depreciation Valuation depreciation
and and
accumulated accumulated
_ impairrnent impairment
Investment property 9,916,000 - 9,916,000 9,433,600 - 9,433,600
Reconciliation of invesiment property - 2024
Opening Fair value Total
balance adjustments
Investment property oL ) ) 9,433,600 482,400 9,916,000
Recongiliation of investment property - §02=3
. Opening - Fairvalue .. Total
" L ] _ balance adjustments
Invesiment property ) : : : 8,950,501 483,099 9,433,600

Pledged as security
The municipality does not have ;any in'\__.restrher}t property that is pledged as security.

A régister containing the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Managémen’c Act is available for
inspection at the registered office of the municipality.

The effective date of the revafuatibns was Friday, 30 June 2023. Revaluations were performed by an independent valuer, Mod
Hope Properties by Modiba Kholofelo, registered as a Professional Associated Valuer in terms of the Property Valuer's
Professional Act, 2000 (Act.No 47 of 2000). Mod Hope Properties are not connected to the muruc:pallty and have recent
experience in location and category of” the investment propelty being valued. )

The valuation was based on oper]_market val_ue for existing use.:

These assumptions are based on’ cutrent market conditions:
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4.  Property, plant and equipment

2024 2023

Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value Cost/ Accumulated Carrying value

Valuation depreciation Valuation depreciation

and and

accumulated accumulated

impairment ' impairment
Land 8,026,575 - 8,026,575 7,756,290 - 7,756,290
" Buildings 40,571,293 (28,643,398) 11,927,895 40,571,293 (27,016,100) 13,555,193
Infrastructure 1,198,550,310 (473,747,178) 724,803,132 1,127,004,177 {454,084,261) 672,919,916
Community Assets 245492 448  (81,418,855) 164,073,593 239,666,718 (73,717,245) 165,049,473
Other Assets 63,309,713 (24,441,666) 38,868,047 70,391,706 (27,333,665) 43,058,041
WIP - Community Assets 35,992,414 - 35902414 39,485,191 - 39,485,191
WIP - Infrastructure 128,044,038 - 128,044,039 119,268,446 .- 119,268,446

.Total ' L 1‘719 986,792 (608,251 097)1 111,735,695 1,644,153,821 (582,151,271)1,062,002,550

-'.,_Reconclllatlon of property, plant and eqmpment 2024

Qpenlngr Addltlonsr Disposals Transfers Depreciation  Impairment . 'Total

: balance T e i loss
~ land - ' 7,756,290 - - 270,285 - - 8,026 57
" Buildings ¢ 13,555,193 - .~ (1827208} - 11,927.89
“"Infrastructure : 672,919,916 837,891 (858, 1“17)' 72,545,881 (20,642 441) - 724803,13
Community Assets 165,040,473 - - 5825730 . (7,701610). . . - 16407359
- Other Assetls 43,058,041 256,329 (520 474) UL (3 782,260) " (143,588) ~ 38,868,04
WIP - Community Assets . 38,495,191 2,322,953 J.. (5 825,730} . o e . 35,292,471
St C(72,545.881) T '-"‘_"-T_'i'.i L T 28,044,08°

. WIP - infrastructure . 1M9,268446 81,321,475 L
: 1,062,002,650 84,738,648 {1,378,591) 270,286 (33 753 ,608} (143 588)1,111,735,69

. Reconciliation_ of propérty, plant and équi‘pment -2023

Opening ~  Additions ‘Transfers Depreciation -~ Impairment  —~ Total

. Land - 7,756,290 - ST TR e R R e TR B Y 756,200
.. Buildings : 0 15,178,045 - - - {1622852) = _. 13,655,183
_ Infrasfructure <. ‘644,168,673 217,090 ' 48,393,5417"(15,662,830) " (196 558 572,916,916
© - Community Asseis : 126,660,585 - 48,761,662 6,410,272y  {1,062,472) 165,949,473
". - Other Assets U 29,001,529 20,450,164 - (3,523,170)  (4,131,138) 43,058,041
" WIP - Community assets . 73,543,448 12,713,405  (46,761,662) - : - 39,495,191
“WIP - Infrastructure C0 T 80,739,170 86,922,817 (48,393,541) - - 119,268,446
' . 977,047,710 120,303,476 - (31,219,124)  (5,390,168)1,062,002,650

. Pledged as security
_The municipality does not have any préperty,p!aht and equipment that is pledged as security.
Work-in-Progress delayed projecté .

Work-in-Progress delayed projects
Avon Multi-purpose community center 5,529,105 -

Avon Multi-purpose community center to the amount of R5,529,105 is deemed to be delayed as the project has been delayed
for more than 12 months after the projected end date of 24 May 2023.
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4.  Preperty, plant and equipment (continued)
Expenditure incurred fo repair and maintain property, plant and equipment
Expendlture incurred to repair and maintain property, plant and equipment

included in Statement of Financial Performance
General expenses 10,065,162 2671,178

Delayed projects
There were no delayed projects in current financial year.

A register containing the information required by section 63 of the Municipal Finance Management Act is available for
inspection at the registered office of the municipality.

-, 5. Intangible assets

2024 2023

: ‘Cost/. - Accumulated - Carrying value=—: =~ Gost¥ == Accumulated “Carrying value
Valuation amortisation Valuation amomsatlon
and _ ~and SRR
accumulated ‘ac‘cumulated
" impairment .7 “impairment

" Computer software, other . . 750,685 (641,800) "7 "108,885 750,685 777(575,882) . 174,803

Reconciliation of intangiblé Ia;ssets : 2024

Computer software, cther

Reconciliation of intangiblé afssets - 2023
P X Opening Amortssafhon Total” ~

balance e ot )
240,698 +-(65,895)- 174,803

.Pledged as securlty

6. Other financial assets.

At amortised cost o
ABSA Bank -20-7075-00198 . .~ - = ‘ ) VTR R MRS - 3,469,626 3,209,553
. ABSA Bank -93-6800-0389 © - . ° o 7.930,908 1,655,051

IS [N ML e . F . o omlan

711,399,735 4,864,604

Non-current assets
At amortised cost 11,388,736 4,864,604

The Municipality has a [ong term investment in an ABSA fixed deposit as Eskormn Guarantee to an amount of R3,466,682 in
capital. The balances is R3,466,682 (2023: R3,209,553) as at 30 June 2024. The difference from the capital amount is due to
accrued interest at the end of each financial period. The municipality does not have access to the account, only receives.
interest on investment. During the year an amount of R261,317 (2023: R159,889.98) interest was earned from the investment.
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6. Otherfinancial assets (continued)

Eskom Guarantee

The Municipality has an investment in ABSA fixed deposit as Eskom Guarantee fo an amount of R7,930,109 (2023
R1,855,051} in capital. The municipality open an addintional Eskom Guarantee to an amount of R5,844,000 during the 2024
financial year for Witten. The municipality does not have access to the account, only receives interest on investment. During
the year and amount of R431,088.76 (2023; R230,203.06) interest was earned from the investment and capitalized.

7. Payables from exchange transactions

Trade payables 33,788,068 17,408,108
Payments received in advanced 7,368,938 7,885,191
Retentions 21,878,517 18,859,224
13th chegque provision 2,591,202 2,346,110
Accrued leave pay 12,082,806 11,926,313
Prepaid electricty accrual ) 1,281,761 210,548
.. Sale of stands deposits P ‘ o 9,100,635 3,567,521
-.” Dther Creditors I : . ) T 418,115 | 146,745

g -Unallocated deposits F g : . 7,864,630 6,197,480

96,374,672 68,547,240~ <.

'Sa'le of sites

. Jncluded in payables from exchange transactions is the amount of R9,100,635 (2023: R3,567,521).relating to_monies. paid. by
" customers for the sale of stands. Once ownership has been fransferred to-customers, a reallocation: will- be madefrom >

= ': payables {¢ sale of stands in the statement of financial performance thereby realising the revenue from salé of tands:

e L R e e

- Accrued for leave

.Provision is made for enpioyeee' who are having leave credit at the end of the financial peried and is provided up to 48 days in
. terms of SALBC agreement. The leave provision is calculated by taklng the to basm salary divide by number of working days
. ‘per year multiply by the number of days unused/remamlng )

-:,;-Unallocateddeposns } - o © e Te Tl T e i e nene - R

. This relate to monies received frdm individuals and companies with either incorrect reference numbers or without references

. *which cannot be allocated when ideéntified as received for less than three years. This relates to monies both received in current

year and prior years, the municipality policy is to recognise the monies received unallocated as revenue when it is not claimed

¢ for more than a period of three years. All those monies which have been received for more than three years, an advert in the

local newspaper is done to aliow those .who deposited monies in the Municipality account to come forward and provide
*; ‘supporting documentations so that the municipality can allocate funds for s regsonable period of time. Failure of individuals to
. provide evidence will result in theé municipality recognising the monigs as revenue.. ., .. T

"7 8. VAT payable

= Tax refunds payables 7,124,531 5,361,772

) Employee beneﬁtobligetions

Defined benefit plan
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9. Employee benefit obligations (continued)

The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as foliows:

Carrying value

Present value of fund obligation 7,718,000 8,260,000
Current service costs 578,000 492,000
Interests costs 786,000 772,000
Benefits paid (972,871) (605,567)
Acturial (gains)/lossess 28,871 (1,200,433)

8,138,000 7,718,000

Current assets - -
Non-current liabilities 6,739,000 6,654,000
Current liabilities 1,399,000 1,064,000

© 8,138,000 7,718,000

Kéy assumptions used

":,Aésumptions used ét the re"poi'ting dat_é:
Rate of interest -

B Consumer price inflation

_. ‘General earnings inflatonrate =~~~ .. - 591 % 6.39 %
~ Net effective discount rate s 7 JonRuag o eV 451% 426%

v Prows:on for long - serwce awards

" The employees of Blouberg Mumc:pallty quahﬁes for the followmg lang service: award' additicnal‘leave for various periods of
. unmterrupted service:
- 10 years unlnterrupted ser\nce 10 worklng day's loave | —uuiod Cabusi
15 years uninterrupted sewlpe 20 working day's [eave
20 years uninterrupted service: 30 working day's leave ™~
25 years uninterrupted service: 30 working day's Ieave
- 30 years uninterrupted service: 30 working day’
35 years uninterrupted service: 30 working day
- 40 years uninferrupted service: 30 working day's leave
- 45 years un|nterrupted ser\noe 30 working day's Ieave

: The Long Service Awards are. def ned benef ts plans As at year end 30 June 2024 191 (2023: 180) employees were ehglible
: for Long Service Bonuses.

.'The Employer's Unfunded Accrued Laabﬂnty as at 30 June 2024 is estimated at R8-138 000 (2023: R7 718 000). The current

"+ cost for the year ending 30 June 2024 |s estimated at R578 000 (2023: R492 000).

" - The actual expense cost for the year ending 30 June 2023, and the net change in the accrued obligation over the financial year
‘ending 30 June 2023 are determmed as follows

Net change in the accrued obligation

Current service cost 578,000 492,000

Current interest cost 786,000 772,000

Actuarial (gain)/loss 28,871  (1,200,433)

Net expense recognised in income statement 1,392,871 63,567

Actual benefit payments (972,871) (605,567)

Net change in the accrued liability over the financial year ending 420,000 {542,000)
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.. Other receivables from non- exchange transactmns

i
L

Net balance

Traffic Fines ;o
Other receivable- Senior Managers :

" " Consumer debtors - Rates

- Non-current assets o e s
© Current assefs L P NIRRT Sash

i (43,616,895)

(62,431,197} = ¢

- (52,252,300)

(70,340 059) -

#-211,143+

53857183 14274250

P 55,202,096"

£ 55,202.00€

r1215,635:272

Figures in Rand 2024 2023
10. Inventories
Inventory sites 3,510,167 3,981,555
Consumable stores 1,107,930 1,679,942
4,618,097 5,661,497
Inventories recognised as an expense during the year 3,439,548 3,569,119
Inventory pledged as security
The municipality does not have any inventory that is pledged as security.
11. Receivables from exchange transactions
Prepaid electricity Accrued 776,059 748,770
. .Other Receivables - 1,041,525
' Accrued VAT (Statutory recewable) 4,203,488 3,331,703
' 5,069,547 5,119,998
. 2. Receivables from non-exchange transactions =i =
: Gross balances : . Cl e s ol mad 7
. - Traficfines ) : 8,053,302 7,342,879
‘Other receivables - Senior Managers ~ 211,143 211,143
- Other receivables from non- exchange transactmns B 1,715,853 1,715,853
~ Rates s 97.474,098 76,705,456
107,454,396 85,975,331
Less: Allowance for lmpalrment ] o _
" Trafic fines - = S (1 919 552)i= (6,193,008y- 2 oo
(1,715,853} (1,715,853}

,15 635 272" anct A

15635272

55,202,096

" Statutory receivables included in i'eeeivebies from non-excham_:ie trensactions above areras folle\;vs:

Fines
Rates

Financial asset receivables included in receivables from non-exchange transactions

ahove

1,133,770 1,149,870
53,857,183 14,274,280
54,990,953 15,424,129

211,143 211,143
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12. Receivables from non-exchange transactions (continued)

Total receivables from non-exchange transactions 55,202,096 15,635,272

Receivables from non-exchange transactions

The ageing of these receivables is as follows:

Rates
Current 879,663 -
31-60 days 1,261,945 1,047,537
61-80 days 535,387 741,207
91-120 days ‘ 595,338 357,215
121-365 days 49,191,645 12,045,876
>365 days 45,009,612 62,513,621
' 97,473,490 76,705,456
"Traffic fines ) o D . - :
-Current L : : ) - 117,800 253,600
31-60 days - oo o . . e e em___.B7000, . . 77,100
61-90 days S ' T T 128,080 ' 7133,800
91-120 days o : o . . 142,400 133,200

121-365 days 838100 723,800

6,668,952 6,021,379

—, 8,063,302 - -~ 7,342,879

Recewables from non-exchan’e transactlons |mpa|red

;._._Included in the Traffic fines recelvables there is a prowsmn for 1mparrment of RB 919 552 (2023 RB 193 009) Inciuded also is

‘a debt write of of R- ( 2023; R-)..

-‘Included in the property rates recelvable there Is a provision for lmpelrment of R43 705 700 (2023 ‘R62 431° 197) Ihcluded also

-is a debt write off of R- (2023: R—)

. ",Openlng balance
Prowsmn for lmpalrment

'Reconclllatlon of provision for |mpa|rment of recervables from non-exchange transactlons

[

(70,340,058) (23,015,012)
18,087,759  (47,325,047)

+12.(52,252,300)  (70,340,058)

. 13. VAT receivable

CVAT (Statutory receivable) . - K - e e s i 2,358,739

These amounts are receivable by the group as a result of transaétioiri-e;tt“rec’cih'é value added tax (VAT) as legislated under the

Value Added Tax Act 89 of 1991 frem the South African Revenue Services.

' No impairments against the Vat receivables.
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14, Consumer debtors

Gross balances

Electricity 27,252,082 23,534,948

Refuse 7,750,511 6,111,631

VAT on Services 5076146 = 4,368,821

Sundries 3,063,547 2,748,785
43,143,186 36,764,185

Less: Allowance for impairment
Electricity

Refuse

Sundries

" 'Net balance.
_Eleciricity
- Refuse
~VAT on Services
‘Sunpdries

» Electricity
" Current (0 -30 days)
31 - 60 days
- 61 -90 days
. 91+ 120 days
121 - 365 days
"> 365 days
_'Refuse
“"Current (0 ~30 days)
- 31 - 60 days
61 -90 days
' 81-120 days
. 121 - 365 days
. > 365 days

T

- Sundries
" Current (0 -30 days) -
T 31-60days
.. 81-90days
" 91-120 days
1121 - 365 days
> 365 days

Reconciliation of allowance for impairment
Balance at beginning of the year
Debt impairment

(22,124,897) (17,355,009)

(6.000,976)
(2,710,417)

(4,279,393)
(2,361,035)

(30,926,290) (23,995,437)

5128085 6,179,939
1,659,535 1,832,238
5,076,146 = 4,368,821
353,130 387,750
12,216,896 12,768,748
805,863 1,567,954
1,391,657 845,677
. 660,079 . 1,189,983
' 506,850 489,480
.3,886340 . .3510233
20,002,184 " 16,131,621
27,252,982 23,534,948
..191,344 .
411,413 333,334
172,890 163,578
170,058 160,544
1,306,160 1,204,051
5498647 4,072,540
7,750,512 6,111,631
58,488
28,793

28,684
228,607

177584 . ..

, 199,292
2459125 2,404,134
3,063,547 2,747,998

(23,995,437) (17,200,122)
(6,930,853)  (8,795,315)
(30,926,290) (23,295,437)
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15. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivélents consist of:

Cash on hand 660 660
Short-term depaosits 5,699,780 5,214,870
Bank balances : 180,699,305 96,627,144

186,399,745 101,842,674

Cash and cash equivalents pledged as collateral

No cash and cash equivalents are held as collateral.

The municipality had the following bank accounts

. Account number / description - - Bank statement balances . Cash book balances

: ‘ 30 June 2024 " 30 June 2023 30 June 2022 30 June-2024 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
s ABSA BANK - Current Account 180,324,155" 96,627,144‘ 1778,848,458 180,324,155 96,627,144 78,848,458

- -1 115016 9476

. ABSA BANK - Short-term & ¢ 5 5,69-9,780‘ " 5214870 ','55,985,432 c: 5,699,780 5,214,870 5,985,432
" ihvestment Account - 93 5407 o R

- 11204 : .

“- Total - 1886, 023 935 101,842,014 84,833,890 186,023,935 101,842,014 84,833,890

:NEDBANK ACCOUNT -037~8811-376-14 el
"+ During the current year the municipality invested in Nedbank fxed dep05|t account number 037-8811- 376-14 which earned
. interest totalling R2,629,041. The investment of R50,000,000 was invested from 15 August 2023 to 16 October 2023 which

" .. eared the municipality a interest of R 1 224 373. Re-invest R80,000,000 from 16 october 2023 to 17 Novernbér 2023 which
*-earned interest of R 616,504.10 muricipal The investment of R100 000 000.was invested from 15 August 2023 to 16 October

.,'2023 which earned the interest of R788, 164 40 The investment. amount and inferest were withdrawn to the main municipal
- account before the end of the year .

o 16. Finance lease obllgation

EMlnlmum lease paymenm due
. - within one year

: 8958875 9,322,788
- in second to fifth year mcluswe ’

2,986,292  11,845167

11,845,167 21,267,955
(2,638,033) (7,080,910)

9,306,134 14,187,045

) Iess future finance charges .

. Present value of minimum Iease payments

' : Present value of minimum ]ease payments due
*© - within one year
- in second to fifth year mclusnve

6,637,705 4,880,911
2,768,429 9,306,134

9,306,134 14,187,045

"—Non-current liabilities S : : 2,768,429 4,864,257
Current liabilities 6,537,705 9,322,788

9,306,134 14,187,045

It is municipality policy to lease certain [property]motor vehicles and equipment under finance leases.

The average lease term was 3 years and the average effective borrowing rate was 10% (2023: 10%).

48




AT
Y

Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LIM351}
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Notes fo the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2024 2023

16. Finance lease obligation {continued)

Interest rates are linked o prime at the coniract daie. All leases have fixed repayments and no arrangements have been
entered into for contingent rent.

Defaults and breaches

tn the current financial year the municipality never defaulted and/or breached any terms and conditions of the lease contract.
Market risk

The carrying amounts of finance lease liabilities are denominated in the following currencies:

Rand | 9,306,134 14,187,045
The fair value of finance lease liabilities approximates their carrying amounts.

‘,/17. Unspent conditional grants and receipts

'Unspent conditional grants and_’rece_ipts comprises of:

3 Unspent conditionai grants and receipts Greso D liomeoEn
¢ Financial Management Grant (FMG) : R - 214,778

" - Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) L et : T A113,506- 7 10,395,680 7 i
.- -Capricorn District Municipality Grant (CDM} ) .135,395 135,305 — ———. ...
.+ Integrated National Electrification Programme Grant (INEP) L 15,691,932 5412,286 -

42705670 4,000,000
..'69,646,603 - 20,158,139 .

- . Disaster Relief Grant (DRG) -

o, ;_‘.Mov_em_e_nt during the year

" * Balance at the beginning of ttie year 220,158,139 24,315,315

" ‘Additions duringthe year - . . _ _ 183,514,231 112,686,000

"~ Jncome recognition during the year |~ .~ LTS TSI STUTIECN (144,025,867) (116,843,176)
.- . 59,646,503 20,158,139

" Non-current liabilities i ce ) )
", Current ligbilities -~ 7.\ 50,646,503  20.158.130

59,646,503 20,1 58,139

- “The nature and extent of government grants recognised in the annua] t' nanmal statements and an lnchcation of other forms of
" . government assistance from whrch the mumcrpalrty has directly ben fited; and . .

' Unfulf Iled conditions and other contmgenores attaching to government assrsta: ce that has been recogmsed
‘Seenote for reconcmatlon of grants from NatlonaI/Provmma[ Government

; . Thése amounts are invested ina nng-fenced investment uniil ut:[nsed
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18. Provisions

Reconciliation of provisions - 2024

Opening Additions  Utilised during  Reversed Change in Total
Balance the year  during the year discount factor
Environmental rehabilitation 24,246,165 - (1,906,605)  (6,312,140) 833,265 16,860,685
Performance bonus 284,301 161,106 - - - 455 407

24,540,466 161,106 (1,206,605) (8,312,140} 833,266 17,316,092

Reconciliation of provisions - 2023

Opening Additions  Utilised during Total
Bailance the year
Environmental rehabilitation 23,221,540 1,024,625 - 24,246,165

;."Performance bonus : i ) , 582,583 _ - (288, 282) 204,301
: A ' © 23,804,123 1,024,625  ° (288, 232) 24,540,466

: 7 Non-current liabilities LT ? | e 16 860685  22.330.560
© Current liabilities ) h : " T - - 455 407 - 2,200,906

- 17 313 092 24,540,466

The provision represents managements best estqmate of the munlc:lpa i y s I|ab|I|ty on-the experrence and knowledge

. Provision for performance bonus -

o ' Performance bonus is the benefit ﬁaid_té the senior management after performance assessment are being done and
_expectations or targets are met. Performance borius is calculated at 14% of total package. . -

" Environmental rehabilitation pfovisidn : A

erm 1. 20 of Environmental Conservation Act
. 73 of 1989. The provision for ‘rehabilitation of landfill sites relates 1o the legal obllgatlon to rehabilitate landfill sites used for
~ - waste disposal. It is-calculated as'the present value of the future obligation discounted at 3.73% as at 30 June 2024. Both
*; Hlandfill sites are expected to bé_ in.operation for a-period of more than 5 years from July 2023.
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Figures in Rand 2024 2023
19. Revenue
Service charges 37,518,573 33,865,035
Rental of facilities and eqmpment 604,906 461,443
Licences and permits 3,097,903 4,166,391
Phctocopies & Electricity Fines - ilegal connections 5,880 43,524
CDM - Commissions received 250,126 258,654
Landfill site provision reversal 8,218,745 -
Cementry, Burial and Plans approval fees 201,154 231,794
Vatuation services 3,167 2,722
Interest charged on Outstanding Debtors 1,085,528 806,882
Sale of Inventory - Sites/Land 8,476,924 5,683,006
Cattle Grazing 383,248 108,985
Interest received - Investments & Current accounts 7,844,238 4,112,364
‘Property rates 68,960,737 25,228,987
Property ratas - penaliies imposed 1,386,171 1,266,424
: Government granis & subsidies - 336,832,836 . 337,918,177
. Donated assets v - 6,107,929
i+ Fines’ ) : © 1,133,750 1,154,400
* Other transfer revenue . : - 1,758,495
- Fair value adjustments and acturtal galns . - 1,683,532 -
: : ' ) 476,893,686 424,861,744

- The amount inciuded ir revenue ansmg from exchanges of goods or serwces

,' are as foliows:
.Service charges
*Rental of facilities and equment :
Licences and permits o
Photocopies & Electricity Il]egaf connections
“CDM - Commissions received :
{ Landfill site provision reversal . :
7‘ Cemetery, Burial & Plans approva[ fees
"_Valuation Services :
Interest on Oufstanding Debtors
* Sale of Inventory - Sltes/Land
Cattle Grazing
¢ Interest received - |nvestment
" Fair value adgustments and acturla[ gams

37,518,673

SIIARRETY LT EITDIT L DO 604,906

3,997,903
"5 880"

_ , 8,218,745
STnnmerEs snEniEion nesdnot o0 154
3,167
065,528 -
476 924

1

461,443
4,166,391

- 259,654

231,794
2,722

5,683,006

- The amount mcluded in re\?enue arlsmg from non-exchange transactions is as

follows: .
- Taxation revenue
~_ * Property rates
Property rates - penaltles |mposed
. Transfer revenue Do
. Government grants & subs1dles o
Donated assets s
: Fines
. Unclaimed money
Acturial gains

383,248 108,985
7,844,238 + 4,112,364 -
482,400 - 483,009
69,052,792 50,226,899
68,960,737 25,228,987
1,396,171 1,266,424
336,832,636 337,919,177
- 6,107,929
1,133,750 1,154,400
- 1,758,495
- 1,200,433
408,323,294 374,635,845
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Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LIM351)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

investments

- 24, Property rates

L

. :‘Rates received

. - State-owned

_ «Municipalities

" . Other d
. 8mall holdings and farms - .

i

. 25. Government grants & su_béiQies

‘Operating grants ‘
Equitable share

Figures in Rand 2024 2023
20. Service charges
Sale of electricity 35,449,329 31,889,458
Refuse removal 2,069,244 1,876,577
37,618,673 33,866,035
21. Rental of facilities and equipment
Facilities and equipment
Rental of facilities 604,906 461,443
22. Traffic fines
Traffic fines 1,133,750 1,154,400
* 23, Investment revenue’ y
 ‘Interest revenue T ‘ , '
soecle Slnis Frolernent o7 BA4 D38 4,112,364

Residential g e 3981742 2,378,680
Commercial s Ty 3,572,074 2,804,938
. " State-owned - ...~ 59,997,358 18,550,238
. Small holdings and farms . "771,400,563 1,495,131
. ' o ] LA 68,960,737  25,228,987.
- * Interest charges on overdue.account ~ i £17:1:396,171 1,266,424
: ’ T ; 70,356,908 . 26,495.411
'r'-._Valuatio_ns e .
L Residential - 41107 39,240,182 580,597 430
Commercial 324,532,830 439,588,960

1,281,143,600 385,260,000
44,413,032 108,576,062

ooy 18,174,820 208,380,500 % frrranst

2,517,309,980 3,484,082,565

- 4,912,814,444 5,006,485,517

233,781,778 221,255,921

Financial Management Grant (FMG) 2,400,000 2,185,222
Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP) 1,185,000 1,950,000
Disaster Relief Grant 8,394,330 -

Capital grants
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)

245,771,108 225,391,143

68,341,174 85,302,320
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Figures in Rand . 2024 2023

25. Government grants & subsidies {continued)
Integrated National Electrification Programme (INEP) 22,720,354 27,225,714

91,061,528 112,528,034
336,832,636 337,919,177

Equitable Share
In terms of the Constitution, this grant is used to subsidise the provision of basic services to indigent community members.

Financial Management Grant (FMG)

Balance unspent at beginning of year 214,778 -
Current-year receipts 2,400,000 2,400,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (2,400,000  (2,185,222)
~ Withheld by National Treasury Through Equitabie share (214,778) -

. 214,778

Conditrons still to be met - remaln Irabrlrtles (see note 17).

“To promote and support reforms in fi nanmal management by burldmg capacrty in mumcrpa[ltres to |mplement the Municipal
Finance Mdnagement Act (MFMA) -

~ Grant provudes direct support to munrcrpalrtres to develop fi nancial management and technical capacrty for the |mplementat|on
of the MFMA, its regulations and assocrated financial reforms.

" Municipai Infrastructure Grant (MIG)

Balance unspentatbegrnnmg ofyear i : 10,395,680 . 161,955
Current-year receipts ST T o 59,059,000 71,698,000

Conditions met - transferred fo revenue . (68,341,174) (61,302,320)
Repayment of grant i SRR NS00 OF OVESTess ZOTSHI - (161,955)

1,113,506 . 10,395,680

'

I+ Conditions still to be met - remam Iaabllrtres (see note 17).

To provide specific capital fi nance for eradlcatlng basic munlclpal infrastructure backlogs for poor households microenterprises
and social institutions servicing poor communities. To Improved access to-basic services infrastructure for poor communities,
through the use of labour-intensive constructionmethods where it-is- technlcally feasible. To Improved reliability of basic
services infrastructure for poor commumtres . ;

Expanded Public Works Prog‘ramme (EPWP) ' Smed sipnng oot imans
Current-year receipts IR . - 1,185,000 1,266,000

Conditions met - transferred’ to revenue (1,185,000)  (1,266,000)

Conditions still to be met - remain =1rabilrties (see note 17).

To provide Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP) incentive funding to expand job creation efforts in specific focus
areas, where labour intensive delivery methods can be maximised.
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. Conditions met - transferred to revenue
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Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2024 2023

25. Government grants & subsidies (confinued)

Capricorn District Municipality (C'DM)

Balance unspent at beginning of year 135,395 135,385

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 17).
CDM grant - dispesal of unwanted waste through compaction inside the working cell.
Integrated National Electrification Programme (INEP)

Balance unspent at beginning of year ) 5,412,286 96,748

Curreni-year receipts 33,000,000 32,638,000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (22,720,354) (27,225,714)

- Repayment of grant . . : - (96,748)
I T ' 15,691,932 5,412,286

j'cbnditions still to be met-remein Iiebi]ities (s"eefnote 17). T et m el e s e T

:To implement the integrated National Electrification Programme (INEP) by providing capital subsidies {0 municipalities to -
“address the electrification backiog of all existing and planned residential “dWellings-“(including informal settiements, farm
~ dwellers, new and existing dwellings) and the installation of relevranrtrrgulr i

| ‘Dishster Relief Grant (DRG)

" Balance unspent at beginning, of year - o SR TUIAT SLaa T 4000000 12,900,000
~ - Current-year receipts 47,100,000 , -
3¢7+.(8,394,330) (8,900,000}

. 42,705,670 4,000,000

Condltions still to be met - remam !IabtlltleS (see note 17).

To provtde for the tmmedlate release of funds for dlsaster response

e R LL I T BT I A S T A

. To enable a tlme!y response to |mmed|ete needs after a disaster has aceurr

" '26 Donated assets

;Donated assets . 6,107,929

O e lsm [T s

: fDurmg the year CDM donated 3 Waste D|sposal Trucks to the mumcnpallty that are worth R 167 929
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Figures in Rand ' 2024 2023

27. Employee related costs

Basic salary 73,210,628 69,057,406
Bonus 6,426,508 5,280,091
Medical aid - company contributions 5,402,194 5,038,152
Unemployed Insurance Fund (UIF) 398,963 396,226
Skills Development Levy (SDL) 1,132,416 1,121,173
Leave payout 825,022 1,234,794
Pensicn Fund confributions 16,537,800 15,962,960
Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and other allowances 17,732,459 16,618,894
Overtime payments 5,187,614 5,410,246
Long-service awards 578,000 492,000
Acting allowances 528,162 516,178
Housing benefits and allowances 281,532 269,131
Bargaining Council 25,536 23,846
. Standby allowance 695,202 718,379
-+ Telephone & CellPhone a]lowances o . - 3,246,098 3,131,851 -
- Group life insurance S S ' S 204,678 179,101

132,413,802 125,450,428 3

- The amounts disclosed below for senior managers have been included in the table abov

. Remuneration of municipal manager

. *Annual Remuneration o 802,208 653,999

o Acting allowance » S Sy S 38,549
Car Allowance L . e 279,644 228287
.. 13th Cheque ) L B SRie AT 87,829 -
..-.Contributions to UIF, Niedlcal and Pensmn Funds e 167 544 136,997
*- Other Allowances Co ' U 47924 47,924
- :Back Pay £ : 400,995 44 609
- Subsistence and Travelling Allowance S 168,470 158,115
oo : : : T RLIT 2T E e 0L T2 01,934,614 71,308,480
o R;'_emuneration of chief finance officer e ’
- Annual Remuneration. . ’ a e ’ TR bnm ampenee e I‘451J876 6598?;4a "
. CarAllowance - v E s : S el e doiaeo 19,288 229,748
; 13th Cheque . ‘ ’ S o 47,553 51,109
. - Contributions to UIF, Medu:al and Pensn:m Funds - 13,986 - 138,185
- Other allowances P - ) - 3,994 47,924
... Backpay . .- ’ s - . _ 40,192 44,684
"+ Subsistence and Trave”mg A”owance o : . ) it LR e DT R plommes WU ;"3;271 ESERE S| 07,898
Leave Pay = .= T ) . 119,522 -
Acting Allowance : j el ' 63,337 -
SR 363,019 1,279,392
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27. Employee related costs (continued)
Remuneration of Senior Management

There is no acting allowances paid during the year on the Director Technical Services hacause the managers acting on the
position were earning above the minimum entry notch for the directors..

Remuneration of Senior Management Technical Economic Corporate  Community Total
2024 (included in employee related cost) Services Development  Services Services
and Planning
Annual Remuneration - - 321,220 321,220 642,440
Acting allowance 71,965 58,018 27,086 32,825 189,894
Car allowance - - 120,648 124,266 244,912
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension - - 67,357 71,932 139,289
Funds
Other allowances - - 24116 24,118 48,232
Subsistence and Travelling Allowance - - 39,517 688,580 108,097
. . R P : - 71,965.- - -"58,018 599,942 - 642,839 1,372,864
-, = Remuneration of Senior Ménagemefnt‘ Technical . Eco'rgomic Corpbrate Community _‘ Total
. 2023 (included in employee related cost) ’ Services  Development  Services Servnces ’
. : o ' Cand Planning -5 o e e 0 —r b g aee e
- Annual Remuneration . v . 163,731 - - 279 678 443,409
-+ Acting allowance . 17,804 18,078 . 1 37,678 . .. 48,978 122,538
Leave Pay out . .. P - - - . 63784 53,098 116,882
13th Cheque - ) ’ 42 5G4 rerl Maninersin s - - 42,591
- Car allowarnice o - 57,220 e : - 36,577 93,797
Coniributions to UIF, Medlcal and Pensmn 33,7327 - © 24,890 58,622
FFunds : o
+Other allowances _j fl e 12,545 .- T pomnieal sen sennn O870= 20,532
Back pay - : . B 177 - 177
: Subsistence and Travelling Allowance Lo ' 20,8287 s - T - 20,828
' 348,451 -7 18078 TTVU101,639° 77 451,208 919,376
{ 28. Remuneration of counfcillc'_irsi - o
L© “Mayor ST : 098,615 961,902
Chief Whip - - ' Cog ' 769,365 - 731,210
-Executive Committee Members . 4,100,956 4,437,142
« Speaker - ; 817,067 773,652
Councillors iz mac F42,617.7140: 11,078,367

19,212,717 17,982,273

" In-kind benefits

- The Mayor, Speaker, Chief Whip'- and Executive Committee 'I';l'lémbers“afém%uli—time. Each is provided with an office and
- secretarial support at the cost of the Gouncil.

The Mayor and the Speaker_eéch_. ha\;e the use:of separate Council owned vehicles for official duties.
29. Depreciation and amortisation

Property, plant and equipment : 33,753,609 30,960,625
Intangible assets . 65,919 65,895

33,819,528 31,026,520
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Figures in Rand 2024 2023

30. Impairment oss

impairmenis
Property, plant and equipment 143,588 5,390,189

31. Repairs and maintenance

Repairs and maintenance 10,085,162 2,671,178

32. Finance costs

Finance leases 4,441,877 3,668,458
Landfill site discounting interest i 833,265 -
Long service award 786,000 772,000

6,061,142 4,440,458

2

" The interest paid is made ub of Long sérvice -award , landfill site discounting interest 'andrt-he ﬁnéﬁ'c‘e_lease‘ on the office
equipment. Lo e s : : CLTouioLunonine DAl

33. Auditors' remuneration

Fees

4754784 4,370,569

T (11,132557) 54,121,084

- Debt impairment

* The:movement of debt impairment reversal was fdue to better coflections on the g“;_rvayernm_gnt debt.

LR - s P iy ed D
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Figures in Rand 2024 2023

35. General expenses

Advertising 1,271,523 977,069
Auditors remuneration 4,754,784 4,370,569
Bank charges 542,876 500,390
Provision for restoration costs of landfill site 803,081 2,176,939
EPWP costs 6,335,225 5,051,212
Consulting and professional fees 2,246,194 -
Workmens Compensation Costs 612,533 406,562
Insurance 3,131,419 1,702,123
Conferences, Accomodation and seminars 2,151,500 2,248,426
IT expenses 1,610,452 2,067 076
Fuel Costs ) 3,682,876 4,401,932
Postage and courier 2,010 2,010
Printing and staticnery 304,081 100,000
Promotions 165,675 191,506
Master Plans for LDP S : . 1170024 - 1,432,788
Poverty Alleviation Lol : : 355,450 - 529,840
Staffwe[fare " ; - - ' S ~11,000- B A P
SUbSCI‘Ip’(IOﬂS and membershlp fees S _ et : 02,355,023 2,525,668
Teléphone and fax . s ) 3,899,691 1,515,738
Subsistence and travel S . B R T e A 14,758,226 13,846,312
Refuse : : ol 145,306 -
- Special Focus < . . FLEh 253,978 758,647
Audit committee fees .- oo s 385,302 336,784
Bursaries CoL . B ' - 87,366 232,257
Public participation oo e T e memaiE 515,548 178,000
Licence fees - vehicles ' : : e 145,184 148,434
Refreshments ’ no ‘ R A 144,982 137,800
Remuneration of ward committee members - . - 4,520,861 4,703,761
Free basic services electricity . : : Vomoooammlow el sl e te 82,600 o T75,2860 ooy
Support of ward committee . S . . 1,852,243 1,767,238
Other axpenses .. .. ' F : 10,741,129 7.804,933

. EERE R S 69,709,901 61,779,410

36.. Bulk purchases

*Electricity - Eskom - R 60,926,195 52,983,493

37 ‘Contracted services

Informatlon Technology Servlces SR . . ] - 202,377

Fleet Services - - Joie oo | 302,598 190,914
Operating Leases -~ . .-° ) o 2,520,783 3,059,422
Specialist Services S 7,452,009 - 25,448,481
Other Contractors =~ P T . 26,549,227 21,074,717

36,824,707 48,975,911
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38. Cash generated from operations
Surplus 119,410,941 18,780,300
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 33,819,528 31,026,520
Gain or loss on sale of assets and liabilities (181,278) 260,520
Fair value adjustments (482,400) (483,008)
Finance costs 1,618,265 -
Interest income 2,461,699 -
Impairment deficit 143,588 5,390,169
Debt impairment {11,132,557) 54,121,084
Bad debts written off 73,367 -
Movements in employee benefits obligation 420,000 (542,000)
Movements in provisions (6,965,699) 736,343
Acturial loss 28,871 -
Donated assets - (6,107,929)
Changes In working capltal
Inventories : . 773,114 (294,279)
Recsivables from exchange transactlons i o 50,451  (4,129,330)
Consumer debtors . L.0.11,684,409 (55,213,976)
Othet receivables from non- exchange transact:cns (39,566,824) . 51,667,054
Payables from exchange transactions o 27,827,432 22,081,532
VAT 4,121,498 4,881,837
Unspent conditional grants and recmpts 30,488,364 (4,157,1786)
Co : 183,593,769

118,017,570
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Figures in Rand 2024 2023
38. Financial instruments disclosure
Categories of financial instruments
2024
Financiat agsets
At amortised Total
cost
Other financial assets 11,309,735 11,399,735
Trade and other receivables from exchange fransactions 4,776,734 4,778,734
Receivables from non-exchange fransactions 55,180,800 55,180,900
Consumer debtors 9,824,693 0,624,693
Cash and cash equivalents 186,024,595 186,024,595
267,206,657 267,206,657
‘7 Financial liabilities PRI
... At amortised ... Total
2o ) -cost
* Trade and other payables from exchange transactlons 93,878,197 83,878,197
. Finance Iease obligation . 7 204.9;306,134 9,306,134
103,184,331 103,184,331
" 2023 _
-’ - Financial assets
At amortised Total
cost
Other financial assets 4,864,604 4,864,604
Trade and other receivables: frorn exchange transactions 5,119,998 5,118,998
* Receivables from non- exchange transactrons 5,635,272 5,635,272
Consumer debtors L 2,768,748 2,768,748
‘Cash and cash equwalents 101,842,674 101,842,674
120,231,296 120,231,296
" . Financial liabilities
At amortised Total
cost
Trade and cther payables from exchange transactions 68,547,240 68,547,240
Flnance lease obligation ; 14,187,045 14,187,045
82,734,285 82,734,285
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40. Commitments
Authorised capital expenditure

Already contracted for but not provided for
*  Property, plant and equipment 57,912,314 105,183,014

Total capital commitments
Already contracted for but not provided for 57,912,314 105,183,014

Authorised operational expenditure

Already contracted for but not provided for

. Security services 37,284,715 57,348,763
»  Consulting services 2,416,662 -
-#- Township Establishment - : : o . ] 877,500 -
. Leasing of 10 photocopying machlnes g . . - 575,564 .
"« Telephone Management Solutuon S ' STt i © 2,028,621 4,656,162
¢ Landfill Management . = . - . ' 5,976,335 11,473,671
. Leasing of Graders . ~. ‘ . : . . " 12,914,896 20,380,425
.* . Supply and Delivery of Protectlve C[othlng . ’ - 698,445
-« Unbundling of Assets : ; - o =21 05,5494 =71 1,908,610
. Valuation Roll : - 2,775,950
. Enhancement of Nefwork Connect:vlty of AIE Satelites Offices - : 4,044,724 4,044,724

66,649,802 103,863,314

" Tetal operational commitments . © o : -
.“Already contracted for but not provided for P - 66,649,802 103,863,314

: .Total commitments

‘ Total commitments .
" Authorised capital expenditure
* Authorised operational expenditure -

57,912,314 105,183,014
66,649,802 103,863,314
e 124,662,116 209,046,328

" This committed expenditure relates to Security,; consulfing, growth strategy and special development services and property,
“plant and equipments and will be financed by available bank facilities, retained surpluses, righis issue of shares, issue of
debentures, mortgage facilities, existing cash resources, funds internally generated, etc.
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2. Machuene Charlese Keetse - The p'taintiff is suing the Municipality and-the Mmlster S

i 7 date.

B Tebogo Mokoboti ~ The plaintiff is suing the Munrmpa][ty for damages whlch she o

Blouberg Local Municipality

{Registration number LIM351)
Annual Financial Staternents for the year ended 30 June 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2024 2023

41, Contingencies

Litigation claims are in progress against the municipality relating to various matters who alleges that the municipality has
infringed on certain laws and regulations and they are seeking damages. The municipality's lawyers and management consider
the likelihood of the actions against the municipality being successful is unlikely, and the case should be resolved within the
next two years.

There is no reimbursement from any third parties for potential obligations of the municipality.

2024 2023

Contingent Liabilities

Below is a detail explanation of the nature and financial impact:

1. Kgamaki Jonas Mangweta: Case No. LP/PLK/RC 489/2015 - The plaintiff is suing 545,071 518,071
the municipality for defamation.

300,000 300,000
of Police for unlawful arrest and detentlon The matter is still pending, awaltlng for tnal

.+ ¢ 3. Joseph Manaka - The plalntrrf is eumg both the municipality and Eskom after he was ' 5,584,125 6,184,625 -
" electrocuted by a half fallen electrical pole after a disaster caused by heavy ralnfalle L ml A L
and Winds sl o focein ) .
4.-Overiand cruises and logistics - The plalntrff is suing the Premrer of erpopo and the : 574,800 574,800

Municipalify for non-payment of service rendered, the Premier's office procured vz o ieirars Dunnsmeny of A cremioes Lioes
transport services to ferry residents of Blouberg Municipality to Polokwane durmg a

memorial service of the Iate former President Nelson Mandela. N J Morero Attorneys

has been appointed to act on behaif of the municipality. The matter was prowsronally

withdrawn and awaiting for new trial date.

68,839
claim to have suffered as a results of a collision which between her vehicle and the
Council's grader. The matter is still pendrng, Awaiting further partrculars (dlscovery
documents) and frial date from the court. : :
6. Pension Fund For Municipal Councilors - The Municipality received a letter of 7,800,000 7,800,000
demand from the Municipal Councillors. Pension Fund for outstanding contrlbunons b .

some of the Municipality's Councillors and sought a legal oprnron from Lebéea and™',
Associates Attorneys on the letter of demand The matter is still pending, awaiting for
summons MC Incorporated Attorneys.

7. Salaelo Andrew Madibana the Appllcant is suing the Municipality for Defamation 859,262 -
8. Magoja Communications sued-Municipality for non payment of-services rendered. e A3273% L

9. NCM Printing and Projects (Pty) Ltd sued Munlmpallty for non payment of servrces . ..62,268 ;
rendered
10. Raseruthe Matome Ben the Appllcant is surng the MU]’]ICIpahty for d age
suffured due to the Demolition of his property as a resuit of a Court Order granted in
favor of the Municipality ;

23,113,806 15,456,335
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Figures in Rand 2024 2023

42. Related parties

Relationships

Members of key management Councillors
Executive Committee Members
Municipal Manager
Chief Financial Officer

Related party fransactions

Debtors Balance with key management
Councillor Thamaga NM 359,725 341,000

The above executive members have balances included in the Receivables from exchange and non-exchange transactions
relating to the assessment rates, refuse, water and interest charged on overdue accounts. Payables as and when the members
pay to the municipality.

-\ Compensation to accounting officer and other key management LR s
-, Defined contribution plans " - - _ B et [/

“esver

o Key management informatibn' '
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Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LIM351)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2024 2023
42. Related parties (continued)
Councillors/Executive Committee Members
2024
Basic salary  Allowances Subsistence & Total
Traveling
Name
Thamaga MN 659,439 346,601 1,288 1,007,328
Boloka MP . 528,999 294,684 142,718 966,401
Rangata MJ 496,391 279,364 199,080 974,835
Makobela SR 495,391 279,099 179,601 955,091
Motswabe LP 496,391 279,290 202,540 978,221
Raseruthe MA 496,321 279,246 216,116 991,753
Maifo ML 486,562 275,139 236,469 998,170
-, Phoshoke NC - ‘ S 269,975 - 174,374 93,124 537,473
. Tiouamma NM D I i - 280,126 . 176,629 181,157 637,912
Mosena BD s ’ 280,126 176,779 193,034 649,939
Raphasha DS SRR ‘ 280,126 176,629 182,647 639,402
Llehong MV o o 213,636 144,836 105,157 463,629
Moetjie NT S 213,636 145,535 188,248 547.419 -
Makhura MH - : 213,636 144,869 108,900~ " 40
Mathekga MJ ' Lo 213,638 144,859 126,440
Molokomme MM <L 213,636 144,251 112,984
Mphago MA - - 213,636 144,785
Magwai RT : A 213,636 © 144,900
- Lehonye TJ S 213,636 144,811
“Mapunya PW o 213,636 144,759 17
Manaka NA . PR 213,636 144,873 125,715 484,224
.~ Makhura KH N . 213,636 144,869 122,755 481,260
-... Tlhako NB oo ) 213,636 144,800 119,679 478,115
"o 7 Mashamaite MG oo b . 213,638 144,790 120,012 - 478,438
.- - Motsoko L . O : 213,636 ¢ 144,697 97,214 455,547
., Mahlape NJ ; S 213,636 . . 144,870 124,104 482,610
- Mmoko ML ) 213,636 | 144,696 - 358,332
Pheedi MS o : ’ 204879 .- ! 138,586 66,753 410,218
2o+ Mokami ME T . : , 213,636 - : - 144,991 124,169 482,828
-+ Thema NR S S o 213,636 . 145,037 145,538 504,211
"., -~ Seokotsa MM S 213,636 144,850 120,906 479,392
" . Mokobodi MM Lo . 213,636 . 145,156 151,186 509,978
- Sehata AQ 145,007 132,564 481,207
- . Tlabela FP ’ - 145,228 141,863 500,727
. Maphoto MD Lo ‘ 213636 — : 144,797 = 70,622 429,055
-+ Mailula MS Do o -213,636 ... . 144,788 - 73,733 432,157
.- - Nijana Ml Do L T 213636 0 144,950 = 107,911 466,497
. 7 DauMP . .7 : -213,6368 7 . 144,751 - 72,225 430,612
- Maribeng MK o T "213,836 - : 144,776 59,186 417,598
. Kobola JS . . © 213,636 | 144,923 99,554 458,113
.. Maripa MS L 213,638 . - 145263 - 2,740 361,639
" Masebe KP T . . 213,836 - 144,696 96,241 454,573
Maputia SA ' : 213,636 135,529 188,440 537,605
Molokomme MJ 146,361 109,491 - 255,852
11,744,873 7,467,853 5,218,718 24,431,444
65




Blouberg Local Municipality
(Registration number LIM351)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rand 2024 2023
42. Related parties {continued)
2023
Basic salary  Allowances Subsistence & Total
Traveling
Name
Thamaga MN 633,558 328,345 20,043 982,846
Boloka MP 502,561 271,081 81,544 855,186
Rangata MJ 474,434 256,778 194,658 925,868
Makobela SR 477,254 256,776 180,845 914,876
Motswaba LP 523,097 204,837 200,355 028,289
Raseruthe MA 474,211 256,776 190,421 921,408
Maifo ML 461,646 252,079 229,915 943,640
Keetse PP 139,406 82,754 - 222,250
Tlovamma NM : 266,453 161,820 173,835 602,208
Mosena DD ‘ . : 264,010 161,920 181,762 607,692
s Raphasha DS o . T 7.266,384: 161,820 172,184 600,488
2 Lehong MV P © m202.819: 132,755 121,210 456,784 S
i Moetiie NT o : Fo203,41100 132,755 178,266 - 514,132
Makhura MH ol : : . 203,515 132,755 105,651 441 821 T
Mathekga MJ ; . : - 202,819 132,755 135,262 470,836
Molokomme MM e . 202,666 132,755 - 108,572 . 441,993
Mphago MA " . .:202,683. . 132,755 103,116 . 438,534
Magwai RT L 202,736 w1 132,755 134,010 469,501 .
Phoshoke NG y . : k ©1120,110¢ 79,166 21,251 220,527 v
Lehonye TJ - o : *°7200;385 132,755 50,360 383,510 KA
Mapunya PW " o 200,227 132,755 104,646 437,628
Manaka NA : : - 200,293 132,755 118,758 451,808
Makhura KH L - .2200,315. 132,755 127,132 480,202 R
Tihakoe NB - . ..:200,228- 132,755 111,759 444 742 I
Mashamaite MG o . 200,227 132,755 116,642 449,624 .
Motsoko L o D - 2005139 B 132,755 95,568 428,462 B
Mahlape NJ Lo o : : ..-200,274 132,755 120,446 453,475 KR
Mmoko ML oo . - c200,134. 132,755 1,976 334,865 . 07,
Tlepyane S : T i’ o - 52,554 31,206 30,168 113,928 S
Pheedi MS o5 s s ’ - 208,765 132,755. 133,789 475,309 ESR
Mokami ME A Lo - +-.200,398: 132,755 137,804 470,957 S
Thema NR . ) ' S 1hi200,415 132,755 144 849 478,019 :
Seokotsa MM e : 200,275 132,755 115,189 448,229
Mokobodi MM T s 200,522 132,755 141,402 474 679 ek
‘Sehata AQ S - 200,289 132,755 114,489 447 533 A
‘Tlabela FP oo T 7 "200,456 132,755 156,196 488,407 RNl
.Maphoto MD S ...200,400~ 132,755 - 67,022 400,177 RRER o
Mailula MS oL _ -200,226 132,755 75,430 408,411 e
‘Ntjana Ml o i ’ -+ 200,400 132,755 131,279 464,434 il
Dau MP : - . 200,188 132,755 70,525 403,468 PR
Maribeng MK Lo C =.:200,150:-. 132,755 8,267 342,172 L
i Kobola JS Lo S 200,300 132,755 92 662 425717 I
= Baloyi HP Do T o . 200,485 132,755 132,962 468,202
Maripa MS A ] .. 200,705 132,755 . 11,263 344,723
Masebe KP ’ : 200,135 132,755 89,081 421,971
Maputla SA 79,413 57,083 24,155 160,651
11,171,851 6,810,799 5,056,530 23,039,180
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© 2023

" The following were directors for eenior managem'ent position:

Technical Services - Siboiboi DG

Community Services - Monyemoratho MB .

. 43, Prior-year adjustments

Figures in Rand 2024 2023
42. Related parties (continued)
Managemerit class: Senior management
2024
Technical Local Corporate Cormrmunity Total
Services Economic Services Services
Development
Name
Annual Remuneration - . - 321,220 321,220 642,440
Acting Allowance 71,965 58,018 27,086 32,825 189,894
Car Allowance - - 120,646 124,266 244,912
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension - - 687,357 71,932 139,289
Funds
Other allowances - - 24,116 24,116 48,232
- Subsistence and Travelling Allowance _ - - 39,517 68,580 108,097
' ’ 71,965 58,018~ 599,942 642,939 1 ,372,—864_
Technical -;--'-Corporate Community Total
Services .~ Services . Services
. Development
~.. Mame :
¢ Annuabremuneration 163,731 e : - 279,678 443,409
" Acting Allowance 17,804 18 078 37678 48,978 122,538
* Leave pay out . - EESTI 63,784 . 53,0908 116,882
. 7 13th Chequs 42,591 - - 42591
- Travel, Motor Car, Accomodatlon ) 57,220 - 36,577 93,797
+ Contribution to UIF and Medlcal A|d 33,732 - - 24,890 58,622 -
-+, Qther allowances 12,545 - 7,087 20,632
. Back pay : - 77 - 177
L Submstence and Travelling Allowance 20,828 - - 20,828
348,451 ..18,078 101,639 451,208 - 919,376

* . Presented below are those ltems contamed in the statement of fi nancnal posmon statement of financial performance and cash

ﬂow statement that have been affected by prior-year adjustments; -.- . -

Trade debtors and revenue from exchange transactlons were adjusted because of mcorrect rates that are being used on

;- prepaid revenue.

" Trade and other payables was adjuéted' because of incorrect rates t'ha't'"é:re-'being used for prepaid revenue on electricity.

Property plant and enguipment was adjusted due to incorrect depreciation calculations and impairment of assets that are not in

use.

Statement of financial position
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43. Prior-year adjustments (continued)
2022

Note As previously Correction of

reporied error
Property, plant and equiprment 977,360,374 050,014 978,310,388
Accumulated surplus 1,059,619,509) (950,014)1,060,569,523}
(82,259,135) - (82,259,135}
2023
Note Aspreviously Correction of Restated
reported error
Receivables from exchange transactrons 4,650,016 469,982 5,119,098
VAT receivable 2,418,673 (59,934) 2,358,739
(68,538,750) (10,489) " (68,547;238) -

Trade and other payables ffom exchange transactlons
- Property, plant and equapment S
Accumulated surplus

Statement of fin'ancial perforrna_nee

Restated

4 1,085,221,605
11,082,168,320)

(3,219,055) 1,062,002,550
2,819,486 [1,079,349,824)

(78,415,776)

(78,415,776)

2023 )
.Note As prevrously Correctron of Re- Restated
- _zvTeported error . classification .
C Revenue from exchange transactions 49,826,340 399,559 - 50,225,899
< lmpairment loss . » {767;400) » (4 623:169) - (5,390,569}
- 'Depreciation and amortisation (31 482 240)- = 455,720 - (31,026,520}
. Loss on disposal of assets and Ilabllrtres : =(260;520) 2,021 - 1{258,499)
-, General expenses . ;- (B64,450,588) - 2,671,178 (61,779,410
-.Repalrs and maintenance el e s e s = {2,671, 17 8) (2,671.1478) -
{47,134,408) (3 765 369) Co.

(50,900,277) ..

-+ Surplus for the year

44, Risk managemerit ‘

.Fmanmal risk management

“In running its operations the mty is exposed to varlety of f|nen0|ai rrsks market, liquidity, credit and interest rate risks. Section
- :62.(1)(cKi) Of MFMA states that the Accounting Officer of a municipality is responsible-for-managing the financial administration
= of the municipality, and must for this purpose take all reasonable steps to ensure that the munlmpallty has and maintains

- - effective, efficient and transparent systems of financial and risk- management: and sinternal:control-in-response rtosthis thef fnzroiziy

munlmpahtys adopted - National Treasury: Public Sector Risk Management:Framework -and _is-committed . to-the. effective ix. o

“-management of the risks. The process is called-risk monitoring and control. It involves monitoring the identified risks including

the above mentioned financial nsks |dent|fy|ng new risks, and evatuating the overal] effectiveness of the risk'management plan= :-

SPEUEIT IS

+n reducrng the risks. FETUS

. The municipality's Treasury is comrnltted to the effective management of the financial risks, with Treasury office responsible for
management of market, liquidity, and interest rate risks. The Revenue office is responsible for credit risk management.In the
course of the municipality's business operations it is exposed to interest rate, credit, liquidity and market risk. The Municipality
has developed a comprehensive risk management process to monitor and control these risks. The risk management process
relating o each of these risks is discussed under the headings below.

The municipality’s activities expose it fo a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, fair value interest rate
~ risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
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44. Risk management (continued)
Liguidity risk

The municipality's risk to liquidity is a result of the funds available to cover future commitments. The municipality manages
liquidity risk through an ongoing review of future commitments and credit facilities.

At 30 June 2024 Less than 1 Between 1 and Between 2 and Over 5 years
year - 2 years 5 years

Trade and other payables ) 93,878,197 - - -

Finance lease obligation 6,537,705 - 2,768,429 -

At 30 June 2023 : Lessthan 1 Between 1 and Between 2 and Over 5 years
year 2 years 5 years

Trade and other payables 68,547,240 - - -

Finance lease obligation _ 9,322,788 - 4,864,287 -

Credit risk

Credit risk consists mainl;t of ‘cash', deposits, cash equivalents, - derivative - financial instrumerits and trade debtors. The
-municipality only deposits cash with. major banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposure to any one counter-party.

Trade receivables comprise-a widespread customer base. Management evaluated credit risk relating to customers on an
ongoing basis. If customers are independently rated, these ratings aré used: Otherwise, if there is fio independent rating, risk
conirol assesses the cradit quality of the customer, taking into account its financial position, past experience and other factors.
Individual risk limits are set based on-internal or external ratings in accordance with limits set by the board. The utilisation of
credit limits is regularly monitored. Sales to retail customers are settled in cash or using major credit cards. Credrt guarantee
msurance is purchased when deemed appropnate

As of 30 June 2024, the munrmpalltys total cradit risk-exposure, mctudmg trade and other receivables; amounts to R68, 195 051
’2023 R30,182,315). . ) S

Market risk

-

[nterestraterlsk . P . e

In‘terest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash ﬂoWs of afi nancral instrument will be negatively affected by the
adverse changes in interest rates; Interest rate risk arises from the fluctuations in the economic market due to the economic
¢limate. The Municipality manages its interest rate risk by maintaining an appropriate ‘mix between fixed and floating interest
rate borrowings and investments, as well as by entering into interest rate swap contracts on outstanding borrowings. The
Municipality's exposure to interest rate rlsk and the effective interest rates on-financial instruments at statement of financial
posmon date are as fo]lows :

: The Municipality has significant exposure to interest rate risk due to the volatltlty in- South’ Afrlcan interest rates f!uctuatmns in’
mterest rates on bonds rssued and short term |nvestment will rmpact the Munrc;pahty 3 cash flow negatlve]y The munlc:Ipallty §'

45 Going concern

The annual fi nanmal statements have been prepared on the basrs of account:ng policies applicable to a going concern. This

basis presumes that funds will be available to finance future operations and that the realisation of assets and setflement of
liabilities, contingent obligations and commitments will occur in the ordinary course of business.

The ability of the municipality to continue as a going concern is dependent on a number of factors. The most significant of
these is that the accounting officer continue to procure funding for the ongoing operations for the municipality to remain in force
for as long as it takes fo restore the solvency of the municipality.
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46. Events after the reporting date

The municipality have not identified any material non-adjusting events after the reporting date refating to the financial period
then ended 30 June 2024,

47. Unauthorised expenditure

Opening baiance as previously reported - 7,086,649
Less: Amount written off - current SC(172)2022/2023 - (7.086,649)

Closing balance - -

Prior year Unauthorized Expenditure: R7,086,649

The municipality has an unathorised expenditure of R7,086,649 due to increase on Eskom Tarrif. On 29 June 2023 the council
resolved to write Unauthorised expenditure of R7,086,649 as per the recommendation of the Municipal Public Accounts
Committee report of 2021/22 and 2022/23 through resolution SC(172)2022/2023.
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48. Irregular expenditure

Opening balance as previously reported 4,023,794 -
Opening balance as adjusted - prior period - 195,000
Add: Irregular expenditure - current : 34,653,587 4,507,004
Less: Amount written off - current | (6,799,744) (678,300)
Closing balance 31,877,637 4,023,794

Current Year Irregular Expenditure: R34,653,587

The municipality Irregular expenditure increased by R34,653,587 as a result of contravention of MFMA. The following are the
contraventions to the MFMA:

R3,804,899 as a result of contravention of MFMA section 33 for the development of General valuation roll and maintenance
thereafter.

::.. - R12,859,451 Irregular incurred on appomtment of Debt Ccllector (Enigma) for the following reasons. The serwce prowder did.
_not attach proof of municipal rates for the company and was not evaluate on functionality. )

7 R119,920 Kgokanang Trad:ng Enterpr:ses was appointed for delivery of Diesel four times usmg three quoatatlon .system
< instead of using formal quotation system arid this resulted in Splitting of service.

R8,916,413 -Irregular resulting from PPR 2022 reqmrement not applied to quotations after the regulat|on was changed form

~ - PPR 207 to PPR 2022, i

2 R577,549 Irregular that arose as a result of Polmca[ allowances paid after employees were re-located.

R9,559,475 irregular expendlture that arose from the appointment of Oakantswe Construction and Pro;ects for construction of
Senwabarwana Sub station, The B|dder dld not sign MBD8 form.

: ., R500, 079 Irreguiar expendlture arose as a fesult of appointment of JMJ Electrical Projects for Electrification of Bayswater and
- _ the service provider did not attach Audlted ﬁnanc1a| statements for 3 consecutive years.

’ R215,800 Irregular expendlture arose as a result of appotntment of Blouberg Community Radio and Mohedi Community Radio

© ¢ without signing declaration of |nterest

. Prior Year Irregular Expendlture R4 507 094

The municipality trregular expendlture mcreased by R483,300 as a result of contravention of SCM Regzz from prior year during

. the year.

. - The munigipality incurred additiohal flrreguiar, Expenditure of R4,023,794 which was a result of a variatibn'order which did not
.+ comply with MFMA section 116(3){b} for the construction of Pinkie Sebotse Sports Facility.
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48. Irregular expenditure (continued)
Amount written-off
Iregular Expenditure: R6,799,744 (2023: R678,300)

The Municipality has an prior year cpening balance of R195,000 as a result of contravention of SCM Reg22y{ Ingwe, PJMJ ,
[zigi Molokwane Trading JV, Mode-Hope ) and CIDB Reg25 { Urich } and MFMA Circular 65 (Tlou Intergrated Tech).)

On 29 June 2023 the council resolved to write Irregular expenditure of R878,300 as per the recommendation of the Municipal
Public Accounts Committee report of 2021/22 and 2022/23 through resolution SC(172)2022/2023.

On 27 March 2024 the council resolved to write off Irregular expenditure of R6,799,744 as per the recommendation of the
Municipal Public Accounts Committee report.

Opening balance Irregular Expenditure 2022: R33,782,515.00

The Municipality has an openmg balanoe of R 33 782 515 as a result’of contravention of :SCM-Reg22\(‘ !ngwe PJMJ IZ|g| T
Molokwane Tradlng JV, Mode- Hope ) and CIDB Reg25 { Urich ) and MEMA Circular:65(Tlou Intergrated Tech).).o: LD It

RIS The said irregular expenditure, ‘was taken o councrI(SC0612020—21) ‘Held on the 29 June 2021 Wthh referred the matter to: -
MPAC for further investigations. * - : .

Prior Year Expendrture RB 337, 640 00

R The current year irregular expenditure amount .is because of contraventron of ClDB RegZS(Urlch) MFMA crrcular ( Tlou
. Intergrated Tech). R EERR ;;;--,—,-;,,;ia;’ L ATLEE BE E b

S , The irregular expenditures were Writteh off on the. 19 October 202‘] 'and-zrjuly:zozzzr

49. Additional disclosure in terms of Mumcrpal Finance Management Act L

- - Contributions to organised local government 7 7
- Current year subscription / feeé L : LT 1 590 309 1, 586 780
£ Amount paid - current year P : L o o (1 590,309)  (1,586,780)

Audit fees

- - Cument year subscription / fee : 74,
- Amountpaid - curentyear - - . . - . - | SO S04y 4 (4370569)

" PAYE and UIF

. * Cumentyear subscription / fee: = ©_ ' | 20260565 27,004,390
© Amount paid - currentyear ;. i . (29,260,565) (27,004,390}

Pension and Medical Aid Deductions

Current year subscription / fee 24,976,243 21,623,408
Amount paid - current year (24,976,243) (21,623,408)
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49, Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Act (continued)

VAT
VAT receivable - 2,358,739
VAT payable 7,124,531 5,361,772

7,124,531 7,720,511

VAT output payables and VAT input receivables are shown in note .
All VAT returns have been submitted by the due date throughout the year.
Counciflors' arrear consumer accounts

The following Councillors had arrear accounts outstanding for more than 90 days at 30 June 2024:

- 30June 2024 ST : T Lnrd v Outstanding T Outstanding T Total i AT o v
e : - oot rniless than90. —more than 80 IR U LT i
day .. day : '
T I B S SR R S R T el
Councillor Thamaga M S0 STl et poni14,829 0 344,797 - 369,726
30 Jurie 2023 o : CT 7T T Diltstanding | Outsfanding Total
T s b - : s e - lessthan 80 - more than©0. . . R ... - .o -
T aye ays tAS

; o : R R o :

i C‘?!-'”C‘”C'f Thamaga M S k s i:"=r:f-_‘;=::: : coonenon 13,854 327146 1o 341 'QOO;I?; R
- During the year the following Councillors' had arrear accounts outstanding for more than 90 days. '

v
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50. Deviation from supply chain management regulations

Paragraph 12(1)(d)(i} of Government gazette No. 27636 issued on 30 May 2005 states that a supply chain management policy
must provide for the procurement of goods and services by way of a competitive bidding process.

Paragraph 38 of the same gazette states that the accounting officer may dispense with the official procurement process in
certain circumstances, provided that he records the reascns for any deviations and reports them to the next meeting of the and
inciudes a note to the annual financial statements.

Supplier name and details Reason Amount
Truvelo Africa Electronics Division-Service & Repair of traffic speed meter.  Sole Supplier 15,790
Workshop Electronics-Service and Reapir of pro-lase machine Sole Supplier 19,795
Mohodi Community Radio Station-Advertisiment Only local Radio Station available 28,456
for the service
Mohodi Community Radio Station-Advertisiment Only local Radio Station available 32,600
: for the service
..~ Mohodi Community Radio Station-Advertisiment, - Only local Radio Station available 90,390
n ' . o LI Cuns DUYfor the service -
-+ Blouberg Community Radio Station-Advertisiment ' Only local Radio Station available " 15,800
Lot : for the service ]
- . Blouberg Community Radic Station-Advertisiment Only local Radio Station available 42,360
. 0 : ~oo2 Utor the service
. -Blouberg Community Radio Station-Advertisiment Only local Radio Station available 18,600
‘ : - . w4 s ~-cfor the service .
, : Lexis Nexis-Law books . Lo ; © T Only printer of governemt law 3,309
) : : books :
Truvelo Africa Electronics D[VIS!On-S°rVICE & Repalr of traffic speed meter  Sole Supplier ' 66,095
Blouberg Community Radio Stat!on-Advertmlment - Only local Radio Station available 64,200

- 151 thé Sefvice - ;
: Mohodl Community Radio Statlon;Advertisement ’ Only local newspaper avallable 182,600
‘ B T . LT - for service ™ B ST S TELLE 0
o Mohodi Community Radio Station‘-Advertisement Cnly local Radlo Statlon avalfable 66,400
- : for the service
-.. Mohodi Community Rad|o Statlon-Adverhsement Only local Radio Station available - 62,600
. o for the service .
Blouberg Community Radlo Statlon-Advemsement ’ . ' Only local Radio Station avallable B 32,000
: ‘ for the service o o
. Lefokane consulting and pro;ects—supply and !nstallatlon of electrical poles Emergency ) 109,048
* . and wires . :
"7 Tumishi Electrical-supply and lnstallatlon of transformers ‘ Emergency 135,359
-’ 8000000027 . SUPPLY & INSTALLATION OF: 25KVA TRANSFORMER Emergency : 93,661
AT -supply and installation of transfomers : o '
PIN AFRIKA CONSULTING ENGINEERS ‘ -INSTALLATION OF Emergency 74,060
TRANSFORMER . .
"< 'Bell equipment sales south Afrtca-ma:ntenarce ofgraders . Sole supplier 266,479
-, » Blouberg Community Radio Statuon-AdvertISement _ Only local Radio Station avallable 33,200
: for the service
* Lefokane consulting and pro;ects-supply and lnstailatlon of electrical poles Emergency : 161,862
and wires '
Lefokane consulting and projects- supply and installation of transformers . Emergency = 139,889
Oakantswe Construction - supply and installatiori of broken poles Ermergency 212,577
Caterlim Quality parts for earthmoving -Processes to service and Sole Supplier 894,008
maintenance of excuvator
Tumishi Electrical - Supply delivery and removal of transformer Emergency 110,347

- 2,171,575

74




. The four key business unlts oomprlse of:

o Types of goods andlor serwces by segment .
- These reportable segments as we_il as the-goods and/or services tor'eaEh‘segment_':a—r—e.?s'et-'ou_t below

. - Reportable segment o . Goods and/or services:

Blouberg Local Municipality
{Registration number LIM351}
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand ' ‘ 2024 2023

51. Segment information
General information
ldentification of segments

For management purpeses, the municipality is organised and operates in four key functional segments (or business units).
To this end, management monitors the operating results of these business units for the purpose of making decisions about
resource allocations and assessment of performance. Revenues and expenditures relating to these business units are
allocated at a transactional level. Costs relating to the governance and administration of the municipality are not allocated
{0 these business units.

The four key business units comprise of:
J Community and public safety which includes community and social services, sport and recreation, public safety,
health and housing services; '
. Economic and environmental -services which includes planning and development, road transport and
environmental protection setvices;

Trading services which 1ncludes energy SOUrces, water management waste water management and waste ‘

o management servrces

‘The grouping of these segments is conststent W|th the functlonal classification of government activities WhICh consrders the
" nature of the services, the benef iciaries of such services and the fees charged for the servrces rendered (rf any)

B Management does monitor performance geographlcally but does not at present have rellable separate ﬁnanola] |nformat|0n

., for decision making purposes. Drocesses have been put in plaoe fo-generate this. information at a transaction level and in
4 the most cost effective manner. : . . ’

*  Community and public safety whlch includes communlty and somal serwoes sport and recreatlon pubhc safety,
health and housing services;. - S E e AT A R ATENT

. Economic and enwronmental serwoes which |ncludes plannlng and development road transport and
environmenial protectlon services; i - - -

e  Trading services.which mcludes energy sSources, water management waste water management and waste
management services; L. . R T e S TR EIE N oy

. Governance and admlnlstratlon ;

Management does monitor performance geographlcally but does not at present have reliable sepatate:financial information
for decision making purposes. Processes have been put in place to generate this- |nformat|on at a transactlon level and.in ;
. the most cost effective manner. . :

: The grouping of these segments is consrstent wrth the functional classrf catlon of government actrvrtles whrch oon5|ders the
" nature of the services, the beneﬂclanes of such servlces and the fees oharged for the serwces rendered (Ef any): s venn o

. Segment 1 T g Community-and Public Safety T
- - - Segment 2 I E - Economic and Environmental. Service
" :Segment 3 T . Trading Services - .
Segment 4 o ’ Governance and admrnrstrat:on
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Blouberg Local Municipality

(Registration number LIM351}

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2024

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2024 2023

52. Accounting by principais and agents

The entity was a party to a principal-agent arrarigement(s).

Details of the arrangment(s) isfare as follows:

Water Service Authority (WSA) and Water Service Provider (WSP) Service Level Agreemenent

WSA (CDM) was authorized in terms of Structures Act Section 84(1) b and 84(1) to perform functions and exercises the
powers as Water Service Authority. The District Municipality appointed Local Municipalities as WSPs in line with Water Service
Provider Contract regulations (RS80 of 19th July 2002) on interim basis. The contract commenced on the 1st July 2018 and
remain effective until revised, reviewed, changed or amended by the parties. In terms of SLA, WSP shall account for the
revenue collected as commission earned from the agency services in line with paragraph 8.3 titled Revenue Collection and
implement credit Control and Debt Collection in line with paragraph 8.4 of the Service Level Agreement.

Memorandum of Understanding between Depariment of Roads and Transport (DRT) and Blouberg Local Municipality (BLM)

.-.. DRT is responsible for general mbotor vehicle registration and-drivers’ licenses in terms of applicable National and Provincial
-, /Road Traffic legislations. MOU. formalizes’ the relationship between the iwo state crgans and establishes the terms and’
. . conditions which the Municipality shall provide functions on behalf of DRT, in line with applicable legislations to the citizens of -
- - the republic and as envisaged by Batho Pele Principles. In terms of the MOLU, BLM shall collect and retain monies as per
;7 annexure B and C of the IVIOU and pay to. DRT a percentage agreed in the annexures, within a period of 30 days of each
. calendar month.

A Memorandum of Understandmg between Ontec {Pty) Ltd and Blouberg Loca[ Mumclpahty (BLM)

. Ontec is contracted to the mumcnpahty to prov:de on line vending service to pre peld customers. The agent manages pre pald
~meters and collects revenue on belialf .of the. municipality from third party vendors The agent is paid (10,25%) based on

" .commission of revenue collected on a monthty basis.

" "Entity as agent

* " Revenue recognised

‘ - principal is R~ (2023: R-).

. Enttty as prmclpal

'E‘_; Fee paid

Memorandum of Understandmg between Enlgma Consulting (Pty) Ltd and Blouberg Local Municipality (BLM)

,‘_";f:Enlgma Consulting is contracted by the munlclpahty to provide services of revenue investigation, negotition and collection for
- - 36 months. The contract is based on a risk of 20% vat inclusive as quoted in the bid documents.

The aggregate amount of revenue that the entlty recognised as compensatlon for the transactions carried out on behalf of the

* . The aggregate amount of revenue that the entity recognised as compensatlon for the iransactions carned out on behalf of the

prln::lpal (WSA) is R250,126" (2023 R259 654)

The aggregate amount of revenue that the' entity recognised as compensatlon for the transactlons carried out on behalf of the

prmc.pal (DRT) s R3,997,903 (2023 R 4,166,391). Do .

The aggregate amount of compensation fee that the entity recognised as fees for the fransactions carried out on behalf of the
agent is R1,225,269 (2023: R1,174,490).

The aggregate amount of compensation fee that the entity recognised as fees for the fransactions carried out on behalf of the
agent (Engima Consulting) is R562,523 (2023: R12,392,035).
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53. Distribution Losses

Electricity 11,667,060 7,922,414

The municipality purchased units 21,955,806 (2023; 21,201,696 units) from Eskom and sold 17,612,209 uniis
(2023: 17,999,708 units) resulting in a difference of 4,343,595 units (2023: 3,201,990 units) between the purchases and sales.
This amounts to a distribution loss of 19.78% (2023: 15.10%).

The municipality had a distribution loss amount of R11,667,060 (2023: R7,922,414).

54. Explanation of Variances on Actual Costs Versus Budgeted Costs

Note 1 - The decrease is as a result of non payments by businesses and residential customers, this is due to economic
conditions or challenges of the country.

Note 2 - The decrease is as a result of non payments by businesses and residential customers.

: '7 Note 2 - The movement of the interest is due to non payments by businesses an'df esldentlall customers"“' o

. Note 4 - The reason of the Iower amount is due to most oustomers not ﬂnallsmg;tmer purchase of ]and s[tes through 5|gn|ng
. the purchase agreement. : . SN : IR

" " Note 5 -The difference is due t6 uinallocated amount that was advertised to0 ailow community to give further documents 50 that
* the amounts, can be allocated to correct accounts from 2021 balances and no responses were obtalned on those amounts thus

"’ Note 6 - The movement was due to the |mplementat|0n of the new valuatlon r
‘Note 7 -The movement of the lnterest is due to no payment by debtors.

'. “ ‘Note 8 - The actual amounts mclude capltal grants while the budget inélides capltal grants The movement of both bugets |s .
“ dueto projects not fi nallsed at’ year end that relates to capital nature that are st|ll on gom

3

§ . Note 9 - The donation income’ was a result of assets (waste removal trucks) that were donated by CDM and were recogmsed at -

i fa;r value.

--Note 10 -The reason why the expendzture is’ Iower than the budget is due to unfllled post of senior managers

Note 11 The counc:llors salary morease was below as budgeted for during: the fin

ial period !0231'2 b

‘Note 12'-The &ciual deprec.|at|on was Iower that the budget due to few projects capitalised late into the year whlch dld not
attract more depreciation. '_‘_ e : . . .

. ¢ Note 13 - The actual finance oost is- high than the budget due to the fact that the”actual budget’ for finance cost is aIIocated
"7 under general expenditure if included on the line the movement is still within the budget of totall general expenses. ... .. . ...

. Note 14 - The movement of debt impaimtent reversal was due to better coliections on t‘h’é’ﬁ&ér’hb&a’ht debt. ™

":  Note 15 -The bulk purohases movement is due. to electricity prOJects not completed on time. which resulted in households not

- being connected.

Note 16 - The significant amount' of other recelvables from exchange transactions were written of in the previous financial
period after the budget has been submitted.

Note 17 - The contracted services and general expenses were budgeted fogether if the spending and budgeted amount
combined the spending of the two is within budget.

Note 18 - The budget for inventory is iower due to increases in inventory consumables during the financial period.
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54. Explanation of Variances on Actual Costs Versus Budgeted Costs (continued)

Note 19 - The budgst is lower than the actual as the budget was based on the expected spending of capital expenses rather
than the balance of the assets. The actual capital expenses of the financial period they are in line with the budgeted amount.’

Note 20 - Other financial assets seem to be higher than the budgeted amount as the amount was budgeted under cash and
cash equivalents. .

Note 21 - The actual finance lease obligation is high than the budget due to purchase of 3 graders through finance lease.
Note 22 - The actual unspent grant is more than the budget due to increase in grants received during the year.
85. Change in accounting estimates

Impact on debt impairment allowance - 44,622,991

-In the current year management re\newed the assumptions for debt |mpa|rment estimates of receivables from exchange and
“receivables from non-exchange transactlons This effect of this rev15|on isan lncrease in debt xmpaln'nent in the aflowance in® -

- the current year.

~ The amount of the effect of future penods is not disclosed as It is |mpracticable to estlmate 7 '
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Report of the auditor-general to Limpopo provincial legislature and the
council on Blouberg Local Municipality

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Qualified opinion

1. | have audited the financial statements of the Blouberg Local Municipality set out on pages xx
to xx which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2024, statement of
financial performance, statement of changes in net assets and statement of cash flows and the
statement of comparison of budget information with actuai information for the year then ended,
as well as notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies

2. In my opinion, except for the effects and possible effects of the matters described in the basis
for qualified opinion section of this auditor's report, the financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the as at 30 June 2024 and its financial performance
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the with Standards of General
Recognised Accounting Practice (Standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the Municipal
Finance Management Act 56 of 2003 (MFMA) and the Division of Revenue Act 5 of 2022
(DoRA). :

Basis for qualified opinion
Property, plant and Equipment

3. In the prior year, property, plant and equipment was qualified due to assets selected from the
asset register could not be physically verified. The misstatements are material, remain
unresolved and recurred in the current year. | identified assets amounting to R468 539 058 that
could not be located during the asset verification process. | was unable to verify the assets by
any alternative means. Consequently property, plant and equipment disclosed in note 4 to the
financial statements is overstated by R468 539 058. There is a consequential impact on
surplus for the year.

4, Adequate systems were not in place to record assets in accordance with GRAP 17, Property
plant and equipment as assets were not recorded in the current year. In the prior year,
property, plant and equipment was qualified due to assets selected from the floor that couid not
be traced to the asset register .The misstatements are material, remain unresolved and
recurred in the current year. | was not able to determine the full extent of the
misstatement .Consequently | was unable to determine whether any adjustment was necessary
to property plant and equipment, stated at R1 111 735 695 (2023:R1 062 002 550) in note 4 to
the financial statements. There is a consequential impact on surplus for the year.

5. Work in progress amounting to R48 078 708 included in note 4 of the financial statements was
incorrectly classified as work in progress while it is available to use in terms of GRAP




17,Property,plant and Equipment. This resulted in the overstatement of work in progress and
understatement of completed asseis by R84 937 354.Additionaly there is resultant impact on
surplus for the year and accumulated surplus.

6. | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for the work in progress to the
value of R16 154 186 as disclosed in note 4 to the financial statements as supporting
documents were not submitted. Consequently | was unable to determine whether any
adjustment was necessary to property plant and equipment, stated at R1 111 735 695 in the
financial statements. There is a consequential impact on surplus for the year.

7. In prior year property plant and equipment was qualified due to an inadequate impairment
assessment for property plant and equipment as required by GRAP 21, Impairment of non-
cash generating assets. The misstatements are material and remain unresolved. Consequently
| was unable to determine whether any adjustment was necessary to property plant and
equipment, stated at R1 111 735 695 (2023:R1 062 002 550} in the financial statements. There
is a consequential impact on surplus for the year.,

Repairs and mamtenance

8. Not all items of property, plant and equment were recognlsed in accordance W|th GRAP 17
Property, plant and equ:pment Additions to property, plant and equupment were mcorrectly

recognised as expendlture Consequently property, plant and -equipment was understated and —_

the total expendlt'ure was. overstated by R7 990 071, additionally, there.was an. rmpact on the
surplus for the penod and on the accumulated surplus -

Context for opinion N T ' S

9. | conducted my-. audlt in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the responsrblllt[es of the
auditor-general fpr the audlt of the financial statements section of my report

n

10. 1 am mdependent eof the mummpallty in accordance W|th the Internattcnal Ethrcs Standards - .

Board for Accountants Intematronal code of ethics for professional accountants (mcludmg

International Independence Standards) (IESBA code) as well as other ethical requirements that,,__.f '

are relevant to my audit in South Africa. | have fulfilled my other ethical responSIblhtles ln
accordance wnth these requ1rements and the IESBA code. .

-t

11. | believe that theI audit evndence I have obtained is sufficient and appropnate foprovide abasis .. .. ..

for my quallfled oplmon

-
vz

Emphasis of mat’férs_
12. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters
Restatement of corresponding figures

13. As disclosed in note 42 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for 30 June 2023
were restated as a resuit of an error in the financial statements of the municipality at, and for
the year ended 30 June 2024,




B AR !

Material impairments

14. As disclosed in note 12 and 13 to the annual financial statements, material impairments of
R85 180 219 were incurred as a result of providing for doubtful debts.

Significant uncertainties

15. With reference to note 40 to the financial statements, the municipality is the defendant in
various claims, which it is opposing. The ultimate outcome of these matters cannot presently
be determined and no provision for any liability was made in the financial statements.

Material losses -electricity

16. As disclosed in note 52 to the financial statements, material electricity losses to the amount of
R11 4156 424 (2022: 7 922 414) was incurred which represents 19.36% (2023: 15.10%) of total
electricity purchased.

Material underspending of govérnment granis

17. As dlsc!osed in note 17 to the financial statements, the municipality matenally underspent the
_ lntegrated Natlonal Eiectnflcatlon Programme Grant (INEP) by R 15 691 932 o

Other r_natter : _' '

18. | draw atiention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in féspeot of this'matter -~ - s
Unaudi’teddt‘sc‘loeﬁi’e nétee L

19. In terms of Se‘ction 125(2)(e) rofl the MFMA, the particulars of non-compliance with the MEMA
should be dlsclosed in the financial statements. This disclosure reqwrement did not form part of o
the audlt of the ﬁnanmal statements and, accordmgly, I do not express an op:nlon on it

Respcnsibilitiee of the accdunting officer for the financial staternents B e

20. The accountmg otflcer is responS|bIe for the preparatron and falr presentatlon of the fmanc:al
statements in accordance with the (Standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the MFMA. - - .
and DoRA and for such internal control as the accounting officer determlnes is necessary.fo” SR
enable the preparatlon of fmancral statements that are free from materlal mlsstatement
whether due to fraud or efTor. SRE R S ESARTE  RAva O

21. In prepanng the ﬂnanmal statements the accounting officer is respons:ble for assessmg the
mummpahty s ablllty to continue as a going concern; disclosing, as appllcable matters relating
to going concern; and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the appropriate
governance structure either intends to liquidate the municipality or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.




Responsibilities of the auditor-general for the audit of the financial statements

22. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and to issue an
auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the [ISAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these statements.

23. A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included in
the annexure to this auditor's report. This description, which is located at page 8 forms part of
our auditor’s report.

Report on the audit of the annual performance report

24 In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) and the general nctice issued i in
. terms thereof, | must audit and report on the usefulness and reliability of the reported R
performance against predetermined objectives for the selected deveiopment priorities
presented in the annual performance report. The accountlng offrcer is responsible for the
preparatlon of the annual performance report. SR TR ETIE

25 | selected the foIIowmg development pnontles presented in the-annual performance:report for -

the year ended 30° June 2024 for auditing. | selected development priorities that measure the
munrcrpalrtys performance on its primary mandated functlons and that are of significant

* hatiohal, commumty or publlc mterest

| Page numbers | Purpose

through EPWP programme. -

Bastc servnce dellvery and mfrastructure XX-XX To provide access to basic electricity, public 7 7 N
.f’"“""em‘F’f“‘"-‘“t : . | - -+ | transport and access td educational facilities 3% . Tiir Fiee
ELocaI .economrc developmeht ¥ f. . A XX-XX .| To create and promote LED initiatives in.the .

business sector, 1o Greate jOb opportunmes S O

26 | evaluated the reported performance information for the selected development prtontres
. against the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting framework as
defined i in the general notice. When an annual performance report is prepared using these -
criteria, it prowdes useful and reliable information and insights o users on the mumcrpalrtys '
planning and delivery on its mandate and objectives.

27. | performed procedures to test whether:

e the indicators used for planning and reporting on performance can be linked directly to the
municipality’s mandate and the achievement of its planned objectives




« ali the indicators relevant for measuring the municipality’s performance against its primary
mandated and prioritised functions and planned objectives are included

» the indicators are well defined to ensure that they are easy to understand and can be
applied consistently, as well as verifiable so that | can confirm the methods and processes
to be used for measuring achievements

¢ the targets can be linked directly to the achievement of the indicators and are specific,
time bound and measurable to ensure that it is easy to understand what should be
delivered and by when, the required level of performance as well as how performance will
be evaluated

« the indicators and targets reported on-in the annual performance report are the same as
those committed to in the approved initial or revised planning documents

« the reported performance information is presented in the annual performance report in the
prescribed manner and is comparable and understandable.

o thers is adequate supporting evidence for the achievements reported and for the
measures taken to improve perforrnance

28. l performed the procedures for the purpose of reporting materlal fmdmgs onIy, and not to T

express an assurance oplnlon or conclusion.

29, The matenal fmdmgs on the reported performance lnformat|on for the selected development T

pl‘lOl‘ItIeS are as follows
Basnc serv;ce deltvery and lnfrastructure development
Number of mdigent househoids prov;ded with free basic electnc:ty as at 30 .}une 2024

30. An achleVement of 3500 was reported against a target of 3500. However the audit ewdence

“did not support this ach:evement | could not determine the actual achievement, but | estlmated S

lt o’ be matenally less than reported Consequently, itis- Ilkely that the achievement agalnst the~~

target was Iower than reported

O:thfei' _ntatter's ‘;

31._...I"dréw'_att_:"enstion to the-ma’ft'er’ below'. T T e e s

Achieverent of planned fargets -

32::"[fhe annual p'erform_an:ce report includes information on reportedach|evementsagamstplanned

‘targets and provides taken to improve performance. This information should be considered in”
“the context of the material findings on the reported performance information.

33. The table that follow provide information on the achievement of planned targets and list the
key service delivery indicators that were not achieved as reported in the annual performance
report. The measures taken to improve performance are included in the annual performance
report on pages pot to xx].




Basic service delivery and infrastructure development

Targets achieved: 73%
Budgst spent: 99%

Key service dellvery l{ dlca"
achieved :

' Rehcrted achievement

BSID 1- Number of |dent|f|ed electrlcal
equipment purchased by June 2024

36 Identiﬁed sets of Electrical
equipment purchased by June 2024

Target not achieved. 24

identified sets of Electrical
equipment were
purchased.

BSID 8- Number of 20 Poles purchased
and installed by June 2024

20 Poles purchased and installed by
June 2024

Target not achieved. 08
Electrical poles purchased
and installed.

BSIE 16- Number of Procurement and
installation of 1 x 20MVA 132/22KV
Power Transformer, 1X NECRT, 1 x
AC/DC Distribution panel and
construction 100 metres paving Internal
Access Road by June 2024

Procurement and installation of 1 x
20MVA 132/22KV Power
Transformer, 17X NECRT, 1 x AC/DC
Distribution panel and construction
100 metres paving Internal Access
Read by June 2024

Target not achieved.
Construction of access
road and installation of
Power transformers,
NECR and 22KV
Switchgear not done as
we still waiting for the

-|-delivery of the lead .- :
| matenals(Transformer and
switchgear panels)

BSID 17- Number of 10 x 210L ©
emulsion drums, 700 x 25 kg cold mix
bags and 10 x 20L road marking paints
purchased for Senwabarwana Interna]
Streets by June 2024 .

10 x 210L emulsion drums, 700 x 25

kg cold mix bags and 10 x 201 "rb:ad'f"':

marking paints purchased for . -
Senwabarwana Internal Streets by

“June 2024

Target not achieved.

‘Procurement af 05 x210L° |~
- | emulsion drums and 200 x

25kg cold mix bags
purchased for
Senwabarwana internal
streets.

BSID 29»Numbe‘r of culverts -
constructed complete with wing-walls -
and number cuiverts purchased by ;
Jung 2024 -

-06 Culverts and 4 Wing walls - -

constructed and 60 culverts
purchased by June 2024..

Target not achieved. 06
culverts constructed and

: | 60 culyerts purchased. 4::-+| : ;

wing walls not constructed.

BSID 40-Kilometres of Roadbed layer,
Sub base, base layer and interlocking
pavement for Mochemi access road
and internal street completed by June
2024 ;

Kilometres of Rcadbed Iayer Sub

base, base layer and interlocking

pavement for Mochemi access road.: «:

and internal street completed by June
2024

| Target not achieved. 4.0

| Km' construction of Sub- "=

base, base |layer works,
and interlocking pavement
for Mochemi access road
and internal street.

BSID 56 Number of 01 substation
constructed at Senwabarwana(Phase
2} by June-2024 .

(Isolators(8x1 32kv)Current f .
transformers(15x132kv),Voltage
transformers(6x132kv)Circuit -
breakers(5x132kv), Twin tubular bus
bars. bar(2x132kv),Columns(2x132kv),4
x high mast lights and Perimeter b
fence(2,4m hightx170m-

. 01 substation constructed at
- Senwabarwana(Phase 2) by June .
2024 (isolators(8x132kv)Current

transformers(15x132kv),Voltage

- transformers{6x132kv)Circuit

breakers(5x132kv), Twin tubular bus

‘bars

high mast lights and Perimeter
fence(2,4m hightx170m

|- light.. L fee PR
bar(2X132kV) CO'UmnS(2X132kV)4X R S A A %ZiEZ.‘.:.J'—_".".‘ (AR P -f-'l

Target not achieved.

.Mounting equipment on

the Street support
structure, stringing of
conductors, and
installation of hlgh mast

BSID 58- Number Multi-purpose
Community centre at Avon Completed
by June 2024

Construction of ocne Multi-purpose
Community centre at Avon
Completed by June 2024

Target not achieved.
Quotation for the
remaining scope of work
submitted and awaiting
approval.




Material misstatemenis

34. | identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for auditing.
These material misstatements were in the reported performance information for Basic service
delivery and infrastructure development. Management did not correct the misstatement and |
reported material findings in this regard.

Report on compliance with legislation

35. in accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | must audit and
report on compliance with applicable legislation relating to financial matters, financial
management and other related matters. The accounting officer is responsible for the
municipality’'s compliance with legislation.

36. [ performed procedures o fest compliance with selected requirements in key legisiation in
accordance with the findings engagement methodology of the Auditor-General of South Africa
(AGS8A). This engagement is not an assurance engagement. Accordingly, | do not express an
a_vSSl_Jranceopinion or conclusion.

37. Through an established AGSA process, | selected requirements in key legislationfor .. _____
compliance testlng that are relevant to the financial and performance management ofthe R
munlcrpatlty, clear to allow consistent measurement and evaluation, whlte also. sufﬂmently
=detalled and .readily ¢ avaltable to report in an understandable. manner. The selected Iegrslatlve :
__requrrements are mcluded in the annexure to this audrtors report: === Pl 2

38. The materral fmdmgs on. complrance with the selected legislative requirements;, presented per"f“"T T
compllance theme are as follows s -

Procurement and contract management

39. The preference pomt system was not applied some of the procurement of goods and'serwces
”as reqwred by settion 2(1 )(a) of the Preferential Procurement Policy. Framework Act..

40..".Awards were made to prowders who were in the semce of other state mstltutrons or Whose

'requrred by SCM Regutat:on 38(1)

41.jSome of the quotatrons were accepted from bidders who dld not submlt a dec]aratlon on: . T
whether they are employed by the state or connected to any person employed by the state,as =~~~
required by SCM Regulation 13(c).

42. Sufficient appropriate audit evidence could not be obtained that contracts were awarded to
bidders based on points given for legislative requirement that were stipulated in the original
invitation for bidding [as required by the 2017 Preferential Procurement Regulation 5(1) & 5(3).
Similar non-compliance was also reported in the prior year.




43. Some of the contracts were extended or modified without the approval of a properly delegated
official, in contravention of SCM Regulation 5.

Conditional grants

44, The Municipal Infrastructure Grant was not spent for its intended purposes in accordance with
the applicable grant framework, as required by section 16(1) of the Division of Revenue Act
(Act 5 of 2023).

Annual financial statements, performance reports and annual reports

45, The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects in
accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA.

46, Material misstatements on current liabilifies, revenue, expenditure and disclosure items
identified by the auditors in the submitted financial statemenis were subsequently corrected
and the supporting records were provided subsequently, but the uncorrected material
misstatements and or supporting records that could not be provided resulted in the financial

- statements receiving a qualified audit opinion.

Assets management o

47 An effective system of internal control for assets (lncludlng an asset reg:ster) was not i’ place R
as requ:red by section 63(2)(0) of the MFMA. B - e TR

?(_)t,_her informa'tioh in th_e anhuai report

‘:48 The acoountlng officer is respon3|b[e for the other information included in the annual report the

. audrt committee’s feport. The cther information referred to does not include the financial

e s_ta‘ternents,.. the auditor's report and those selected development priorities presented in the
anhual 'pe’rforma'nce report that have been specifically reported on in this auditor's report. .

",4_'9. My oprnlon .on, the fmancaal statements the report on the audlt of the annual performance
© report and the report on compliance with legislation do not cover the other information included. . - ... .
[, in the annual report and I do not express an audit opinion.or any form of assurance conclusion . . .. .
“ on |t : T T T BT T e

'=_50.:My responsrblhty is to read thls other information and, |n doang 50, | con3|der whether i
* ~ materially inconsistent with the financial statements and the selected deveiopment prlorltres

- presented in the annual performance report or my knowledge obtamed inthe audit, or .

e othervvlse appears to be miaterially misstated.

51.1did not receive the other information prior to the date of this auditor’s report. When 1 do
receive and read this information, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, |
am required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request that the
other information be corrected. If the other information is not corrected, | may have to retract
this auditor's report and re-issue an amended report as appropriate. However, if it is corrected
this will not be necessary.




Internal control deficiencies

=]
¥

52. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, annual
perfarmance report and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective was not
to express any form of assurance on it.

53. The matters reporied below are limited to the significant internal control deficiencies that
resulted in the basis for the qualified opinion and the material findings on the annual
performance report and the material findings on compliance with legislation included in this
report. '

54, The internal control environment is not operating effectively as the financial statements and
annual performance report contained material misstatements not detected by the municipality’s
own system of internal conirol.

55. The leadership did not have an adequate record keeping system to enable reliable reporting on
performance on performance information and the financial statements :

56. There was no adequate re\iiew and monitoring of compliance with laws and regulations to
‘detect and prevent _instancés of non-compliance with laws and legislations.

Auditor-General
Polokwane -
3011N6\{e'n.1be?r 2024
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M
- @

AUDITOR-.GENERAL ,
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Annexure to the auditor’s report

The annexure includes the following:

¢ The auditor-general's responsibility for the audit

¢ The selected legislative requirements for compliance testing

Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

Professional judgement and professional scepticism

As part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, | exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements and the procedures
performed on reported performance information for selected development priorities and on the
municipality’s compliance with selected requirements in key legislation.

Financial statements

In addltlon to my respon3|b|hty for the audit of the financial statements as descnbed in th is audrtor s : o

report Ialso ,

. 'ldentlfy and assess the nsks of material mtsstatement of the financial statements, whether
| “dusto fraud or error; design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks; and
i fobtaln audit evrdence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
'_' ;The rlsk of not detectlng a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
- one resul’ung from etror, as fraud may involve collusmn forgery, intentional omissions,

- mlsrepresentatlons or the overrlde of internal control o

. . obtaln an understanding of lnternal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
Gl : procedures that are approprlate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressmg an opinion on the effectiveness of the [type of auditee]'s internal control

i',_- ::evaluate the approprlateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
P accountmg estlmates and related disclosures made "

. c_onctude on the app_roprlat_eness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting in the
. preparation of the'-financial statements. | also conclude, based on the audit evidence
obltéiried,;whethe’r_e material uncertainty exists relating to events or conditions that may

cast significant doubt on the ability of the municipality’s to continue as a going concern. If |
"conciude that a rh_aiterial_Uncert_ainty exists, | am required to draw attention in my auditor's

- report to the related disclosures in the financial statements about the material uncertainty

. or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion on the financial statements.
My conclusions are based on the information available to me at the date of this auditor's
report. However, future evenis or conditions may cause a municipality’s to cease operating
as a going concerm

- » evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation




e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. | am responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. | remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.’

Communication with those charged with governance

I communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that | identify during my audit.

] also provide the accounting officer with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence and, where applicable,
actions taken 1o eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated to those charged with governance, | determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements for the current period and are
therefore key audit matters. | describe these matters in this auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes publlc disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, | determlne
that a matter should not be communicated in this auditor's report because the adverse
consequences of domg so would reasonab[y be expected to outwelgh the public interest of such
commumcatlon - .




Compliance with legislation — selected legislative requirements

The selected legislative requirements are as follows:

Sections or regul

Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of
2003

Section 1 - Paragraph (a), (b) & (d) of the definition:
irregular expenditure,

Section 1 - Definition: service delivery and budget
implementation plan,

Sections 11(1), 13(2}, 14(1), 14(2)(a), 14(2)(b), 15,
24(2)(c)(iv), 29(1),

Sections 29(2)(b), 32(2), 32(2)(a), 32(2)(a)(i)
32(2)(a)(i), 32(2)(b),

Sections 32(6)(a), 32(7), 53(1){(c)ii), 54(1)(c),
62(1)(d), 62(1)(f)(i),

Sections 62(1)(f)(ii), 62(1)(f){iii}, 63(1)(a), 63{2)(a),
63(2)(c), 64(2)(b).

Sections 64(2)(c), 64(2)(e), 84(2)(), 64(2)(q),
65(2)(a), 65(2)(b), 65(2)(e),

Sections 72(1)(a)(ii), 112(1){j), 116(2)(b),
116(2)(c)(ii), 117, 122(1),.-

Sections 122(2), 126(1)(a) 126(1 )(b) 127(2)
127(5)(a)(i), 127(5)a)i), -

Sections 129(1),129(3),-133(1)(), 1.33(1)(c)(,),,,,,,,,,f

133(1)(c)(ii},. 170,
Sections 171(4)(a) 171(4)( )

‘ L MF-'IVIA Municipal Budget and Reportlng
“Regulatlons 2009, :

Regulations 71(1), 71(2), 72

MFMA Munmpal Investment Regulatlons
| 2005

Regulations 3(1)(a), 3(3), 8, 7, 12(2), 12(3)

MFMA MU-I'IICtpal Regulatlons on Financial
| Misconduct Procedures and Crlmlnal
“Proceedtngs 2014

Regulations 5(4), 6(8)(3), 8(8)(b}, 10(1)

o MEMA: Mumcnpal Supply Chaln Management
Regu]atuons 2017 ) .

Reguiations 5, 12(1)(c), 12(3), 13(b), 13(c), 13(c)Xi),
16(a), 17(1)(a),

Regulations 17{1)(b), 17(1){c), 19(a), 21(b),
22(1)(b)(i), 22(2), 27(2)(a),

Regulations 27{2)(e}, 28(1){a)(i), 28(1)(a)ii),
29(1)(a), 29(1)(b),

Regulations 29(5)(a)ii), 29(5)(b)ii}, 32, 36(1),
36(1)(a), 38(1)(c),

Regulations 38(1)(dXii), 38(1)e), 38(1)Xg)i),
38(1)(a)(ii), 38(1)(g)ii}, 43,

Regulations 44, 46(2)(e), 46(2){f}

Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000

Sections 25(1), 26(a), 26(c), 26(h), 26(i), 29(1)(b)(ii),
29(3)(b), 34(a), 34(b},

Sections 38(a), 41(1){a), 41(1)(b), 41(1)c)ii), 42,
43(2), 56(a), 57(2)(a),

Sections 57(4B), 57(6)(a), 66(1)(a), 66(1)(b),
67(1)(d), 74(1), 93J{1), 96(b)




: LEgisIation’

Sections or regﬁlatioﬁs

MSA: Municipal Planning and performance
Management Regulations, 2001

Regulations 2(1)(e), 2(3)(a), 3(3), 3(4)(b), 3(6)(a),
7(1), 8, 9(1)(a), 10(a),
Regulations 12(1), 15(1)(a)(i), 15(1)(a)(ii)

MSA: Municipal Performance Regulations for
Municipal Managers and Managers directly
Accountable to Municipal Managers, 2006

Regulations 2(3)(a), 4(4)(b), 8(1), 8{2), 8(3)

MSA: Regulations on Appointment and
Conditions of Employment of Senior
Managers, 2014

Regulations 17(2), 36(1)(a}

MSA: Disciplinary Regulations for Senior
Managers, 2011

Regulations 5(2), 5(3), 5(6), 8(4)

" Annual Division of Revenue Act

Section 11(6)(b), 12(5), 16(1); 16(3)

Construction Industry Development Board Act
38 of 2000

Section 18(1)

-7 Construction Industry Development Board
Regulations }

Regulations 17, 25(7A)

| Municipal Property Rates Act 6 of 2004

Section 3(1)

‘| Preferential Procurement Policy Framework
‘|- Act 5 of 2000 . .

Sectione2(1 )(a), 2(1 )(f),,,, o

| Preferential Procufement Reguletions, 20_17:

Regulations 4(1), 4(2)'5(1) 5(3), 5(6),,5(
B(2), 6(3), 6(6),.6(8). .

Regulations 7(1), 7(2). 7(3), 7(6), 7(8), 8(2). 8(5)

(o102,
Regulatlons11(1) 11(2)7},a N

; 'P'refere‘ntlial l?rocu'rement Reguiations, 2022

Regulations 4(1), 4(__), 4(3), 4(4), 5(1), 5(2), 5(3),
5(4) o _

Prevertion and Combatlng of Corrupt Activities
‘| Act 12 of 2004 :

Section'34(1) . ...




VISION

A parﬁcipatory municipality that tums
Prevailing challenges into opportunities
for growth and development through

Optimal utilization of avaitable resources.

MISSION

To ensure delivery of quality services

through community participation and

Creation of enabiing environment for economic growth
and job creation.
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MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMITTEES OVERSITE REPORT ON THE 2023 / 2024 DRAFT ANNUAL
REPORT TO COUNCIL.

The purpose of this report is to present the Municipal Public Accounts Committee’s Oversight Report on the Draft Annual
Report 2023 / 2024 Financial Year {o the Councit of Blouberg Municipality for consideration and adoption. The council of
Blouberg Municipality has established the Municipal Public Accounts Commiitiee in terms of Section 79 A of Local
Government Municipal Structures Amended Act 2021. The Municipal Public Accounts Commitiee is expected to play an
oversight role by promoting accountability and responsibility in alf spheres of local government.

Section 121 of the Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 of 2003 requires each municipality to prepare an Annual
Report,

The Draft Annual Report 2023/ 2024 was tabled before the council of Blouberg Municipality during the Council meeting
held on the 30th January 2025 in compliance with Section 127 (2) of MFMA. The repori was further referred to the
Municipal Public Accounts Commitiee for further scrutiny and the committee was mandated to report back to council on
the findings. :

The Municipal Public Accounts Committee of Blouberg Local Municipality is guided by the following pieces of
legislations and regulations in order fo table the Draft Annual Report on the 2023 / 2024 Financial Year: -

i. Local Government; Municipal Systems Act, 2000

i, Draft Annual Report 2023 / 2024

i, Audited Financial Statements 2023 / 2024

iv. Municipal Finance Management Act (Section 121)

i. Draft IDP Review 2023 / 2024

V. Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan 2023 / 2024

a.  The Municipal Public Accounts Committee is responsible for performing the oversight work and activities on the
Draft Annual Report 2023 / 2024 and aiso engaging the community at large together with all responsible
stakehoiders in line with Section 33 and Section 79 of the Municipal Structure Act of 2000 as amended.

b.  The Municipal Public Accounts Committee developed the third quarter Programme of Action for the purposes of
conducting the Public Consultations meetings specifically for the Four Clusters, namely (Cluster A, B, Cand D),
Pulblic Hearing meeting and other meetings with different stakeholders.
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C.

The commitiee developed the Programme of Action aimed to deliberate more on the Draft Annual report 2023 /

2024 and all activities atfached to the quarter

“ANNEXURE A".

ANNEXURE “A”

under review. The programme is hereunder attached as

PROGRAMME OF ACTION FOR MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE'S PROGRESS ON
IMPLEMENTATION FOR THE 3%° QUARTER ACTION PLAN (DRAFT ANNUAL REPORT 2023 12024)

ACTIMITY DATE VENUE TIME MAIN CONSIDERATION

MPAG Portfolio 27™ January 2025 | Senwabarwana Sports 10h00 | Discussion on the 03

Meeting Complex (Boardroom) Quarter Activities 2023 /

‘ 2024,

MPAC Working 19t February 2025 Landmark Protea Hotel 09h00 | Scrutinizing the Mid =

Session Polokcwane Year Performance Report,
AG's Report, Audit
Committee Report and
Draft Annual Report 2023 /
2024,
Formulation of questions
to Management and
Executive Committee.

MPAC meeting with the | 20t February 2025 Landmark Protea Hotel 10h00 | Presentation of the Audit -

Auditor — General Polokwane General’s Report to MPAC
Members.

MPAC Portfolio 05" March 2025 Municipal Boardroom 10h00 | Scrutinizing the Municipal

Mesting . Financial Statements

MPAC Pubiic 10t March 2025 - Raweshi Satellite Offices 11h00 | Solicit inputs from

Participation Wards: 01,02,21&22 Stakehoiders and

{Cluster A} Community

MPAC Public 114t March 2025 Langlaagte Satellite Offices 11h00 | Solicit inputs from

Participation Wards: 03, 04, 83, 06, 07 - | Stakeholders and

{Cluster B) &20 Community




MPAC Public 12t March 2025 Inveraan Satellite Offices 11h00 | Solicit inputs from
Participation Wards: 08,09, 10, Stakeholders and
(Cluster C) 14,1214 & 19 Community
MPAC Public 14" March 2025 Alldays Community Hall 11h00 | Solicit inputs from
Participation Wards: 13, 15, 16,17 & 18 Stakeholders and
(Cluster D) Community
'MPAC Special Meeting | 18® March 2025 ' Inveraan Satellite Offices 09h00 | Allocations of questions
to MPAC Members in
preparations of the Public
Hearing ( Draft Annual
Report 2023/2024, AG’s
Report 2023/2024 and UlF
: 2023/2024)
MPAC Public Hearing 18% March 2025 Inveraan Satellite Offices 10600 | MPAC Public Hearing
_ - (Draft Annual Report
202312024, AG’s Report
202312024 and UIF
2023/2024)
MPAC Special Meeting | 25" March 2025 Mayor’s Boardroom 10h09 | Adoption of the Final
. , MPAC Report to Council
Councii Meeting 28% March 2025 Makgato Community Hall 40h00 | Tabling of the Oversight
- ‘ ' Report to Council.

a. The Municipal Public Accounts Committee Public Participations Meetings were conducted and divided
into Four {4) Clusters as follows: -

i. Cluster A was convened at Raweshi Satellite Offices on the 10t March 2025 and the following Wards aitended:
Wards: 01, 02, 21 & 22. A total number of 188 People registered their attendance for the Public Parficipation
meeting at Raweshi Satellite Offices.

ii. Cluster B convened at Langlaagte Satellite Offices on the 11t March 2025 and the following Wards attended:
Wards: 03, 04, 05, 06, 07 and 20. A total number of 202 People registered their attendance for the Public
Participation meeting at Langlaagte Satellite Offices.




Cluster C convened at [nveraan Satellite Offices on the 12 March 2025 and the following Wards atiended:
Wards: 08, 09, 10, 11, 12, 14 & 19. A total number of 330 People registered their attendance for the Public
Participation at Inveraan Satellite Offices.

Cluster D convened at Alldays Community Hall on the 14" March 2025 and the following Wards attended:
Wards: 13, 15, 16, 17 and 18. A total number of 316 People registered their aitendance for the Public
Participation at Alldays Community Hall.

The Public Hearing on the Draft Annual Report 2023 / 2024, Auditor - General's Report and Unauthorized,
Irregutar and Fruitless Expenditure 2023 / 2024 was successfully held on the 18th March 2025 at Inveraan
Satellite Offices to allow the Executive Commitiee and the Management to respond and Clarify the
Municipal Public Accounts Commitiee on the issues raised regarding the below mentioned Reports.

The Public Hearing Session was successfully attended by the Mayor, Speaker, Executive Committee,
Coungillors, Management of Blouberg Municipality, Stakeholders and Community Members at large.

During the Public Hearing, all questions raised by the Municipal Public Accounts Comrhittee were
respended by the Mayor and the Chairpersons of the Portfolio Committees assisted by the Management
for further clarifications.

- A total number of 70 People registered their attendance during the Public Hearing on the Draft Annual
Report 2023 / 2024, AG's Report 2023/2024 and UIF 2023/2024.

The Committee noted the responses and clarifications provided by the Management and the Executive
Commitiee during the Public Hearing. The Municipal Public Accounts Committee will always continue to
play an oversight role and hold the Management and Executive accountable to ensure a smooth running of
the municipality and also on the provision of services fo the communities of Blouberg Local Municipality.

7.1 DRAFT ANNUAL REPORT 2023 / 2024

7.1.1 FINDINGS: PUBLIC TRANSPORT CHALLENGES

a. The Municipal Facilities e.g Taxi Ranks are not clean and being maintained.

RECOMMENDATION

The Municipal Public Accounts Committee recommend that the municipality develop memorandum of
agreement with Taxi Associations in relation to maintenance of Taxi Ranks.
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7.1.2 FINDINGS: SENWABARWANA INTERNAL STREETS
a. Consumers and Streets Tenants are exposed to air pollution through dust as the Contractor engaged in earth moving.
RECOMMENDATION

i. The Committee recommend that strict measures be put in place to monitor the Contractor on a daily basis to ensure
that Contractor do things diligently.

7.1.3 FINDINGS: MAINTENANCE OF SPORTS FACILITIES

a. The Sports facilities are not being maintained and they pose a threat to Security Personnel as well as the wellbeing of
the facilities venue. _

RECOMMENDATION

i. The Committee recommend to Council to develop a plan on how to remedy the sifuation and the wellbeing of Municipal
Sports Facilities. |

7.2 AUDITOR - GENERALS REPORT 2023/ 2024

7.2.1 FINDINGS: MATERIAL LOSSES - ELECTRICITY

a. Municipality does not have a proper plan in terms of revieWing indigent register.
RECOMMENDATION

i. The Municipal Public Accounts Committee recommend that the municipality must develop an action plan on reviewing
and registering of indigents info the municipal indigent data base.

7.3 UIF 2023 [ 2024
7.3.1 FINDINGS: FORMER EMPLOYEES IN POLITICAL OFFICES

a. The Municipal Public Accounts Commitiee findings are that Five (05) Municipal Officials were initially
appointed / seconded to Municipal Political Offices, mainly as Chauffers to either at Speaker’s Office and / or
Mayor's Office (Political Office Bearers) and they were later transferred to either initial positions or in other
positions within the municipality and in the process they continued receiving their allowances under pretext of
title to holder.

b. MPAC after investigations has discovered that the Management upon discovering that there are officials who
were still receiving political allowances while they were no longer serving in the political offices, had on the 24
May 2024 issued letters to affected employees terminating / cancelling their allowances with effect from the
31st May 2024 and such allowances had indeed effectively terminated.

¢. MPAC have noted that the letters of appointments concerning those five employees to poiitical offices did
not clearly state that upon termination of their work in political offices, their allowances should have been
terminated. And the fact that their allowances were either Overtime allowances or Political Special allowances,
it is difficult to require these employees to pay back the funds as is not necessarily their fauits but rather
embedded in the abnormalities of the system in the institution on hew HR processes were done.




7.3.2 RECOMMENDATIONS

i. it is against these findings that we therefore submit to Council and recommend that Council Write Off the
Political allowances paid to the affected employees amounting to R577 549, 60. -

ii. The Municipal Public Accounts Committee recommend to this Council that municipality must ensure that
upon terminating or moving employees from one office to anather, the allowances of that particular offices be
immediately done in terms of the Local Govemment: Municipal Staff Establishment Regulation Number 890
dated 20t September 2021 in particular Regulation 21 dealing with staff members in Political Offices.

7.3.3 FINDINGS UNDER IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE FOR 2023/ 2024 ON 86 COMPANIES NAMELY: -
i.rENIGMA 27 Consulting for the amount of R12, 859, 451, 31.
ii. Kgokanang Trading Enterprises for the amount of R118, 920,00,
fii. All Suppliers for the ivork below R30, 600, 00 resulting to the amount of R6, 916, 413, 53.
jv. Oakantse Contructions and Projects for the amount of R9, 559, 474, 71.
v. JMJ Electrical Projects and Management for the amount of R500, 679, 01.
vi. Blouberg and Mohodi Community Radio Siations for the amount of R2185, 800, 00.

7.3.4 The findings on the above mentioned companies are that the municipal officials dealing directly with the
supply chain processes awarded these companies projects without verifying different attachments on their
tender documents. Documents like municipal rates and taxes for the company ENIGMA 27 Consulfing were
not attached.

735 Al Subpliers for work below R30, 000, 00, the historically disadvantaged individuals criteria was not
applied, which is contrary to PPR 2022

7.3.6 The MBD 8 Form was not signed for Oakantse Constructions and Projects.

7.3.7 JMJ Electrical Projects and Management did not attach audited financial statements and municipal rates
for the Director of the Company. :

7.3.8 Awards were made to Community Radio Stations without declaration of interest form signed.

7.3.9 In Conclusion, the Committee has sent questionnaires pertaining the UIF to Management and also
‘publicly interviewed the Executive and Management to get the correct vision of events that transpired leading
to accrued UIF and conciuded in this following Recommendations: -

7.3.10 MPAC RECOMMENDATIONS ON THE ABOVE MENTIONED IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

a. The Commitiee recommend to Council to Write Off alf 06 amounts mentioned above as Iregular Expenditure
as the committee did not detect any malicious inent in appointing all the above mentioned companies.

b. MPAC further recommend that SCM frainings and workshaps be organized for officials involved in all Bids
Commitiees from Specifications to adjudications as a matter of urgency and applying corrective measures.
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c. The Commitiee recommend that Management should also adhere fo amended policies and pieces of
legislations.

d. The Committee recommend consequence management on any official that may be found in breach of SCM
policies and regulations.

8. CONCLUSION
RECOMMENDATIONS

a. ThatCouncil should adopt the 2023 / 2024 Oversight Report and approve the 2023 / 2024 Annual Report without
reservations.

b. That Council should adopt alt recommendations made by the Municipal Public Accounts Committee.
c. That the Accounting Officer should publicise the 2023 / 2024 Oversight Report within Seven (07) days after

adoption as per Section 129 (3) of Municipal Finance Management Act and in accordance with Section 21 A of '
the Municipal Systems Act.
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